SANTA FE COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
May 10, 2016

Miguel Chavez, Chair - District 2
Henry Roybal, Vice Chair - District 1
Robert A. Anaya, Chair - District 3
Kathy Holian - District 4
Liz Stefanics - District 5

SI8Z/51T 7808 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



SANTA FE COUNTY

REGULAR MEETING

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

May 10, 2016

L A. This regular meeting of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners was
called 1o order at approximately 2:45 pm by Chair Miguel Chavez in the Santa Fe County
Commission Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

B. Roll Call
Roll was called and indicated the presence of a quorum as follows:

Members Present: Members Excused:
Commissioner Miguel Chavez, Chair None
Commissioner Henry Roybal, Vice Chair

Commissioner Robert A. Anaya

Commissioner Kathy Holian

Commissioner Liz Stefanics

C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. State Pledge
E. Moment of Reflection

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Andria Duran, the State Pledge by Dana
Budagher and the Moment of Reflection by Margie Romero of the Human Resources
Department.

F. Approval of Agenda
1. Amendments
2. Tabled or Withdrawn Items

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Manager Miller, do you want to walk us through
the agenda. Then we have some amendments that we want to present.

KATHERINE MILLER (County Manager): Yes, Mr. Chair. Since the
agenda was published last Tuesday we’ve had a few additions. Then also some
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withdrawn or tabled items. On page 2, under Action Items, III. B. 5, that is a request to
approve an amendment to a lease. That has been added. Under III. C. 1, a resolution, just
a presenter has been added on C. 1. And then on C. 3, this was actually added but I am
going to request that we hold off to the end of the month on that. This is a request to
surplus some chandeliers in the old facility, but I want the architects to see whether they
could be utilized before we do that.

Then on item III. D. 1, Appointments, the appointment of the hearing officer for
an additional year has been added and then towards the bottom of page 3, under
Discussion and Information items, a presentation and approval of a proclamation
declaring the month of May as Mental Health Month has been added. That’s VI. B. 3.
And then under Matters from the County Attorney, VII. A. Executive Session, items
added are threatened and pending litigation and those potential cases there as well as
limited personnel matters. And then the possible action items relative to items discussed
in executive session have been added.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, I think in the presentations
section we should have item 1 and 2 and item 3 should be New Mexico Highlands
University partnership, masters of social work program, as 3. And we also have the ATC
director here as well, Rebecca Estrada.

MS. MILLER: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s correct. I'm sorry.
When we renumbered and added the fourth item it dropped the number down. So if you
look, there’s an item 1, approval and presentation for correction officers. Item 2 is the
Wrestling state champion. Item 3 is a presentation by Santa Fe Community College and
item 4 is the proclamation for Mental Health Month.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you. Mr. Chair, I would make a
couple requests. I’d like to ask that we put presentations, move that up to after the
Consent Calendar, with the exception — I think we have one here that you’re going to
hold off on until the show up.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Item B. 2, we don’t expect that recipient, Xavier
Vigil to be here until 4:00, so if we could accommodate him. I think we could do all of
the other presentations and proclamations ahead of the agenda and then just hold off on
B. 2.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Excellent. So moved with presentations after
Consent and the balance of the agenda with amendments.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I’ll second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second to approve the
agenda as amended.

The motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice vote. [Commissioners Stefanics
and Holian were not present for this action.]
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L G. Approval of Minutes
1. Approval of April 12, 2016 Board of County Commissioners
Budget Study Session Meeting Minutes

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, we have a motion and a second, and this
would be to approve the budget study session meeting minutes? We have a motion and a
second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Stefanics
was not present for this action.]

2. Approval of April 12,2016 Board of County Commissioners
Meeting Minutes

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We now need a motion to approve the April 121
meeting minutes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second. Any changes to
those minutes from staff? No? Okay, we have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Stefanics
was not present for this action.]

IL. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Resolutions

1. Resolution No. 2016-48, a Resolution Imposing An Annual
Liquor License Tax Upon Persons Holding State Liquor
Licenses (County Treasurer/Patrick “Pat” Varela)

2, Resolution No. 2016-49, a Resolution Requesting a Budget
Increase for the Senior Services Home Delivered Meal
Program (101-0492) / $11,991 (Finance Department/Carole
Jaramillo)

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Are there any items on the Consent that need
further discussion?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I just want to briefly say that there’s a grant
award dealing with high intensity drug trafficking areas, a grant, $255,000, and then also
amendment No. 1 for Presbyterian Medical Services for $350,000. I just want to note
those on the record.
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CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. Any other comments on the Consent
Agenda? Do I hear a motion to approve?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda, motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

[Clerk Salazar provided the numbers for the approved resolutions throughout the
meeting. ]

VI. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS/PRESENTATIONS
B. Presentations
1. Approval and Presentation of a Proclamation Honoring
National Correctional Officer, Correctional Nurse and
National Teacher Appreciation Week

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Do we all have the proclamation in front of us,
because I think I’d like to ask that we share the reading of this proclamation because of
all that it covers and the work that staff does in these areas. So the proclamation reads the
Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County, proclamation honoring National
Correctional Officer, Correctional Nurse and Teacher Appreciation Week.

Whereas, correctional infrastructure facilities and services are vital to sustain
communities and vital to the health, safety and well being of the people of Santa Fe
County.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Whereas, such facilities and services cannot
be provided without the dedication of correctional professionals in both government and
the private sector. These individuals are responsible for the daily operation, safety,
security and humanity of the correctional facility in an honorable, ethical, safe, secure
and fiscally accountable manner, whether it be providing security, teaching or life-saving
medical interventions.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Whereas, it is important for citizens and
civic leaders in Santa Fe County, the State of New Mexico and elsewhere in the county to
gain knowledge of and having progressive interested in the importance of correctional
facilities and correctional programs.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: And whereas, both National Corrections
Officers Week and National Teacher Appreciation Week are celebrated the first full week
of May, and the National Correctional Nurses Week is celebrated May 6™ to May 12,

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Whereas, Santa Fe County calls upon
citizens and civic organizations across the county to acquaint themselves with issues
involved in the public service of correctional professionals and teachers, and to recognize
the contributions that these professionals make to our daily health, safety, comfort and
quality of life; and
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CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Whereas, these professionals are team members
of the County’s public safety team and play a vital role in our criminal justice system.
Now, therefore, be it proclaimed by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe
County that May 1 through May 7, 2016 is National Correctional Officers and National
Teachers Appreciation Week. May 6 through May 12, 2016 is National Correctional
Nurses Week. Approved adopted and passed on this 10" day of May 2016, signed by all
the County Commissioners, County Manager, County Attorney and we still need to get
our County Clerk to sign on. So we’re all signed on to this and we want to present this to
you as a small token of our appreciation for the work that you do, day in and day out.
And I know this doesn’t capture all of it, but it at least captures the spirit of it and if any
of you would like to share any comments with us you’re welcome to do that at this time
and then we’ll present the proclamation to you and take a group photo before you leave.
So any of you that would want to —

MOLLY ARCHULETA: I’ve been nominated. Thank you. Thank you
very much. All of us, teachers, correction officers, medical staff nurses, we work really
hard and it’s nice to be recognized. Our jobs can be very dangerous. Our jobs can be very
stressful. They can also be very rewarding. And it’s really nice to be recognized. So thank
you.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, 24/7, 365 days out of the year,
these individuals and their team work to make sure that the safety, security and health is
maintained in the correctional facility and for that we thank you for those efforts. We
understand it’s not an easy job but it’s a job that each of those individuals that walk
through those doors do with professionalism and safety and security in mind. So for that
we thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you for taking on this challenge
of working in our correctional facilities and for your dedication in coming to work every
day, knowing that it won’t always be the greatest day. Thank you.

DAN SALAS, JR.: Thank you. I’ve been here with Santa Fe County for
11 years, the facility since 96. I just want to say thank you for the appreciation.
Sometimes it is hard; sometimes it is challenging to balance what we have to do but on
behalf of all of us in Santa Fe County, at least the ones that wear this uniform, thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I just want to also thank you for all your
hard work. I truly believe that running our correctional facilities is probably the most
difficult and complex thing that the Santa Fe County is involved in. Because it is, I think
as Commissioner Anaya mentioned, a 24/7 job and you have to be there. And I know for
a lot of people, for some people in our community in fact the only medical care that they
get may be in our County jail. And so I just really want to extend my deepest thanks and
appreciation to you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I also wanted to say thank you guys for all
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the work that you guys do in the corrections facility. Your services that you provide are
invaluable and it’s very much appreciated. So thank you guys.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And I guess my observation on our adult
detention facility is the fact that you have to manage that facility under normal conditions
and that’s a challenge. Then you have an additional challenge with the segment or our
population that’s challenged with behavioral health issues, and I know that many of those
facilities are not designed for that but we’re doing the best we can and I know that our
staff and our Community Services Department is sensitive to that segment of the
population and trying to accommodate them to the best or our ability and I really want to
thank you for taking on that charge, because that’s not what it was originally designed or
intended for, but that’s all we have to work with right now. And so again my hat goes off
to you for taking on that additional challenge that we’re faced with.

DORIS SPIVEY: Thank you for acknowledging. I’ve been a teacher since
1993 and I’ve been a teacher in Santa Fe County since 07. So I do enjoy what I do. Thank
you very much for this.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

MARK CALDWELL (Warden): Mr. Chair, County Commissioners, I
truly appreciate the recognition for this week, the proclamation, to include the recognition
of the inherent difficulties in that atmosphere and it’s amazing what our people do come
in and face and we have very good employees. You have very good employees, and we
will continue to be responsible. We will continue to be accountable for the operation of
that facility, and again, thank you for the opportunity to be a Santa Fe County employee,
and the recognition. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So do we have a motion on this?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: We do not. You need to move.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So I need to call for a motion.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So moved, Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we’ll come down and present this to you and
take a photograph before you leave.

[Photographs were taken. ]

V. B. 3. Presentation by Santa Fe Community College (SFCC) and New
Mexico Highlands University (NMHU) Partnership, Masters of
Social Work Program at the Santa Fe Higher Education
Center (HEC), Presentation by: Dr. Andrew Israel, Rebecca
Estrada, HEC Director and Thomasinia Ortiz-Gallegos,
Director NMHU Santa Fe [Exhibit 1: Support Material]

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: It’s my pleasure to introduce Thomasinia
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Ortiz-Gallegos, Rebecca Estrada and Dean Andrew Israel. They’re going to — I’m happy
to be part of the team at the Higher Education Center. I’'m happy to have that team here
today to talk about things that we’re doing, so with no further ado, Ms. Estrada is the
director of the Higher Education Center.

REBECCA ESTRADA: Thank you, Chair Chavez, Commissioners, of
course esteemed audience members. Thank you so much for allowing us this opportunity
to just introduce some of the great work that we’re doing at the Higher Education Center.
So a very brief, I promise, history is of course several years ago the people of Santa Fe,
the city, the county, northern New Mexico area in general, were talking about having the
ability to access affordable bachelor and master’s programs in the capital city was
difficult. We only had private schools that were here. We had a jewel in the Santa Fe
Community College but we also had citizens who had responsibilities, both family as
well as work and other life things that happen.

And so taking that trip to Las Vegas or taking that trip to Albuquerque may feel
like a real burden. And so given that information and armed with surveys and data, the
Santa Fe Community College was lucky enough to be able to spearhead what became the
Higher Education Center Consortium, with great partners. There are five schools that are
housed at the Higher Education Center. We have seamless transfer agreements for those
students who start at Santa Fe Community College and then end with one of the partner
schools.

It was all about leveraging resources and again, trying to make sure that we were
offering affordable and needed options for the community. The programs that are housed
there are those that are needed in this area, again, northern New Mexico, the city and
county of Santa Fe.

Our most robust partner and the one which I am just always most excited to be
able to talk about because the growth that they have shown since January of 2015 and
their programs is New Mexico Highlands University. They offer the most programs in
terms of bachelor’s and master’s. We have the most transfer agreements with them,
again, where students have the opportunity in programs like criminal justice, various
areas of business, education and social work which they will talk about. Our students at
Santa Fe Community College have the ability to just seamlessly transfer right into those.

And again, they don’t have to leave Santa Fe. They don’t have to make choices
between their family and their community and their work, and school, which often,
unfortunately our citizens have to sometimes make. And now we’re making it so that
they don’t have to.

So again, [ will let them talk but I will just say that we are proud to see their
growth. They have the most on-ground classes, meaning face-to-face classes. They have
dedicated staff and dedicated faculty that we see every day, and we hear both anecdotally
and in the research, we recently took a survey of community members for our own
strategic plan for the Higher Education Center and all we hear is how important the
programs that they are bringing to this community are. So thank you for the opportunity
to serve this County and this community and let me introduce Thomasinia Ortiz-Gallegos
who is our Santa Fe site center director for New Mexico Highlands University.

THOMASINIA ORTIZ-GALLEGOS: Thank you, Ms. Estrada.
Commissioners, Chairman, we appreciate this opportunity to be here with you all today,
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as well as staff. Thank you so much for letting us share this with you. This initiative
didn’t start just last year. This initiative was 18 years ago and I’m not going to go that far
back, I promise you, because Highlands has been here. But what we’ve done over the
years that has been instrumental is that we’ve reached out to our community members,
those who are extremely important of whom we serve and we ask them directly, what is it
that we can do for you and how can we help you prosper and grow and make that
difference in the community of which we all live, part of which is developing these
academic programs specifically for them, but also targeting days and times and
understanding how important it is that they also maintain their household, their family,
and their multiple jobs.

And through that we were able to develop the articulation agreements as
mentioned by Ms. Estrada. They are in those programs that we mentioned to you earlier,
but what we also looked at was having them start with the Community College, moving
into a bachelor’s program and then acceling them into a master’s program. So essentially
we have what is called our 2 + 2 + 2 program. Two years with your associate’s degree,
two years with your bachelor’s degree and two years into your master’s degree. And we
had this year our very first graduate to have completed this entire program, but she did it
in a shorter timeframe.

And as we celebrated our graduates of 2016 from our Santa Fe center, all of them
were transfer students specifically from the Santa Fe Community College and each one of
them attested to how important this partnership was, but more so how they were able to
stay home and are going to be able to stay here in the community and use their degree in
the jobs that they have, or expand and excel into other positions.

We provided you with a folder that includes some information regarding our
Higher Education Center and our partnerships with the various partners. We also
included what we call our Thrive brochure, which looks like this with two very
stunningly beautiful students in front of it, that includes a list of our articulation
agreements as well as some of our master programs.

What I’m most excited to share with you today, however, is that as we took a look
at our community members and we surveyed them and we talked to them to really ask
them what it was that we could do to help them serve their community, they mentioned to
us how important a master’s in social work program was going to be. They said that’s
where it’s at and that’s what we want to do. And so through the hard work and dedication
of some of our faculty members, students, and our interim dean, who I’ll introduce to you
all in just a minute, we were able to work with our administration and bring that program
here to Santa Fe.

So I’d like to introduce to you our interim dean, Andrew Israel who will talk to
you just briefly about our master’s in social work program which we’ll be now offering
in person at the Higher Education Center.

ANDREW ISRAEL: Thank you, so much Thomasinia, and thank you, Mr.
Chair and members of the Commission. My name is Andrew Israel. I’m the interim dean
of the School of Social Work at New Mexico Highlands University in Las Vegas, New
Mexico. I'm proud to let you know for the record that we’ve just acquired a name. We’ve
been named after a very distinguished person, distinguished because of his love for his
community and for northern New Mexico and for his interest in social justice and that
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man was Facundo Valdez, who was one of our founders, one of the founders of
Highlands University School of Social Work.

Carrying his name we feel a burden to be relevant, to be culturally competent and
to understand the needs of our constituents all over New Mexico, not just in northern
New Mexico especially, and not just in Las Vegas but in Santa Fe County, throughout the
county.

I want to tell you a little bit about our master’s program, our new master’s in
social work program that Thomasinia spoke of just a moment ago. Why offer a master’s
of social work degree program in Santa Fe? What should it focus on? Well, after giving
this matter some study, some of us got together and we asked a lot of people, a lot of
members of the community, a lot of our alumni, a lot of our own former students, a lot of
agency practitioners in the social services out there, what should we be focusing on? And
one of the answers that we got consistently was that we should focus on an area that’s so
important to the residents of Santa Fe County and that is the area of community
organizing and program development, program development in the fields of social
services, social justice, human services, health, mental health and all of those allied
health professions that serve the communities of northern New Mexico.

You might say, and I think you’d be right, you don’t need a degree to be a
community organizer. You don’t need to go to college to be an activist. You don’t need a
master’s degree, certainly. Why offer a master’s degree? Well, we have our eye on a
certain group of students that may sound familiar to you as members of our communities
in northern New Mexico. Think of that bachelor’s degree holder, a person who has a
bachelor’s degree in art history. Or a person who has a bachelor’s in English literature.
Or a person who has a bachelor’s degree in criminal justice. In addition to having those
interests in the arts or in criminal justice, that same person might have a real interest in
changing the community that that person resides in.

We know many such people, all of us in our daily lives. In the old days, if we
were to tell those people to come back to school to get another degree we’d be referring
to them as non-traditional students. Well, the non-traditional has become traditional, and
very often that person with the degree in English literature or art history also has this
desire, maybe a secret desire or maybe one that’s talked about with friends but a desire
nonetheless, for example to carve out a niche using art as a way to educate kids who
aren’t’ receiving the education they need, or to work with teenagers, young adults who
have substance abuse issues, problems with alcoholism. Well, we want to be able to take
such a potential student, invite them to get a master’s degree in social work, because you
don’t need a bachelor’s degree in social work to get into our program; you just need a
bachelor’s degree, and it can be in any one of an almost limitless number of fields.

But we want to take such a person and introduce that person to all of the
mechanics, all of the nuts and bolts, of starting a community intervention. How do you
get it organized in a community and how do you do that in a way that’s respectful? And
once again in a way that is culturally competent and culturally sensitive, and relevant,
regionally relevant? How do you do that? How do you organize the intervention? How do
you get it incorporated, or if you’re not going to get it incorporated, how do you manage
and administer it? And then, last but not least, how do you fund it? How do you learn to
write grants with private foundations and with our various grantors out there who are
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willing to fund novel projects?

These are the people that we’ve got our eye on. And that’s the reason why we’ve
initiated our masters program in social work with a focus on community organizing, and
that’s the reason why starting fall of 2016 we’re going to be offering it at the HEC here in
Santa Fe. We’re very proud to announce that fact to you. Thank you so much for your
time.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. Commissioner Anaya, do you have
anything else you want to add?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Just a couple closing thoughts. I want to
thank the Commission for allowing the presentation to go forward and Ms. Estrada and
Ms. Ortiz-Gallegos and Dean Israel for your presence. I would just say this to anybody
that’s watching or listening in is that there are tremendous opportunities at Santa Fe
Community College, at New Mexico Highlands as well as UNM, as well as New Mexico
State, and well as the Institute of American Indian Arts and there are opportunities right
here at home, and they’re affordable, they’re close and they’re very professional and
excellent.

And so the last thing I would say is I deal with students day in and day out and a
lot of times students will come in and they’re fearful of what they might have on their
transcript or what they may have done in a previous life and I’'m just here to tell you,
don’t be fearful of what’s on your transcript. There’s always an opportunity to advance
your education at any of these institutions in our community. Bring it in, let us take a
look at it and I’m sure we can come up with a pathway with all the options that we have
that will help you realize your objective of a degree in higher education. So thank you,
Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. Commissioner Stefanics?
Commissioner Roybal?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you for the presentation.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, what I’m taking away from this is that
angle that you presented regarding community organizing and community building, and I
think many times we overlook that component. And if we don’t build community, we’re
not strong at that level I think we need — we miss steps along the way. I think community
building and community organizing could help with a lot of things, not only education
but let’s talk about voter participation or participating in the democratic process. We’re
missing a mark on that too. So I think that starts in community organizing and
community building, building that awareness in our community at all levels and what it
means to be holistic in that approach. So thank you for your presentation. Thank you,
Commissioner Anaya, for bringing this to our attention.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, if I could as Ms. Estrada and Ms.
Ortiz-Gallegos to just provide the contact information for the public for the website and
the phone numbers for the HEC as well Highlands and the other programs. I appreciate it.

MS. ESTRADA: I'll let Ms. Ortiz-Gallegos talk about Highlands but what
I will say about the Higher Education Center is the main phone number is of course area
code 505-428-1725, and that phone number can also direct you to any of the programs.
My direct line is 428-1604, and if you go to www.hec.sfcc.edu then you will find our
website which will then be the portal to all the other partner programs that are there.
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Thank you again.

MS. ORTIZ-GALLEGOS: We also have a very long website and that’s
www.nmhighlandsuniversity/santafe, and that’s directly to our Santa Fe center. Our
direct line is 505-424-9185, and they can connect you to any one of us there at the Santa
Fe center. Or if you have a first time freshman who’s interested in going to the main
campus we can help you out with that as well. Thank you so much for your time.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

VL. B. 4. Approval and Presentation of a Proclamation Establishing the
Month of May as Mental Health Month [Exhibit 2: Staff Report]

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, so we have a proclamation, and this one is
not in our packet. And I really want to thank staff, Tessa Jo Mascarefias and Tony, for
amending the agenda to include this and I know that we’ve tried to move away from this.
I have the original. Are there copies that are there? Good. So this was added at a late
time. I have the original. So I did want to thank staff for including this. May is Mental
Health Month.

Santa Fe County proclamation. The Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe
County. A proclamation establishing the Month of May as Mental Health Month 2016.
Whereas, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall health and wellbeing.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Whereas, all Americans experience times of
difficulty and stress in their lives.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Whereas, prevention is an effective way to
reduce the burden of mental illness.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Whereas, there is a strong body of
research that supports specific tools that all Americans can use to better handle
challenges and protect their health and wellbeing.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Whereas, mental illnesses are real and
prevalent in our nation.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Whereas, with early and effective treatment
those individuals with mental illness can recover and lead full, productive lives.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Whereas, each business, school,
government agency, healthcare provider organization and citizen shares the burden of
mental illnesses and has a responsibility to promote mental wellness and support
prevention efforts.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I’ll defer to the Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya. Now,
therefore be it proclaimed by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County
that May 2016 is Mental Health Month. Be it further proclaimed that citizens,
government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses and schools in Santa Fe
County are called upon to recommit our community to increasing the awareness and
understanding mental health, the steps our citizens can take to protect their mental health,
and the need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental illness at
all stages and especially before State 4. Approved adopted and passed on this 10" day of
May 2016, Signed by all the Commissioners, County Clerk, County Attorney.
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So again, I want to thank you. We talked earlier about our adult detention facility
and community services programs and the need to address our general health needs but
especially those of our mental health citizens. So can I call for a motion?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll move for approval.
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

III. ACTION ITEMS
B. Miscellaneous

1. Request Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional
Services Agreement No. 2015-0229 A-CSD/MM between Santa
Fe County and La Familia for the Low Birth Weight
Prevention Initiative (i) Increasing Compensation in the
Amount of $185,000, Exclusive of GRT, and (ii) Extending the
Term of the Agreement for an Additional Year

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: This has to do with La Familia and the low birth
weight prevention initiative.

JEFF TRUJILLO (Administrative Services Legal Director): Mr. Chair, I
am pinch-hitting for Bill Taylor on these two. La Familia Medical Center, Mr. Chair, as
you mentioned, this amendment No. 1 is to extend the services for an addition year and
increase the contract amount by $185,000. The Community Services Department has
contracted with La Familia Medical Center to provide pre-natal care to pregnant women.
This program is part of a plan developed by the County Health Policy and Planning
Commission to reduce the low birth weight of baby by reducing and resolving risk
behaviors and factors. With that I’1] stand for any questions.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I have a question for Patricia. I’'m just
wondering if you have any statistic about how many women have enrolled in this
program and also statistics about how it’s helped.

PATRICIA BOIES (Health Division Director): Thank you, Mr. Chair,
Commissioner Holian. The La Familia program so far has serve 351 pregnant women and
that’s through pregnancy classes, labor and delivery classes, breast feeding classes,
nutrition consultations and referrals, pre-natal dental appointments, emergency
contraceptive provision, home visit referrals and the teen clinic. And so far, since we
initiated this low birth weight prevention program, which we’re asking to be considered
for another year, 54 women have given birth and of these 54 women, 52 were of healthy
birth weight and born full term, and only two were low birth weight. And these are
women who were at risk, so that’s an excellent outcome.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Patricia. I think this is a real
success.
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COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I would move for approval of the
amendment.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was
not present for this action.]

II1. B. 2. Request Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional
Services Agreement No. 2015-0188-CSD/MM between Santa
Fe County and Presbyterian Medical Services for the
Operation of the Mobile Crisis Response Team (i) Increasing
Compensation in the Amount of $350,000, Exclusive of GRT,
and (ii) Extending the Term of the Agreement for an
Additional Year

MR. TRUJILLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As you mentioned, this
amendment No. 1 is to extend the services for an additional year and increase the contract
amount by $350,000. The Community Services Department has contracted with
Presbyterian Medical Services to provide a mobile crisis response team to assist adults
and adolescents experiencing a behavioral health crisis. The program is part of a plan
developed by the County’s Health Policy and Planning Commission to reduce suicides
and drug and alcohol abuse. I stand for any questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: It’s an important service that’s being
provided. I move for approval.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I’ll second that, and I also have a similar
question about this particular program as to any statistics that you have about how many
calls that this response team has participated in.

MS. BOIES: Certainly, Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, the mobile crisis
response team has served 208 people in crisis in the field and has linked 289 people to
behavioral health services. No suicides among those served. Zero. We’ve also — PMS has
also delivered training to 316 firefighters-EMTs, 171 law enforcement officers, 88 mental
health providers, and 11 911 staff.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Patricia.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So Patricia, having said that, let’s talk a little bit
more about the outcome and why we’re willing to invest in this crisis response team. We
talked about training for our first responders, so the idea is that we want to train our first
responders, our law enforcement because we’re approaching these individuals than we
were in the past. Can you kind of expand on that a bit?
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MS. BOIES: Yes, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. The idea is that the first
responders will know when it is appropriate to call in the mobile crisis response team for
particular individuals so that they have somebody besides law enforcement or EMT at the
scene who is trained in dealing with behavioral health crises and also, it’s not just taking
care of people at the scene but really linking people after the crisis to appropriate
services.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So this is an investment in part to de-escalate a
situation in crisis but also be pro-active and preventive at the same time.

MS. BOIES: That is correct, Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, so we have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was
not present for this action.]

Im. B. 3. Request Approval of (i) Agreement to Subject Property
Interests to Existing Mortgage and (ii) Partial Release of
Mortgage Arising Under Affordable Roof Program

ROBERT GRIEGO (Planning Manager): Good afternoon, Mr. Chair,
Commissioners. This item is to request approval of an agreement to subject property
interests to existing mortgage and the partial release of the mortgage arising from the
affordable roof program that the County has. In your packet is the background for this
item. In addition we have an exhibit which identifies the agreement as Exhibit 1. Exhibit
2 is the partial release of the mortgage, and Exhibit 3 is the Happy Roofs mortgage.

Staff has worked with Legal in developing the agreement and partial release of
mortgage documents. We have affordable housing specialist Rosemary Bailey here to
answer any questions in regard to this item.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: If we can, if we can take a few minutes, since
we’re on record and we’re televised, could you explain in a summary what the affordable
roof program provides to our residents.

MR. GRIEGO: Yes, Mr. Chair. I’ll have Rosemary explain it.

ROSEMARY BAILEY (Affordable Housing): Mr. Chair, Commissioners,
the Affordable Housing Roof Repair and Replacement program provides financial
assistance to make qualifying renovations for repairs or to replace roofs that pose health
and safety hazards for the occupants of qualifying residences, and they must be low
income. And we provide up to $14,999 for this program and we stand for any questions.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Can you tell the public — because you — are you
helping these individuals obtain their loans or do they have to secure the loans?

MS. BAILEY: No, we help them. What we do is we evaluate the loans.
We have someone on staff. He goes and he looks at the roof, evaluates it, makes sure that
there is a hazard, and then we have either contractors on call or we develop a scope of
work and send them over there and the individuals actually get to pick out the contractor
that they would like to work at, that they’d be more comfortable with, and we can divide
up to $14,999. And it’s Santa Fe County funds, and to date, we have helped 13 families
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with the amount of $119,143.66.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Great. I appreciate that. So that explains the
project, the benefit, what you do.

MS. BAILEY: We also have applications on our website and they can call
me directly and set up appointments and we talk to them and go over everything.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Would you be willing to give your phone
number now?

MS. BAILEY: Sure. It’s 992-3055, and my name again is Rosemary
Bailey.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second.

The motion passed by majority [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was not
present for this action. ]

nm. B. 4. Request (i) Approval of the High Intensity Drug Trafficking
Areas Program (HIDTA) Grant Award No. G16SN001A in the
Amount of $255,013.00 and (ii) Authorization for the County
Manager to Sign the Grant Award

CAROLE JARAMILLO (Finance Director): Thank you, Mr. Chair. The
Finance Division and the Sheriff’s Office, with the Regional Task Force Commander, Lt.
Scott McFall, are requesting approval of the FY 16 HIDTA — High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Area program grant. This grant is being awarded to support initiatives
designed to implement the strategies of the HIDTA program. The amount of the grant is
$255,013 and will be awarded for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. And I
stand for questions.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Any questions?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move for approval.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion. Do I hear a second?
COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second. Any further
discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was
not present for this action. |
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Im. B. 5. Request Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Jacona Solid
Waste Transfer Station Lease Agreement and Access
Easement between Santa Fe County and the Pueblo of
Pojoaque [Exhibit 3: Staff Memorandum]

ROBERT MARTINEZ (Deputy Public Works Director): Mr. Chair,
Commissioners, the purpose of this amendment is to modify the parcel the County
currently leases from Pojoaque Pueblo for the existing solid waste collection center there
in Jacona. The County and the pueblo entered into this lease agreement in 2009 for a total
of 9.28 acres. This amendment will reduce the acreage by approximately 1.25 acres
which will not affect the current operations. The lease amount of this, the amount for this
lease agreement is approximately a dollar per year but allows the pueblo and their
members to dispose of their waste at this facility for free. These in-kind services equate to
approximately $20,000 per year.

The County plans on terminating this lease with the pueblo. As you know, the
County is in the plans, is planning on constructing a new facility on Jacona land grant
property that the County is currently leasing for a solid waste facility and volunteer fire
station and a trailhead extension for the Pojoaque Valley. Public Works staff anticipated
vacating this site July of this year but due to issues relative to water availability, the cost
of the proposed facility and budget this project is behind schedule. So the pueblo has
informed the County that they are not in any hurry for the County to vacate this site so at
this time the Public Works Department is requesting this amendment to the existing lease
agreement.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Questions of staff? Commissioner Roybal, do
you have any questions?

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: How long did you say this lease agreement
was for?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Roybal, the term of this lease
is for 25 years, and it was executed in 2009.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: 2009?

MR. MARTINEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Okay. And so we’re not extending the
lease? We’re just making an amendment?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Roybal, that is correct. We
are just replacing the survey to eliminate 1.25 acres from the existing lease agreement.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And so, Mr. Martinez, that doesn’t change the
lease amount with what we’re paying?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, I tried to get them down from a dollar but
they did not agree.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So how does that relate to the in-kind? Because
you’re saying that the in-kind services equate to $20,000?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, yes. That is just an approximation. The
amount of waste t hat they bring in and what our tipping fee is relative to what we
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contract, what they bring in, and also our transportation costs to get the waste to the Caja
del Rio, it’s approximately $20,000.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. And that’s something you’re tracking, I
would imagine, quarterly or year to year.

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, that is correct. We pretty much — we track
every resident that comes into the facility, so we have a good idea of how much waste
they’re bringing in.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I understand this to be beneficial to the
County and to the pueblo, so I would move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and two seconds? Any further
discussion? Hearing none.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I could withdraw my motion
so that the Commissioner could make the motion.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: No, that’s okay.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Point well taken. So we have a motion and a
second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

Im. C. Resolutions
1. Resolution No. 2016-50, a Resolution to Recognize La Bajada
Traditional Village Committee as a Community Organization
(CO) for the La Bajada Traditional Community

ERIN ORTIGOZA (Planner): Good afternoon, Chair Chavez,
Commissioners. Member of the La Bajada Traditional Village Committee have met with
County Planning staff and have submitted an application for the formation of a
community organization in accordance with the Sustainable Land Development Code.
The application includes a map with geographic boundaries of the community
organization which is identified as the La Bajada Traditional Community. The
community organization checklist is included in the packet along with the application.

Staff has reviewed the application in accordance with the SLDC and the
resolution is included as Exhibit A. The community organization application is included
as Exhibit B. Staff recommends that the Board approve the resolution to recognize the La
Bajada Traditional Village Committee to establish a community organization for La
Bajada Traditional Community.

And we would like to take the opportunity to introduce several members of La
Bajada Traditional Community who are here with us today. They include Patricia
Montoya, Evangeline Tinajero, Eva Seffert Mundsberg, Darren Mundsberg and Baron
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Mundsberg. Thank you, and I stand for any questions.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you, and I’ll defer to Commissioner
Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, I’'m going to make a few brief
comments. I very much appreciate the members of the community that are here. Darren,
haven’t had a chance to tell you that you assisted with a concern relative to the beaver
issue and I haven’t had a chance to formally apologize to you. That matter was tabled by
my colleagues but we’re not going to forget about it and we’re going to bring it back for
some discussion, but I know you along with others in La Bajada and La Cieneguilla
invested a lot of energy on this matter. I appreciate very much your efforts for the
traditional community. You’re a small community but a very proud and strong
community and I appreciate and acknowledge that fact. And so with that, Mr. Chair, I
would move for approval.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll second and I have a comment.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I would like to thank the community for
putting the time and energy into the plan. Some communities are not moving ahead and I
would thank you very much for doing this.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And my comment is that this is a really
significant feature in our new Sustainable Land Development Code in recognizing all the
traditional villages within Santa Fe County. To me it’s like a neighborhood plan in a
sense. It’s allowing those traditional communities to develop their own plan and
determine how and where they feel growth should take place. That helps us manage our
growth, I think, in a better way. So congratulations to the community for going through
that effort. So we have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, could I ask Erin or Robert
something?
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. Thank you. Do I understand that
one of the community planners has left or is leaving? One of the other community
associations had said they had a good working relationship and that we were losing
somebody.

MR. GRIEGO: Yes, Commissioner Stefanics. I guess one of our
community planners was living in a different community and resigned from the County
due to the commute.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'm sorry. So did we lose a community
planner?

MR. GRIEGO: Yes. That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: They quit.

MR. GRIEGO: Yes.
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COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. Thank you very much.

Imr. C. 2. Resolution No. 2016-51, a Resolution Requesting a Budget
Increase to Budget Cash in the Lodger’s Tax Advertising Fund
(215) for Tourism Related Initiatives / $500,000

MS. JARAMILLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I have before you a resolution
to budget $500,000 of lodgers tax fund cash for the purpose of advertising, publicizing
and promoting tourist attractions. By statute, that is the purpose of the lodgers tax and it
is also by statute that we are supposed to be spending the funds within two years of being
collected. So the County Manager’s Office, in collaboration with the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Committee has worked to develop new initiatives for the purposes of
developing tourism in Santa Fe County.

This budget resolution will allow for those initiatives to move forward and I stand
for questions.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I move for approval and then I have a
comment.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second. Under
discussion, Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, the other day I was driving down
the road and listening to I think it was NPR and they were talking about marketing and
outreach and different monies that were spent, and I was just curious going forward if a
lot of the people that we have coming to New Mexico and the county in particular come
as the result of the direct advertising and marketing, or whether or not they’re coming
anyway. And I don’t know how we can assess that without maybe — and I don’t know
maybe; this might be a stretch, but can we really gauge whether or not the monies that we
spend — and we spend a lot of money on advertisement — are successful or not and if we
can, what if didn’t spend any money on outreach one year, just to get an indication as to
whether or not those investments are truly netting gain. I don’t know what the answer is
but I don’t know that we have a barometer to determine it whether or not and I see Tony
is there. Do we have any barometer that we can say, hey, we spent X and it really helped
us generate Y? Or are people coming here anyway?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s an excellent
question when you’re dealing with lodgers tax. One of the requirements by both the
ordinance and the resolution is that we use those funds for marketing of our attractions
and events, so that’s actually set by the state statute and our resolution — or excuse me,
ordinance.

With the redefining of the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board and its role starting in
January, one of the questions we’ve asked as the metrics is to find out is it beneficial to
continue spending the large dollars on advertising. Part of the funding that’s in the
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resolution today will actually be used to determine just that. It will be for post-event
surveys. In other words, are we — I hate to use the cliché but are we getting the best bang
for the dollar that we’re spending on marketing. So we are putting those in place to date.

I can tell you though from a larger perspective with the retooling of the Lodgers
Tax Advisory Board and the role of the County Manager’s Office, last week, or the week
before last, excuse me, Southwest Airlines for the first time actually ran a Santa Fe
County True ad in the Outdoor magazine section of their Southwest magazine. They’ll
have a second ad running in their July 4™ food edition. So I can tell you with the new
direction of the Board and staff we are touching a larger market than we’ve ever touched
before with lodgers tax dollars. So hopefully that will pay benefits.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Awesome. The other thing I think that I
want to inquire about is in the past we used to use, the County used to use lodgers tax to
help facilitate even capital projects. Santa Fe County 4-H fairgrounds, a lot of that was
helped funded by lodgers tax. Where is that in the scheme and how does that play into the
discussions of the committee so that there’s a balance between maybe outward marketing
and internal use that ends up benefitting, if you will, that same goal of outreach, if you
could.

MR. FLORES: So, Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, the way the lodgers
tax comes into any municipality or county is we have the ability to promote or advertise
events and attractions, and that’s one part. Fifty percent goes one way. And then the other
part of that 50 percent goes to the development of County facilities. So the way Santa Fe
County is set up, 50 percent goes to our marketing and advertising budget for other
events and attractions, 50 percent goes back to facilities, specifically the fairgrounds.

Under the County Manager’s direction, probably about 4 /% months ago, in order
to complete or push the fairgrounds expansion project along, she actually directed us to
make sure that we allocated three quarters of a million dollars from the facility fund of
lodgers tax to the fairgrounds. So in respect, we’ve allocated and budgeted capital dollars
for the expansion of the fairgrounds with Ms. Miller’s direction, and now that we’re
starting to build that pot up again, we’ve started looking at what capital projects that can
be used for for those facilities.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: That in turn generate tourism, utilizing the
lodgers economic development.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, correct.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Awesome. Thank you, guys. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So, Mr. Flores, don’t go too far. We’re talking
about promotion of tourism in Santa Fe County. You talked about targeted areas. You
talked about the difference in promoting and then having money for facilities and maybe
even programs. But I think that it’s safe to say that when we’re talking about promotion
of tourism in Santa Fe County we’re trying to lead with — or change the terminology to
include cultural and heritage tourism. We have the OTAB board but we also have the
Arts and Culture Committee, the ACCT Committee and it will help with the lodgers tax
to promote tourism but with a little different perspective. Is that included in this? Is that
part of —
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MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, that’s part of the larger picture and that’s part of
the new direction, so to speak, or the retooling of what the Lodgers Tax Board is actually
responsible and how we can assist and support that effort. In the allocation that we’re
requesting today it’s purely to get the — what I don’t want to call stale money but money
that’s been on the books and statutorily we have to get expended in a period of time, is to
get that money budgeted so that we can move forward on such things as the post-event
survey. So bigger picture, yes. That’s included in the larger plan but not specifically
today related to this one.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Got it. Got it. Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Just a quick follow-up if I could. A few
meetings back we had a presenter. I think it was the Northern Group, the Heritage Group.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Rio Grande Heritage Group?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Rio Grande Heritage Group presented. And
they’re building, or they have a website and we had specific questions about local artists
from the county and how they might be able to link to that, and then we had a broader
discussion about not only them being able to advertise but the different crafts fairs that
we have, studio tours that we have throughout the county. Is there some way that we can
have the discussion at the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board about them targeting advertising
specifically around the studio tours? Is that part of the discussion already?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes. With the new
direction the studio tours are a big component of the marketing and advertising efforts of
the lodgers tax. I think the County Commission had a lot of foresight in actually taking
the recommendation from staff to put Mr. Romero from the Rio Grande Heritage on our
board. So he’s an active member with LTAB, which brings a different perspective for
that. So in addition we are linking in with the City’s OTAB board and others, for
instance, Mr. Griscom in economic development to do those other things about linking in
our local tourists. So we have multiple wheels spinning at the same time, hopefully, to get
us at that endpoint.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Mr.
Flores.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, and that endpoint would be to provide an
experience to the visitor. You asked about a rate of return or are we getting the results
that we want with advertising? Sometimes you don’t know but I think you have to
advertise, but I think the message that you send to a visitor is one thing and the
experience that you provide that visitor when they’re here is something totally different.
And we have, I think, the features and the attractions and the cultural sites in the county
to interest those visitors, whether it’s ecotourism or cultural tourism, we have a
component; it’s just how we promote them and the experience that we provide once
they’re here. I think we can do it.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, just in closing, so we are moving in that
direction, working with the County Attorney’s Office to make sure that our ordinance is
as broad as possible for the use of lodgers tax. I would like to if I can to just take two
seconds and thank Kristine Mihelcic from the County Manager’s Office as well as Lisa
Katonak for actually pushing the new direction for those working campaigns. So we’re
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getting there quicker than some people thought we would be. So thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. Okay, so we have a motion and a
second. Any further discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

m. ¢C. 3. Resolution No. 2016-__, a Resolution Authorizing the Disposition
of Fixed Assets in Accordance with State Statute TABLED TO
NEXT MEETING

V. B. 2. Approval and Presentation of a Proclamation Establishing the
Day of May 11, 2016, as 2016 Wrestling State Champion
Xavier Vigil Day

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Glad you could make it. It was touch and go
because we didn’t think you were going to be able to make it back here. Frederico was
here, your grandpa was here earlier to let us know that you had an emergency but then
came back about a half hour later to say, no, forget it. Put it back on. So we’ve been
bouncing around a little bit.

So the Santa Fe County proclamation, the Board of County Commissioners of
Santa Fe County. This reads a proclamation establishing May 11, 2016 as 2016 Wrestling
State Champion Xavier Vigil Day.

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County deems it fitting
and proper to publicly recognize the outstanding accomplishments of the community’s
citizens.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Whereas, Xavier Vigil, a native Santa Fean
and resident of Santa Fe County has been wrestling since the age of six.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Whereas, Mr. Vigil, a St. Michael’s High
School junior, who holds an average 3.5 GPA is a young citizen who deserves special
recognition.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Whereas, Mr. Vigil has been selected twice
as an All American wrestler.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Whereas, in March of 2106 Mr. Vigil
became the undefeated 2016 State Wrestling Champion in the 195 pound Division.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Whereas, Santa Fe County is very proud of
Xavier Vigil for the first class manner in which he represented the Santa Fe County
community by showing enthusiasm, sportsmanship, great respect, work ethic, and love of
the sport. Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa
Fe County hereby proclaim the 11" day of May 2016 as Xavier Vigil Day. Approved,
adopted and passed on this 10® day of May 2016, signed by all the County
Commissioners, County Attorney, County Manager and the County Clerk.
Congratulations. The floor is yours.

XAVIER VIGIL: Thank you for all the support and recognition.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, I think for me you earned it. It’s a small
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token of our recognition and appreciation for what you’ve done. Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well,
congratulations. My dad was a wrestler when he was in high school, and he was not a
really big guy; he was kind of slight. But he was actually very good at it and he said it
was always strategy. Strategy was much more important than strength, even. So I
recognize that you had to have a lot of smarts, too, to get this championship. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: thank you for being here today, Xavier,
and great job. It just shows that hard work and dedication can get you to the place where
you want to be so always keep that work ethic and keep up the great work. We appreciate
it.

MR. VIGIL: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you for representing our state
and our community with this championship. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And so congratulations to you and your family. I
know your grandfather Frederico real well and I know that it takes the family support, for
the individuals to be successful, and so I want to thank and acknowledge the family as
well. So before your leave we’ll go down and present the proclamation to you and take a
quick photo.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, if I could, just a couple words. I
ditto everything that was said up here and for a short while I was a wrestler. Not such a
great wrestler but I tried. With that said, as Commissioner Holian said, it takes physical
and mental strength and it’s all on you. There’s no one else on that mat but you and the
other individual that you’re wrestling against, so it demonstrates truly your dedication,
your passion, your skill, your mental ability and physical ability, so congrats and thanks
for representing us strong and well at state.

MR. VIGIL: Thank you.

[Photographs were taken.]

1. D. Appointments/Reappointments/Resignations
1. Appointment of Nancy Long as Hearing Officer Pursuant to
Section 3.5.3 of the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land
Development Code until June 30, 2017 /Exhibit 4: Staff Report]

VICKI LUCERO (Building & Development Services): Thank you, Mr.

Chair. The Sustainable Land Development Code gives the BCC the authority to appoint a
hearing officer or hearing officers for a definite term not to exceed four years. On
February 23, 2016 the BCC appointed an interim hearing officer to conduct hearings in
February, March and April to allow staff time to complete the request for proposals for a
permanent hearing officer. On April 25, 2016 staff completed the RFP process and
selected the most qualified applicant, who was Nancy Long. The contract for the hearing
officer is under the approval authority of the County Manager and will be for the term of
May 2016 through June 30, 2017, with the option to renew for a term not to exceed four
years.

Staff is requesting that the appointment be for the initial term of the contract. Staff
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recommends appointment of attorney Nancy Long to serve as the hearing officer until
June 30, 2017. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I stand for questions.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: How many people did we have that put in
for it?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, I believe there were two
firms that put in for it.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I move for approval.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second. Any further
discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

IV.  MATTERS FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
A, Miscellaneous Updates [Exhibit 5: Youth Programs Information]

MS. MILLER: Mr. Chair, I have a few items but they’re all pretty quick. I
just wanted to remind everybody of the unveiling of the Agua Fria Village historical
marker. That’s tomorrow, May 11" at 10:30 am, and we will host an unveiling of the
newly installed historic marker for the Village of Agua Fria and parking will be provided
at the former Agua Fria Elementary School.

Then next Thursday, May 19, 2016, we’re hosting a behavioral health summit and
that is from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm at the El Dorado Hotel. That has been posted and various
organizations and community leaders have been invited to attend.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Manager Miller, could you mention the other
counties, the other partners that we’re hoping to engage with us in this discussion?

MS. MILLER: Mr. Chair, yes. For the first meeting we’re looking at the
counties of Rio Arriba County, Santa Fe County, Taos County and Los Alamos County,
which is the same four counties we will partner with on the CMS innovation grant. Also
the municipalities and key providers of behavioral health services in those counties.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes. Thank you.

MS. MILLER: Then also another new event and staff’s getting pretty
excited about this, a Father’s Day food truck event at our fairgrounds, Sunday June 19
from 3:00 to 7:00. We’re hosting a Father’s Day food truck event and we’re inviting any
food trucks that want to participate in it. They should just contact our office and we’ll get
them registered to do so. That’s the 986-6200, and there’ll be a variety of things for the
fathers and their families on Father’s Day.

Then I mentioned earlier today that as you know, we do, the Board of County
Commissioners puts a lot of money into our annual budget for summer programs for
youth and I do believe on your — and if you don’t have it I’ll make sure to give it to you, a
handout, a spreadsheet. But I can listen to you. We did $225,000 worth — $224,998 of
youth education and recreation programs in Santa Fe County. We did a notice of funding
availability of the funds and then we had 20 entities apply, and we provided funding
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towards those summer programs for all 20 programs and they are Aspen Hands on
Heritage, Boys and Girls Club, Camp Corazones, El Camino Hands on Heritage, Family
YMCA, Global Warming Express, Glorieta Camps, Leadership Santa Fe, Movement
Unlimited, National Dance Institute, Santa Fe Opera, Pojoaque Valley Schools,
Pomegranate World Dance Camp, Pueblo of Nambe, Reading is Magic, Student Action
Wellness Team, the Food Depot, the May Center, Warehouse 21 and Wildlife West
Nature Park.

So I just wanted to let you know that all of the entities that did apply — and these
all are leveraged funds; they’re putting up funds for the programs as well.

Then another item, just to note for the public, Rancho Viejo Boulevard,
maintenance crews are patching and getting it ready for a chip-seal pavement
preservation project, and that’s scheduled to begin in June, so if you see staff out there
patching the potholes and what not that’s in prep for a chip-seal project that will happen
in June.

Also May 12" there is a meeting of the greater Santa Fe Fireshed Coalition. It’s a
partnership of agencies, private organizations, concerned citizens who are working to
improve the ecology and reduce the fire risk in the forests surrounding Santa Fe, and that
is May 12™ from 5:30 to 7:30 at the Santa Fe Convention Center. It’s a public meeting
organized by the coalition to learn and they have a bunch of information booths.

And then two other quick things. One, I just wanted to let you know we had a
very successful ISO review in the La Puebla fire station, the fire district and we went
from a 6 to a 4. So really good news for the individuals that live in that district. They
should see a decrease in their insurance as a result and kudos to the Fire Department for
their good work on that.

And then the last item, I just wanted to mention that we did have the Max Coll
Corridor Community Center ribbon-cutting last week. It was a really successful event.
Just to kind of let people know, the existing senior center was expanded by about 1,200
square feet, so now the dining room is about 2,200 square feet. And then we added the
community center expansion. That was another about 2,100 square feet, so if you haven’t
had a chance to stop out there it’s a really nicely done addition to the building and has
great views.

So that’s it, unless you have anything for me.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Any questions? Thank you, Manager Miller.

V. MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN
None were presented.

VL.  DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS/PRESENTATIONS

A. Matters from County Commissioners and Other Elected Officials
1. Elected Officials Issues and Comments

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Anything from the County Commissioners?
Elected officials?

CLERK SALAZAR: I want to let the listeners and voters out there know
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that voter registration closes today, May 10™ at 5:00 pm, but we’ve received further
direction from the Secretary of State’s Office throughout New Mexico stating that the
best way to register to vote currently would be on line. So you can go on to the Secretary
of State’s website, look for the online voter registration link, and you can go on there and
register to vote or update your voter registration.

This election season we have seen a tremendous amount of elected registered
voters and new individuals wanting to register, to change their party, to update their
records. So now is an opportunity to do this on line. We have received the information
that we will be accepting anyone registering online, a voter registration, until 11:59 this
evening. We will be looking at what we call agency central on May 11" and May 12" to
verify who made it on the deadline. In addition to that we’ve also received information
that although the Clerk’s Office closes at 5:00 pm, if there are third party voter registrars
out there and if they register someone at 10:00 at night, that we will be able to accept
those also.

But understand that today is close of registration at the Clerk’s Office at 5:00, but
there is room, based on direction from the Secretary of State’s Office, 11:59 this evening,
you may register and it will be accepted through the online voter registration process.
Thank you so much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

VI. A. 2. Commissioner Issues and Comments

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. I would like to thank the
Commissioners for signing a certificate of appreciation for Ray Nichols. Ray Nichols is
moving away from the community of Eldorado. I’d like to let people know he’s been
involved in the Eldorado Fire and Rescue. He was on the ECIA Security Committee. He
was on the ad hoc Water Committee. He was on the ECIA Long-Range Planning
Committee. He was the treasurer and president of the Eldorado Area Water & Sanitation
District, and most recently the Information Committee. He and his partner are moving
east to Virginia but we appreciate all of his volunteer work for his community.

The second thing is, Mr. Chair, I’'m sure many of you saw in the newspaper that
Rancho Viejo celebrated Firewise. This is a program with the public schools, Amy Biehl
public school and ATC and our Fire Department. The State Police were involved. A
private landscaping company was involved. Some of our deputy sheriffs. Everybody
helped to clean up the community this last Saturday and the students in the schools had
an actual curriculum on Firewise, how to avoid fires and they made posters. And I would
just like to commend the community. This is not their first time at it and it was a great
effort. Thank you. That’s all.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I apologize for overlooking the Commissioners.
Commissioner Anaya, do you have anything at this time?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, just one. I wanted to do a shout-
out to Katherine, Tony, and the project management team. I had the opportunity of going
to the Cyclone center construction site and getting a tour, self-guided tour. It’s an
awesome facility. I want to prepare for a grand opening for that, Katherine, Tony, and I
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have some thoughts about that but one of the things that we’re finding out and that I
knew at the onset and I think a lot of other folks did is there’s a lot of interest in the use
of the facility and so we need to work through those logistics in the coming months of
utilization of the facility, but I’'m going to say on the public record that the primary
purpose is for those youth and the community members to utilize it as a public space and
accessing it and then we’re going to have opportunities for people to pay to utilize it and I
think there’s going to be horse shows and other opportunities for that. But the primary
goal was always from the beginning for the whole county’s use, specifically the youth
and those programs in 4-H and otherwise that can have a beneficial use of an indoor
facility. An indoor climate-controlled facility, I might add.

So I just want to thank the Commissioners and the project team and the people
building it. They’ve been dealing with sustained winds over 30 miles an hour trying to
put pro-panel on a building and anybody that’s ever put metal on a building in winds
that’s a dangerous proposition for anyone. But they’re doing a good job. They’ve almost
got it 100 percent closed in and I think they’re getting close to completion. Thank you,
Mzr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya.
Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just wanted to
report that I attended the new NMAC board of directors meeting this last Friday and
several interesting things happened. One, they approved their 2016/17 budget and that
included a three percent raise for staff. There was also some information, some
representatives of BLM came and they are updating their planning rule. And I think that
the most important thing is they’re updating it in such a way so that they can get more
feedback — feedback more easily, that they really encourage more public comment from
state and local governments, federal agencies, Indian tribes and so on and so forth. So I
think that this is going to be a good thing going forward and if the County Commission is
interested I guess maybe I could see if I could get somebody from BLM to come and
make a presentation on what exactly they’re planning on doing because I thought it was
pretty interesting.

The third thing that was really exciting to me is that they announced the recipients
of the NMAC Wildfire Risk Reduction grant program, and three of the recipients are
doing projects in Santa Fe County. So the first one was to the Forest Stewards Guild, and
they got $50,000 for a fuel reduction program that will take place in Tesuque, La
Barbaria, Tano Road, Las Campanas and various areas in Tierra Nueva. And they are
going to be hiring the Youth Conservation Corps to do a lot of this work.

And I just wanted to add that at the next meeting I’m inviting Eytan Krasilovsky
of the Forest Stewards Guild to make a presentation about the kinds of things that they’re
doing in our area. The Forest Stewards Guild also got another $10,000 grant for
education and that is education for people in our county regarding watershed restoration
and how to do home assessments. That’s how to make your homes less vulnerable to fire.
And they’re going to concentrate on areas that are adjacent to BLM land, and they have
multiple partners. So this education program is not just going to be $10,000 but they’re
getting a couple of other partners in that are going to contribute more funding for this.

The third thing is the Wildfire Network, who operates in our area, also got
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$10,000, again for education. This is going to take place in Dalton Canyon, which even
though you get to it by going through Pecos it really is in Santa Fe County, and this is
also going to be in the Pecos area as well. So, thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. Commissioner Stefanics, did you
have — okay, Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I don’t have anything.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. I don’t have anything.

VII. MATTERS FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY
A. Executive Session
1. Threatened or Pending Litigation in which Santa Fe County is or
may Become a Participant, as Allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(7)
NMSA 1978, and Discussion of the Purchase, Acquisition or
Disposal of Real Property or Water Rights, as allowed by Section
10-15-1(H)(8) NMSA 1978, Including the Following:
a. Rights-of-Way for County Roads
b. Petition for Rio Arriba County to Annex the Portion of Santa Fe
County that Lies within the City of Espaiiola
c. Whistleblower Protection Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 10, Article
16 C, Lawsuits
2. Limited Personnel Matters, as Defined and as Allowed by Section
10-15-1(H)(2) NMSA 1978
a. Department, Division, and Office Heads

GREG SHAFFER (County Attorney): Mr. Chair, we’re proposing as
stated on the agenda executive session limited to threatened or pending litigation in
which Santa Fe County is or may become a participant as allowed by Section 10-15-
1(H)(7) NMSA 1978, and discussion of the disposal of real property or water rights, as
allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(8) NMSA 1978, and limited personnel matters, as defined
and as allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(2) NMSA 1978. The matters to be discussed under
those headings would be rights-of-way for county roads, a petition for Rio Arriba County
to annex the portion of Santa Fe County that Lies within the City of Espafiola, the
Whistleblower Protection Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 10, Article 16 C, Lawsuits, and
department, division, and office heads.

I respectfully request that a motion be made to go into executive session to
discuss those matters, based upon that statutory authority.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move that we go into executive session
where we will discuss those matters as itemized by our County Attorney.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second. We have to have
aroll call.
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The motion to go into executive session pursuant to NMSA Section 10-15-1-H
(2, 7 and 8) to discuss the matters delineated above passed by unanimous roll call
vote as follows:

Commissioner Anaya Aye
Commissioner Chavez Aye
Commissioner Holian Aye
Commissioner Roybal Aye
Commissioner Stefanics Aye

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we’ll go into executive session, then we have
one item on our agenda, beer and wine license, and that will be discussed after, when we
come out of executive session.

MR. SHAFFER: Mr. Chair, there are actually two other items listed under
Matters from the County Attorney for certain which is a consideration and possible action
on the petition, on Rio Arriba County to annex the portion of Santa Fe County that lies
within the City of Espafiola, as well as approval of a restrictive deed covenant for the
Santa Fe County Judicial Complex.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we’ll have those two items as action items
and then we’ll have the public hearing on the beer and wine license. Okay. Thank you.

[The Commission met in closed session from 4:25 to 6:20.]

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I move that we come out of executive
session, having only discussed the items that were listed with the five Commissioners, the
County Manager, the County Attorney and the Deputy County Attorney.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second, Commissioner
Roybal, to come out of executive session.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Holian was
not present for this action.]

VII. C. Consideration and Possible Action on Petition for Rio Arriba County
to Annex the Portion of Santa Fe County that Lies within the City of
Espafiola [Exhibit 6: Supporting Material]

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So how we have two items that we need to take
care of as a result of executive session. Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, on item C, consideration and
possible action on the petition for the Rio Arriba County to annex the portion of Santa Fe
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County that lies within the City of Espanola, I have a motion. I move that we disapprove
and take no further action on the petition since it is legally defective on its face because it
does not set forth facts showing the existence of the statutory conditions justifying
annexation. In particular the petition does not set forth facts showing that it would be
more convenient for citizens in the annexed area to travel to the county seat of Rio Arriba
County as opposed to the county seat of Santa Fe County because of the location and
conditions of roads or the existence or non-existence of transportation facilities. Such
facts are required by NMSA 1978, Sections 4-33-1 and 4-33-2.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second. Any further
discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-1] voice vote with Commissioner Roybal
casting the dissenting vote.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I’'m actually going to be voting nay. With
that being said I would like to invite Mayor Lucero and the city councilors to work to
meet with us to discuss ways in collaboration in a non-litigious way to service the area.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we have four yeses and one no vote on this
item. So thank you, Commissioner Roybal.

VII. D.  Approval of Restrictive Deed Covenant for the Santa Fe County
Judicial Complex, VRP Site No. 53092001, as Required by the
Conditional Certificate of Completion Issued to Santa Fe County by
the New Mexico Environment Department Pursuant to the Voluntary
Remediation Act [Exhibit 7:Staff Memorandum]

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: We need a presentation, Mr. Chair, on
item D and we have it at our place as a separate handout.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes. You’re correct.

MR. SHAFFER: And if I could, Mr. Chair, I’d just note for the record that
that was not an item that was discussed in executive.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: It was not. I stand corrected. So we’re done with
executive session then.

PAUL OLAFSON (Planning): Mr. Chair, Commissioners, I am presenting
a restrictive deed covenant for the Santa Fe new traditional courthouse. This is an item
that is part of the voluntary remediation program we’ve been entering into with NMED.
It’s part of the final cleanup phase of that project. As you’ll recall, we did encounter some
environmental conditions and we have remediated those conditions. Part of the final
agreement is to provide — we have already received our conditional certificate of
completion and one of the conditions of that is that the County places a deed restriction
prohibiting residential development on the property until such time as a final certificate
of completion is issued.
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What is still outstanding in this project is continued monitoring and reporting on
the project until it has met the threshold for final cleanup.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I move to approve the restricted deed
covenant to as to allow the County to continue its efforts to successfully participate in the
voluntary remediation program, protect the County from enforcement action and remedy
the contamination at the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we have a motion and a second. Any further
discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Land Use Case
1. BCC CASE #MIS 16-5080 Black Bird, LLC Beer & Wine

License. Black Bird Saloon, LLC, Applicant, Requesting
Approval for a Restaurant Beer and Wine License. The
Property is Located at 28 Main Street, within the Los Cerrillos
Community Overlay District, within Section 17, Township 14
North, Range 8 East (Commission District 3)

JOHN MICHAEL SALAZAR (Case Manager): Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Black Bird Saloon, LLC, applicant, requests approval for a restaurant beer and wine
license. The property is located at 28 Main Street within the Los Cerrillos community
overlay district, within Section 17, Township 14 North, Range 8 East, Commission
District 3.

Commissioners, master plan, preliminary and final development plan were
approved by the BCC for 28 Main Street on November 10, 2015 to allow a restaurant and
saloon. The master plan, preliminary and final development plan were recorded in the
office of the Santa Fe County Clerk on March 31, 2016 under pages 40 to 44.

The restaurant is located within the Los Cerrillos community district rural
commercial overlay, Chapter 9.4.4.1.2.a.3, allows restaurants with the consumption of
alcohol as a permitted use.

Staff recommendation: Mr. Chair, staff recommends approval of a restaurant beer
and wine license to be located at 28 Main Street, and I’ll stand for questions.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, it’s exciting to have new
opportunities for business, small business in particular. I'd move for approval.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, I believe we have to have a
public hearing,

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I would agree, but there’s a motion and a second.
But let’s hold off on taking the vote and allow for some public comment. Is the applicant
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here, and if so you’re welcome to approach the microphone and share your comments
with us.
[Duly sworn, Patrick Torres testified as follows:]

PATRICK TORRES: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, my name is Patrick
Torres, and my wife Kelly. We look forward to opening our establishment in the Cerrillos
community. This will be a final hurdle if you would approve this and we really appreciate
your support on this. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Let me see. I have just one question to Mr.
Salazar. Are there any conditions of approval that we need to be aware of?

MR. SALAZAR: Mr. Chair, there are typically no conditions of approval
for a beer and wine liquor license. They will have to meet conditions from the state, the
Alcohol and Gaming Division.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. So noise and litter or anything like that,
we’re okay on those?

MR. SALAZAR: Mr. Chair, that was all covered with the master,
preliminary and final development plans.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. Good. Commissioner Anaya? So we have
a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I think it would appropriate to see if there’s
anybody here that had any other public comment.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: 1 didn’t see anyone, but I’'ll again ask if there’s
anyone here this afternoon that would like to speak in support or opposition to this
request.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair, I’m not from the public but
afterward I’ll say something.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So I’ll close the public hearing portion for this
item. Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Actually, it’s on a separate item, not what
we just heard, so if you guys are good. I wanted to share a letter that I was sending out
and see if I would be able to get the support of the County Commissioners on this letter
that I’m sending. It’s dated May 10, 2016 to Katherine Roberts, Resource Protection
Division, New Mexico Environmental Department, P.O. Box 5469.

Ms. Roberts, I am very pleased that the NMED is taking a much stronger role in
enforcing the actually cleanup at Los Alamos National Laboratory. It is common sense
that you target federal cleanup dollars on those activities that offer the greatest protection
for the public. I also support the new concept of campaigning and cleanup activities into
more manageable blocks of work. I believe this will result in greater efficiencies and
more rapid completion of the prescribed tasks. I would like to commend the NMED for
launching a very open and transparent public comment process for the new draft consent
order. It is critically important than my constituents have the opportunity to be review
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and comment about the proposed order and that their concerns be addressed.

So I’'m asking to see if I would have the Commissioners’ support also so I can
send this as supported by the entire Commission. I’ve drafted this just with my signature
bu;ch if it’s something that the Commissioners are interested in we need to send it by the
16%.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, we don’t have an action item but
on a consensus I would be happy to sign on to that letter.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, I think it’s totally appropriate. I don’t
know, Commissioner Roybal, if you want all of us to sign on. I think that’s your call but
I’d be more than willing to sign on as well.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL.: I think it would make a great statement if
we all could so I’ll leave it up to each individual Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So County Attorney, are we okay with this
discussion? Are you comfortable with us moving forward with this letter? Or do you
want to bring it back as an action item?

MR. SHAFFER: Mr. Chair, it seems to me that if individual
Commissioners wanted to send such a letter espousing those views as individual
Commissioners that that could be done. If the letter is supposed to be in the name and
reflect the official views of the Board of County Commissioners then I would suggest
that be brought back as an action item on the next agenda. I believe and I defer to Deputy
County Manager Flores on this but in the past we’ve had letters sent and then brought
them back for ratification at a later meeting as a formal action item to be endorsed by the
entire Board, so that would be one way that it could go forward by the 16", Or again, I
think if individual Commissioners want to individually express that view then they could
send comparable letters to that effect. I hope that provides some useful guidance.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: It sounds like you have two options,
Commissioner Roybal. To make the letter a little bit stronger we could send it out with all
of our signatures and then ratify it at a subsequent meeting. Is that accurate?

MR. SHAFFER: I believe that would be one way to accomplish that. Just
the letter should make it clear that it’s the views of individual Commissioners rather than
the Board as a body since it’s not noticed as an action item and it’s not noticed in fact on
the agenda at all as a discussion item.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So, Mr. Chair, not to get too much into the
weeds, but if he added the words, We individually as Commissioners support the
following, is that cool?

MR. SHAFFER: I think that would be technically accurate.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. So then you can draft that letter and have
it sent out to meet the 16 deadline.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: All right. Thank you guys.

IX. CONCLUDING BUSINESS
A. Announcements
B. Adjournment
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Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of May 10, 2016
Page 34

Upon motion by Commissioner Holian and second by Commissioner Roybal, and
having completed the agenda, Chair Chavez declared this meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

A/ TEST TO:

SANTA FE COUNTY CLER

Respectfully submitted:

I“(/:r%ﬁwFarrell, %ordswork

453 Cerrillos Road
Santa Fe, NM 87501
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Approved by:
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Board of Co(unty Co ssioners
Miguel Chavez, Chair
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Henry P. Roybal

Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

DATE: May 6, 2016

TO: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager

FROM: Miguel Chavez, Santa Fe County Commissioner, District 2

RE: A Proclamation Establishing the Month of May as Mental Health Month

(Commissioner Chavez)

BACKGROUND :

During the month of May, agencies across the country are bringing awareness to mental health to
provide to fight stigma, provide support, educate the public and advocate for equal care. Each year,
the movement grows stronger.

These issues are important to address all year round, but highlighting these issues during May
provides a time for people to come together and display the passion and strength of those working
to improve the lives of all Americans whose lives are affected by mental health conditions.

1 in 5 Americans will be affected by a mental health condition in their lifetime and every American

is affected or impacted through their friends and family and can do something to help others.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Commissioner Chavez seeks board approval of this proclamation.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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Santa FeCounty Proclamation

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SANTA FE COUNTY

A PROCLAMATION ESTABLISHING THE MONTH OF MAY AS MENTAL
i HEALTH MONTH 2016

WHEREAS,mental health is essential to everyone’s overall health and well-being; and

WHEREAS, all Ameticans experience times of difficulty and stress in their lives; and

mcreasmg awareness"and 1
mental health, and the nie
at all stages, and espemally,

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 10" day of May, 2016.

Migugl M. Chavez Henry Roybal

Chair, Comrnissioner, District 2 Vice:Chair, Commissioner, District 1
Robert A. Anaya Kathy Holian

Commissioner, District 3 Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics Katherine Miller

Commissiofier, District 5 County Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTESTATION:

&) _Gregory S. Shaffer, “County‘:Attoij:n'ey Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk




Henry P. Roybal

: Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 1

Cornmissioner, District 4

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2 Commissioner, District 5

Robert A. Anaya VT Katherine Miller
Cormmissioner, District 3 ORI 50 County Manéager

Liz Stefanics
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 4, 2016

TO: Board of County Commissioners

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager

FROM: Michael K. Kelley, Public Works Department Director W

ITEM AND ISSUE: BCC Meeting May 10, 2016

Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Jacona Solid Waste Transfer Station Lease Agreement
and Access Easemé;ht between Santa Fe County and the Pueblo of Pojodque. (Public
Works/Robert Martinez)

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this amendment is to modify the parcel of property the County is currently leasing
from the Pueblo of Pojoaque for the purpose of operating a solid waste collection center. The
amendment also recognizes a nonexclusive access easement.

BACKGROUND:

Santa Fe County and the Pueblo of Pojoaque entered into a Business Lease Agreement No.
5000011034, dated September 8, 2009, for 9.28 acres of real property for the purpose of
constructing and operating a solid waste transfer station for use by Santa Fe County residents and
residents of the Pojoaque Pueblo. The lease amount is $1.00 per year, and allows the Pueblo and its
members to dispose of their waste, free of charge, at the County solid waste facility. These in-kind
services equate to approximately $20,000.00 per year.

The County planned on terminating the existing lease agreement with Pojoaque Pueblo and has
entered into a lease agreement with the Jacona Land Grant for the purpose of constructing a new
solid waste facility, a volunteer fire station and trail expansion to the Pojoaque Valley. The Public
Works staff anticipated vacating the existing Pojoaque Pueblo site by July 1, 2016, and due to
design issues of the new solid waste facility, budget and water availability issues, this project is
behind schedule. The Pueblo has informed the County that they are in no hurry for the site to be
vacated, but has an immediate need for a portion of property the County is currently leasing,

ACTION REQUESTED:

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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The Public Works Department requests approval of Amendment No. 1 to the lease agreement by
replacing the existing Exhibit “A” with the new survey, labeled as Exhibit “A-1" and approval of
the nonexclusive access easement.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



(Po_;oaque Business Lease No:-5000011034/ SFC Amendment No. 2016-0353-PW/MM)
- Ammiendment No.1:t02009 Lease’ Agreemerit Between SFC and the Pueblo of Pojoaque

AMENDMENT NO 1 TO -
LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA FE COUNTY
AND THE PUEBLO OF POJOAQUE
FOR A SOLID WASTE TRANSF ER STATION

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into on ‘the - - day of

, 2016, by and between Santa Fe County a pohtrcal subdlvrsron of the
state of New Mex1co (heremafter “Lessee™), and the: Pueblo of Poloaque a federally recogmzed
Indian tribe (herelnafter “Lessor”) TR . g

WHEREAS the Lessor and Lessee entered into a Busmess Lease No." 5000011034

dated September 8,.2009. (the “Lease Agreement”) ‘wherein the Tiessor agreed to"lease 9.28+ of

real property to the Lessee specifically described in the Lease Agreeriént by reference to
“Exhibit A”; and

WHEREAS the purpose of the Lease Agreement is’ for the Lessee'to construct, opetate
and maintain a solid waste transfer station for use by Santa Fe County res1dents and resrdents of
POJoaque Pueblo; and ' : SR i

WHEREAS pursuant to SECTION TWENTY-SIX of the Lease Agreement
(Modification of Agreement) the Lessor and Lessee mutually agree to amendment the Lease
Agreement to revise the boundaries of the leased ‘premises; establish an area of nonexcluswe
right-of-way access .easement for-use by the Lessor; Lessee, and any third - party lessee of the
Lessor, and replace Exhibit A with a new “Exhibit A-1” deplctmg theTevised leased prémises.

NOW, THEREFORE, ITIS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS

1. SECTION ONE of the Lease Agreement (DEMISE, DESCRIPTION AND USE OF
PREMISES), paragraph A. is deleted in its entirety and replaced with: o

A. Lessor leases to Lessee and Lessee hires from Lessor, for the
purpose of setting up a solid waste transfer station to protect the health,.
safety and welfare of Santa Fe County residents, including residents of the
Pueblo of Pojoaque, the premises which is legally described and identified
in that certain survey identified as “Parcel A Jacona Waste Transfer
Station Lease Site (Santa Fe County) Area = 349,682 'Sq. Feet+ 8.0276+>
and prepared by Larry W. Medrano, N.M.P.S. No. 11993, certified
, 20 __ attached hereto as Exhibit A-1 and made a

part hereof.

2. SECTION ONE of the Lease Agreement (Demise, Description, and Use of Premises), new
paragraphs “C” and “D” are inserted to read:
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.+ (Pojoaque Business Lease No. 5000011034/:SFC Amendment No. 2016-0353-PW/MM)
Amendment No. 1 t0 2009 Lease*Agreement Between SFC and the Pueblo of Pojoaque

C. The Lessor and Lessee agree that the area depicted in Exhibit
A-1 as “Parcel B Jacona Waste Transfef Station Site” is not included as
part of the above-described leased premises and Parcel B is ‘retained by
Lessor for Lessor’s purposes as Lessor deems approprlate

D. The Lessor and Lessee agree that the area deplcted in Exhibit

A-1 as “Shared Access Easement Granted by this Docunient” is an aréa to

~which Lessor grants to Lessee a nonexclusive access easement. The area

of Shared Access Easement is reserved for access by Lessee, Lessor and

any future lessee of Parcel B described above. Lessor confirms that Lessee

maintains a nonexclusive access right-of-way from NM 502 to the leased
_.;premises and that such access right-of-way from NM 502 to the leased  *:!

premises may. be used by Lessee; Lessor and- any future lessee of Parcel B
descrrbed above 3

3. All other provisions and Sections of the Lease Agreement not specifically amended by this
Amendment No, 1 shall remain in full force and effect. .

§

4. Lessor and Lessee agree that the amendments descrlbed in thlS Amendment No. 1 do not

violate Lessee’s quiet and peaceable possession of the leased premises as provided i in SECTION
FOUR (Warrannes of Title and Quiet Possess1on) of the Lease Agreement

5 Thls Amendment No 1 may be. executed in any number of counterparts and dehvered by

facsnmle or. electronlc transmlssron each of which shall be deemed an or1g1na1 but all of which
to gether shall constltute one and the same instrument.’

IN WITNESS WHEREOF; the parties have executed this Amendment No.:1 as of
the date first writter above

i Sy s C

LESSOR PUEBLO OF POJOAQUE

Date: .

Joseph M. Talaohy
Governor

LESSEE - SANTA FE COUNTY

Miguel M. Chavez, Chair
Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners



i e b Prde 1 i
; (Pojoaque Business Lease No. 5000011034/ SFC- Amendinent ] 0353-PW/MM) |
Amendment No. 1 to 2009, Lease Agreement Between SFC and the Pueblo of Pojoaque

! ‘ f :
- ATTESTATION: ;

Geraldine Salazar Soah il

Santa Fe County Clerk ’

Approved as to form:

sy . Date: &-4%-/6

Gregory S. Shaffer” *

County Attorney
{
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FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH NO CAP
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PARCEL A
JACONA WASTE TRANSFER STATION
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S %@Sw_m, Certificate

. LARRY: W.. MEDRANO, AREGISTERED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS
IFTHE STATEOF -NEW: MEXICO, HEREBY. CERTIFY. THAT :THIS EXHIBIT (UN—CLASSIFIED
SURVEYING SURVEY. ‘WAS: PREPARED. FROM:FIELD :NOTES OF ‘AN ACTUAL SURVEY.
AEETING: THE "MINIMUM 'REQUIREMENTS! FOR "THIS CLASSIFICATION "OF . SURVEY AS PER
HE M INIMUM: :STANDARDS “FOR-LAND- SURVEYING ‘IN-NEW MEXICO :AS: ADOPTED BY
HE“N:M. BOARD OF 'LICENSURE FOR “ENGINEERS:-AND-SURVEYORS, AND IS TRUE AND
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

OUND NAIL

— Exhibit A-1
page 10f3)

[ egend

N 90°00'00” E MEASURED BEARING.AND DISTANCES

(o] FOUND AND. USED MONUMENT
AS DESIGNATED

@ DENOTES NO. -4 REBAR WITH. -YELLOW
PLASTIC CAP "PS 11993" SET THIS SURVEY

A FOUND ALUMINUM AGRS EOZCKNZﬂ
AS DESIGNATED

% WIRE FENCE

OFFICE LOCATION:

5571 Midway Park Place, NE
Albuguergue, NM 87103
MAILING ADDRESE:

PO Bax 90636
Albuguerqua, NM 87199

505,855.5700- PHONE
SUSESS7900 FAX

=\ PRECISION

STBURWVEYS, ING.
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Exhibit A-1
- (page 2 of 3)

Legal Descrlptlon- Parcel A Jacona Waste Transfer Statlon Lease Slte

e 164 83 FEET TO AN ,,GLE OII\L MARKED BY A,SETN‘O s RE, AR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP “PS 11993”; THENCE N 68°27°08" W, A DISTANCE OF
434.02 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT MARKED BY A SET NO. 4 REBAR WITH
YELLOW PLASTIC CAP “PS 11993”; THENCE S 21°32'52" W, A DISTANCE OF
120,00 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT MARKED BY A SET NO. 4 REBAR WITH
YELLOW PLASTIC CAP “PS 11993”; THENCE S 68°27'08" E, A DISTANCE OF
453.75 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT MARKED BY A SET NO. 4 REBAR WITH
YELLOW PLASTIC CAP “PS 11993”; THENCE S S 32°56'41" W, A DISTANCE OF
249.91 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF DESCRIBED PARCEL MARKED
BY A FOUND NAIL; THENCE N 63°03'10" W, A DISTANCE OF 529.31 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 8.0276 ACRES (349,682 SQUARE
FEET) MORE OR LESS, ALL AS SHOWN ON ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A-1”.

Legal Description-Parcel B (Retained by Lessor; not part of leased premises
describe above)

A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND COMPRISING A PORTION OF THE JACONA
WASTE TRANSFER STATION SITE, LYING AND SITUATE WITHIN THE
POJOAQUE PUEBLO GRANT, IN PROJECTED SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 19
NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST, NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VICINITY OF
JACONA, SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AS THE SAME IS SHOWN AND
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- Exhibit A-1

DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT FILED IN THE OFF ICE OF. THE COUNTY CLERK
OF SANTA FE COUNTY NEW MEXICO ON NOVEMBER 19, 2009, BOOK 710,
PAGE 035, DESIGNATED HEREIN AS PARCEL B, BEING MORE N
:PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE COORDINATE
*GRID SYSTEM BEARINGS (CENTRAL ZONENAD83) AN D GROUND
- DISTANCES (US SURVEY FOOT) AS FOLLOWS BEGINNING AT THE
' JNORTHWEST CORNER(( DESCRIBED PARCEL MARKED BY A SET NO. 4
REBAR WITH YELLOW- PLASTIC CAP“PS 1 1993” FROM WHENCE A TIE TO
oS, F C CON ROL POINT “18” BEARS N 75°03'26" 'W~; A DISTANCE OF 4,290.79

,AADISTANCE
ﬁARCEL




LEASE AGREEMENT BET WEEN THE PUEBLO OF POJOAQUE
. AND TEE COUNTY OF SANTA FE FOR A
’ SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION

ThlS lease is effectlve as of the date last executed below ilby and between the Pueblo of :
Pojoaque (“Lessor M, 4 federally recogmzed Indian tribe, whose address is'¢/6- Pugblo Realty
Department, 96 Cities of Gold Road, Suite 3, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87506; and. the County of
Santa Fe (“Lessee”), located at 102 Grant. Avenue, Santa Fe, New Mexmo, 87304 The Pueblo &
and the County are sometimes referred to herein as the “Parties.” : . AT

The parties agree as f?ﬂ?W%‘ ) AT

_ SECTION O
 'DEMISE, DESCRIPTION, AND USE OF PREMISES -

As used in this Lease Agreement, the term "premises” refers to the real property‘
above descnbed a.nd to any 1mprovements located on the prOperty from tirtie to time during the

Lessor, in 1ts sole d1scret10n, shall have the opuon not to renew th1s Lease and shall not|fy Lessee :
in writing of its decision. IfLessor fails to exercise its option to terminate this Lease, this Lease
will automatically convert to a month to month Lease.

§00Z/.0,/21033030034 X¥379 24dS
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SECTION THREE
ST NEY T R %RENT

The full rent due and payable for the full term of thls Lease Agreement shall be one
dollar ($1.00) per year, first due upon signing of the Lease, payable to the Pueblo of Po;oaque
and delivered to the Pueblo of Pojc oaque Realty Departnient. In addition, in-kind services to be
provided by the Lessee include accepting, free of charge, all solid waste delivered o the -
Pojoaque facility by the Lessor; the Lessor’s affiliated businesses and Pueblo of ] Pojoaque tribal -
members, provided these entities, businesses or individuals possess a valid permit issued by the -
Pueblo of Pojoaque’ Tribal Works Department whlch permJts the Pueblo entlty, busmess or
individual to dispose of waste at this facility. « B3F KSR ST OO S T E RS T E VT it T

SECTIONFOUR - o o
WARRANTIES OF TITLE AND QUIET POSSESSION

A. Lessor covenarits that Lessor 1§ the fee trtle owner of the demised premises, which
is federally restricted fee land and that Lessor has full right to make and enter into this lease upon
the approval of the Department of the Interior and that Lessee shall have quiet and peaceable
possessmn of the demtsed prermses durmg ‘the term of ths Lease Agreemen o

Wlule the leased pr m15es ar :
obhgatrons under this ] Lease, and the obhgatrons of hrs suretres are to the Umted States as well o

of Federal trust responstbﬂrty wuh respect to the land by’ the 1ssuance of a fee patent or otherwrse :
dunng the term of the Lease; however such términation shall not serve to abrogate the Lease. -
The owner of the land and the Lessee and hrs surety or suretres shall be notxﬁed of any such

USES PROHIBITED

A Lessee shall not use, or penmt the ¢ ed premrses, or any part of the demised
prermses to be used, for any purpose or purposes other than the operatxon of a solid waste
transfer station and all actmtles that encompass & solid waste transfer station. Lessee shall not
use, or petriit the demised ; 'remrses, or any part of the demrscd prermses to be used for any
unlawful conduct or purp 0se: i O v

;:B Lesse shall, at jts sole cost, compl wuh a.ll reqmrements P g
demised ; prermses ‘of any insurance organization or . cornpany necessary for the mamtenance of
insurance, as provrded in th € Agr’eement, covering any building and appurtenances at any :
time located on the demised: prennses or any use or act1v1ty that takes place onthed emrsed
premises. - fan 3 , i

6002/20/721030Y0J3Y HYITO 248




SECT ION SIX
NUISAN CE PROHIBITED

;. A Durmg the tenn of thls Lease Lessee shall comply w1th all apphcable laws
affectmg the demised premises, including the laws and regulations of the Pueblo' of Pojoaque, ‘as
amended, and any laws the breach of which ma} result in any clalm or penalty agamst Lessor or
forfe1ture of Lessor S t1tle to the dermsed prermses i s SR

law that would unpose an extraordmary expense on the County )
substantial benefit to the environment. RS

++C. ;1. The Pueblo of Pojoaque will not enact any lavs or regulatlon that would requu'e
the County of Santa Fe to coxreet, abat‘,; r prevent any nuisanc
that is not caused by the operation of

Lessee shall not vacate or abandon the prem1ses at any tlme durmg the term of this Lease
Agreement If Lessee abandons, vacates, , iidejf's"the d

prem1ses shall be eemed to be abandoned, at the optlon of ] Lessor, ‘e
be encumbered to Lessor

{ g 5

e entity or in 't 1ssued by the Pueblo of POJoaque
Tnbal Works Department wluch penm the nnty, b‘ ‘ me‘ or mdlvxdual to dispose of waste at
this facility. Ty iE El GAETE S0 S

6002/2.0,2103040338 M¥y3TI 24S
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SECTION NINE
NO ENCUMBRANCE OF LESSEE'S LEASEHOLD INTEREST

A Lessee may not encumber by mortgage or deed of trust, or other instrument, its
leasehold interest and estate in the demised premises or in the buildings and improvements
placed by Lessee on the premises, as security for any. indebtedness of Lessee. The execution of
any mortgage, or deed of trust, or other instrument, or the foreclosure of: any mortgage, or deed:
of trust, or other instrument; or any sale, either’ by Judlcml proceedmgs or by virtue of any power
reserved in a mortgage or deed of tmst, or conveyance by Lessee to the holder ofthe = ==
mdebtedness, or the exercising of any right, power, or pnvﬂege reserved in any mortgage or deed
of trust, shall, at the option of Lessor, terminate this Lease Agreement, or be deemed an
assumpnon by the holder of the mdebtedness personally of the obhgatlons of ﬂus Lease. = -
Agreement.. N
from its liability under this Lease Agreement.

B, I Lcssee shall attempt to encumber its leasehold interest and estate in the demised
premlses or 1f Lesse e holder of the mdebtedness secured by the encumbrance shall give
notice to Lessor of the exxstence of the encumbrance and the address of the holder Lessor Ay
terminate this Lease by giving Lessee tl'u.rty days wiitten notlce of its intent to terminate.

B.
Lease Agreement, mtbout the prior, expr_‘f
assignment shall not be deemed to bea co /. subsec
vmhout consent shall be v01d, and shall at the optlon §

T gr o1 y ,
of Lessee under thls Lease Agreement in the dexmsed prermses or any bulldmgs or 1mprovements
on the dexmsed prennses shall be sub_] ect ‘to mvoluntary ass gnment, transfer or sale, of to

CONSTRUCTIOV OF. NEW BUILDING

A Plans and specifications. No later than thirty-six (36) months from execution of
this Agreement unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Lessor and Lessee, Lessee shall, at

No encumbr ance, foreclosure conveyance, or exercise of nght shall reheve Lessee 2

6002/.0,21Q3Q¥003Y8 y313 O4dS



Lessee's sole expense, prepare plans and specifications for a new building to be erected on the
premises to house wransfer operations which shall provide forva steel fabncated bulldlng Such

e do s 'e-plans and SpCClﬁcatlonS prov1ded for in ﬂllS secuon mthm twenty
(20) days after they ‘have been submitted to Lessor, the plans and specxﬁcatxons shall be deemed -
to have been approved by Lessor. Under no circumstances shall the Lessee be requlred to expend
more than $300 000 in costs for the design and constructlon of the building and, sne and access
1mprove '

B ~ Arbitration. If plans and spec1ﬁcat10ns are not , pproved by Lessor: nd Lessee in
writing within twenty (20) days after they are ﬁrst subrmtted to Lessor, then L’ ssor and Lessee
shall each 1 sele ' selected

A . h ’Lll determme the controversy and:
nottfy Lessor and Lessee in wntmg of their determmanon within thirty (30) days after the
controversy has first been submitted to the arbitrators.

sse ha € the nght to
make sueh alterauons '1mprovements and chances to any bulldmg tha 4may from time to nme be
on the premmes asL :

least e ual value to the ‘on that itis to replace, as the caemay be
oval, Lessor shall glve to Les ‘

6002/720,2103QY023H HA4ITO 248
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SECT IO’\I TWELVE

<A Mamtenance of xmnrovements Lessee shall throu,,hout the term of ﬂns Lease N
Agreement atits own cost, and without any expense 1o Lessor, keep. and maintain the 1 premxses
and access road to the premmes, including all buildings and i 1mpr0'vements of ¢ every kind that -
may be a part of the premxses and all. appurtenances to the pren:nses m go od samta:y, and neat
order, condmon a.nd repan' ;

make any repa.u-s replacements or renewa]s of any kind, nature or descnptlon, whatsoever to -
the dem1sed premlses 9r any buﬂdmgs or u.nprovements on the dem1$ed premises or to the access

) ny | msurance covermg damage or destrucnon shall first be apphed by
Lessee forz repa:r or replacement of any damaged or destroyed bmldmg(s). However, itis
expressl. unde C f for epai

for such repalr, restoration, rehablhtatlon or. replacement within fourteen ¢! 4) moriths of the
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ward. end of ,term’ Iu sp1te of *anyﬂnng to

contrary m the ilmmedlately precedmg pa:agraphs of ﬂ’llS sec’uon, 1n case of destrucnon of tﬁe e

bstances shall mclude, but not be hm.tted

R ¥

tunely comphance (at: Lessee

ag cy or third | party under any

s expense)'thh all Apphcable Re ulrements “Reportable Uset

6002/20,-213d3AY033Y HY3TD 248
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shall mean (1) the mstallanon or-use of eny, above or below ground ‘storage:tank, and/or <(1i)‘the

reqmres a pcrrmt from, or wﬂh respect to , 1ch a re‘p‘ort;/noﬁ‘ce ‘Tegist f tion or busmess plan is
requxred to be ﬁled wnh a y govemmental authonty Nommstandmg the fo ‘gomg, Lessee

quest o,Lessor,‘mcludm L
;_e Premses at asonable
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define the hablhtxes bet&een'Lessee and Tessor and is s ot mtended to modlfy 7 |
parties’ liabilities as governed by the common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

SECT ION SIXTEEN
REMEDIES CUMULATIVE

one hundred percent (1 7
payable to Lessor and Lessee as theu{mtcr ' )
written consent of both Lessor and Lessee, ...

manamounttoebverlzlyuV_v__',,":_
et seq., as amended. o

e and dehver policies, or ces és, to
_ther 1o effect msurance m the nam fjof the L

, or cemficates of the

Agree n

pohcles 1ssued by it, or by mdependent mstrumen

canoelled

E. Blanket insurance policies. In spite of anything to the contrary contained in this

mulativé and rio one

thirty (30) days' written notice before the policy or policies in question ' shall be altered or

6002/2.0-21LA3QY¥0038 MHY3ITD O4S
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section, Lessee s :obllgatxons to carry the msurance provxded for i n this secnon may be brought

othermse be dlﬁferent from that v»lpch‘ would have exxsted under a separate pohcv méétmg all '
other requirements of this Lease, -

SECTION. EIGHTEEN
’ DEFAULT

~Inthe event of any breach of this Lease. Agreement, the non-breachmg party : shall provide
wntten notice by certlﬁed mail, of the'brg h ) the bl_‘eachmg party, ‘The party in brcach shall
have thirty (30) days in which to cure any breach of this Agreement. In the event of a breach
which cannot be cured w1thm thirty (3 0) days, if the breachmg party has not begun and
proceeded in good: faithi to correct the breach, the non-breaching party may declare the breaching
party m default and termmate the Agreement effective immediately, and in addition to the other

T reime non- hing party may have, proceed as-prowded in Secuon Twenty-

SEC’I‘ION NINETEEN =~ 7= 7%
LESSOR'S RIGHT TO PERFORM

statmn.

10
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’ SECTIONTWE‘ITY—OWE TR T
DISPOSITION OF IMI’ROVEMENTS ON TERNIIN ATION OF LEASE

A. If the Lessor initiates early tenmnanon of ﬂns Lease Lessor shall pay to the

Lessee the fair market vatue of all 1mprovements
the property of Lessor. If the Lesst
iprovxded there has been 1o duress ¢
- shall become the property of the Lessor. -

B. To determine the fair market value of the i lmprovements 1o be paid by Lessor to
Lessee, each party to this Lease Agreement shall select al llcensed 1 appraiser and complete an
appraxsal for the replacement value ‘within ; sxxty (60) da y of ce of termination by Lessor.
The appraisals shall be in writing and signed by the appralsers “The apprmsers shall deliver
copies to each party personally or by registered mail or cemﬁed mail, return. rece1pt requested.
The fees and expenses of each appraiser shall be paid by the paity appomtmg the: ‘appraiser,
Once the Lessor has received a copy of both appralsals, SOr ! shall subxmt an offer 1o Lessee
for the replacement value of the 1mprovcments The offe
value calculated by the Lessor’s appraiser. If the pames
the parties shall follow the procedures for resolution of ] as sét out i in Secnon Twentv-
six, Dispute Resolution, herein.

C. The Parties to th15 Lease Agre i
grant money to contribute to the cost of the improven
tenmnanon of ﬂns Lease, and the Lessor has contnbu
the amount that Lessor has contnbuted to the 1mprove nent.

SECTION T'WENTY-TWO

The covenants and conditions contmned in thxs Lease Agreement shall, subject to  the provisions
as to assignment, transfer, and subletting, apply to and bind the heirs, successors, executors,
administrators, and assigns of all of the parhes to the Lease Agreement - :

Time is of the ess ,AéEBftbs Lease Ag shand ,
condition, and provision of this Lease Agreement. b el Aniila b ity i

- SECTION TWENTY-FOUR

- Any and all Notioss o be Get indes i1 it of this 'Ag‘feéfheﬁt shall be considered fo - *

11
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have been given upon deposit to the United States Mail with proper postage afﬁxed and mailed
to the recipient, or by personal dehvery to the address spec1ﬁed herein. ¢ ¢

Notices to Lessor: ., - George Rivera, Governor
- . - Pueblo of Pojoaque . -
e T8 CmesofGoldRoad

and copy to:
- Pueblo of Pojoaque Legal Department
- Attn; Jana C. Werner . . Sy
b 17746U S. Highway B4/285 -
-Santa Fe New Mexxco 87306
Notices to Lessee: - :Santa Fe County Attome}
I ,.;.ilozGrantStreet
a0 PO, Box 276 -
; ;‘SamaFe-NM 87504

‘Noticesto BIA: Su enntendent
Bureau of Indian Affairs
: Northem Pueblos: Agency
U S. Department of the Intenor

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

shall be resolved as: A A g e T e e e B R T
A A wrritten notice of dispute shall bemmled to the other party by certified, first-

class mail. If the dispute is not resolved between the parnes within thirty (30) days after the

written notice is received, mediation shall commence. A mediation team composed of one

representative from each ‘party shall attempt to reach consensus on resoltmon of the d1spute
Such consensus resolu’uon shall be binding on the parties. - ;

B. If the mediation team cannot reach consensus, the dispute shall be resolved by
fast-track, bmdmg arbitration. An a:bmator shall be selected by the mediation team within thirty
(30) days of the date the mediation team decides that mediation is unsuccessful. The arbitrator
so selected shall hear the controversy within sixty (60) days after the arbitrator is selécted. The

12 -

askprovxded in, Secnon Eleven B supra ; any d15putes mvolvmg thxs Agreement v
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arbitrator shall determine the controversy and notify Lessor and Lessee in writing of his
determination within thirty 3 0) days after the. controversy is submitted to the arbitrator. The
arbitrator’s decision shall be final and binding on - both Lessor and Lessee. Each party shall bear
its own cost of arbxtratlon and the costs and expenses of the selected arbltrator shall be spht
equally between the parties.- . . ‘ Gl il

C. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and shall be enforceable in its ennrety in
the state court of the State of New Mexrco smmg in Santa Fe \Iew Mexrco
D. For purposes of any chspute resoluuon, the Pueblo grants an exphcrt lmuted waiver of
sovereign immunity from suit, in favor only of the County, limited solely to the extent necessary
for the County to recover. up to the full replacement value of design and construction costs of the
bmldmg and for the express purpose of allo g_the Lessee to enforce its nghts ‘and remedies
under this Lea ’;'Agreemem provrded however that the Pueblo’s consent to'a waiver of .
sovereign 1mmumty as to any award or Judgment under this Lease is expressly limited to any
monetary amount expressly due aud ‘owing under the terms of this Lease. The Pueblo expressly
does not waive its immunity for any Specral mcldental consequentlal ex mplary or punmve
damages In no circumstances shall any funds or assets of any party ot
avaﬂable to satrsfy any monetary award or Judgment Nothmg i

: m:ute the entire agreement between the parnes Any
prior understandmg or representation of any kind | preceding the date of this Lease Agreement
shall not be binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement.

SECTION TWENTY-SEVEN
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

- Any modification of this Lease Agreemient or additional obhgahon assumed by either

party in connection with this Lease A shall be bmdmg only if evrdenced m Wntmg
51gned by each party or an authonzed representatlve of eac :

13
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SECTION T\VENTY-EIGHT
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS

The partles agree to e\cecute whatever papers and documents may be necessary to
effectuate the terms of thrs Lease Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF each party to thrs agreement has caused it to be executed on
the date indicated below o ‘

Dare: | j'ﬁX/ ﬂq P

tephen.« iRoss CountyA tor

VL j

List of Exhibits:
Exhibit A:. .

--Survey identified as ¥9.28 Acre Jacona Transfer Station Site for Santa Fe County

_within the Po_;oaque Pueblo Grant, Sec: 18, T.19N., R.9E;, NM.P M, Vlcrmty of
Jacona, Santa Fe County,” and prepared by XYZ Surveymg & Drafting, 331 ©
Villeros St., Santa Fe, NM; Pro_;ect No. SFCO046; File: SFCO046; Bk: A; Name:
Jacona; Subdrvrsron Poj. Pueblo, certified August 8, 2005.

14
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GOVERNOR
Gearge Rivéra

lJEUTEiUU!TtBC“ﬂﬂRhKMR
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P
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uuuNrY OF SANTA FE . -
STATE oF NEW MEXICO - ) ss

I Hereby Cert.lfy That Thls Instrument
Record On The 7TH Day Uf De
fnd lias Duly Recorded as-Inst umén
0f The Records of Santa F*'i

AGREEMENT (NC)
© \PAGES: 18:

~Z '-alerae Espinoza
" Clerk, Santa Fs, N
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to enter into executs, deliver ‘and perform that certain Lease Agreet ent Between the Pushlo of

Po;oaque and the County of Santa Fe For A Solid Wasts Tra.nsfe.r S*taﬁéﬁ fora penod of twenty-five
(25)years,mﬂ1mrencwaltaxmsoftm(10)yearseach

BE[TFURTHERRESOLVED byﬁeCo;mcd,thattheCouncﬂhasdetetminedthxt
adequate consideration from the County consists theCoxmtyspayment ofa nommalfee the
Coxmtysd:hvuytothe?uebloofm—hndsemm rm of the County’s acceptancs frée of
chmgeofa]lmhdmstedehvaedmtheﬁcmwby&erblo,itsafﬁhatedbumudﬁbal

'andthepmmouonofthehwlﬂ:;sat‘etyandwelfareofmembers ofthePuebloandSmta
FeCountydtwmﬂ:eavmlabxhtyofth lid waste facility “ryy

- 'BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED( by the Counc;l, that Govemor George Rlvara or
Lxeutemm Govmmr 3 sz on be f
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Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya Katherine Miller

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 5, 2016
TO: Board of County Commissioners
©

FROM: Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manage(r;\% { -\)V

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Penny Ellis-Green, Land Use Administrator,,z Q’)

RE.: Appointment of Nancy Long as Hearing Officer Under Section 3.5.3. of the
Sustainable Land Development Code Until June 30, 2017.

SUMMARY:

Chapter 3.5 of the Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC) gives the BCC the authority to
appoint a Hearing Officer or Hearing Officers for a definite term not to exceed four (4) years. The
Hearing Officer will assist in the adjudication of quasi-judicial applications for discretionary
development approval (Exhibit A). The Hearing Officer will conduct public hearings, make written
findings of fact, conclusions of law and recommendations and file written reports with such
findings, conclusions of law and recommendation to the Planning Commission or BCC for further
action, in matters designated in Table 4-1 (Procedural Requirements by Application Type) of the
SLDC.

On February 23, 2016, the BCC appointed an interim hearing officer to conduct hearings in
February, March and April, to allow staff time to complete a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a
permanent Hearing Officer.

On April 25, 2016, Staff completed the RFP process and selected the most qualified applicant.
Nancy Long was selected.

The contract for the Hearing Officer is under the approval authority of the County Manager and will
be for the term of May 2016 — June 30, 2017, with the option to renew for a term not to exceed four
years. Staff is requesting that the appointment be for the initial term of the contract. At the end of
that term, Staff may request the Board extend appointment for a period to not exceed four years.

102 Grant Avenue « P.O. Box 276 * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 » 505-986-6200 « FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends appointment of attorney Naricy Long to serve as the Hearing Officer until June
30, 2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A— Chapter 3.5 (Hearing Officer) of the SLDC



3.4.2. Responsibilities. The Administrator shall have the responsibility to administer and
enforce the provisions of the SLDC, make advisory opinions on the interpretation of the SLDC,
the SGMP, an Area, District or Community Plan, hold and determine the adequacy of security
instruments and issue ministerial development orders as set forth in the SLDC, subject to appeal
to the Planning Commission. The Administrator shall make a reasonable interpretation of the
SLDC that is not inconsistent with the SGMP.

3.4.3. Technical Advisory Committee.

3.4.3.1. Appointment; Responsibilities. A Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) is
hereby created, the members of which may be appointed by the Administrator. The TAC
shall assist the Administrator as requested with review of applications.

3.43.2. Members. The TAC may include representatives, as appropriate, from all
County departments. In addition and as appropriate, the TAC may include, for a specific
development approval application, representatives of school districts, cities, Tribal
governments, public and private utilities, assessment or public improvement districts,
acequia associations, regional, state or federal agencies and persons possessing necessary
technical expertise.

3.4.3.3. Meetings. The TAC shall meet regularly as required at the request of the
Administrator. An owner/applicant shall appear before the TAC prior to filing an
application as provided by the Administrator and the SLDC.

3.5. HEARING OFFICER.

3.5.1. Establishment. The SLDC hereby establishes the position of Hearing Officer for the
purpose of assisting in the adjudication of quasi-judicial applications for discretionary
development approval. More than one (1) Hearing Officer may be appointed, as appropriate.

3.5.2. Referral of Matters for Hearing.

3.5.2.1. Applications shall be referred to a Hearing Officer to conduct public hearings,
make written findings of fact, conclusions of law and recommendations, and file written
reports with such findings, conclusions of law and recommendations to the Planning
Commission or Board for further action, in the matters designated in Table 4-1.

3.5.2.2. The Administrator, the Planning Commission, or the Board may refer other
matters to a Hearing Officer, as appropriate.

3.5.3. Term and Removal. A Hearing Officer or Hearing Officers shall be appointed by the
Board for a definite term, not to exceed four (4) years, and may be re-appointed at the conclusion
of any term. A Hearing Officer may be removed by the Board solely for reasonable cause.
Reasonable cause for removal of a Hearing Officer shall include, but not be limited to, violations
of the standards set forth in the New Mexico Code of Judicial Conduct, as adopted by the New
Mexico Supreme Court.

3.5.4. Qualifications. A Hearing Officer shall have a J.D. degree from a law school certified by
the American Bar Association or Association of American Law Schools, with not less than six (6)
years of legal experience, and shall be licensed to practice law in New Mexico for a period of not
less than three (3) years. A Hearing Officer shall not hold other appointed or electlve ofﬁce or
position in government during his/her term. P
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3.5.5. Powers and Duties. A Hearing Officer shall have all powers necessary to conduct quasi-
judicial hearings assigned to a Hearing Officer by the SLDC.
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TEXHIBIT

Organization | District Program Description i g 5
A 5 week intensive summer learning experience for up to 80 Santa Fe § g
students grades 4-8. The program will emphasize literacy and inquiry Ysmms
Aspen Hands on environmental science, social studies and math, all in relation to the themes of
I;gl;;%e 1 summer. included will be field trips to museums, farms, parks, pueblos, and other
’ significant natural, historical and cultural sites. Arts and crafts will consist of
weaving, pottery, retablos, colcha and tin work.
An organized summer youth basketball league for youth ages 5-12 years old from
Boys & Girls June-August at 5 of the Boys & Girls Club sites located in Santa Fe County. The
Club 3 priority goal is to provide an outlet for children to become physically active and
$9,000 educating youth and parents about the benefits of exercise and eating healthy food.
A fun, no cost, supportive summer camp experience to children (ages 5-12) afflicted
and affected with HIV/AIDS. Camp activities are designed to foster the dignity and
Camp Corozones 5 |self worth of participants in a safe haven where children and families have the
$7.200 opportunity to create their own community based on shared values and life
expectancies.
A five week summer program for up to 80 students in grades 4-8 in Santa Fe County.
Grade 4 will focus on ecosystems, grade 5 will focus on indigenous cultures, grade 6
El Camino Hands on the Spanish Colonial period and grades 7 and 8 on environmental issues and
on Heritage 2 |cultures of the present period. Literacy, math and field trips to include historical and
$12,000 . . - . .
archeological sites, museums, farms, pueblos and hiking will be embedded in the
themes of each grade.
A year long program that will provide a place for teens to gather where staff can
provide positive role modeling and mentoring while encouraging youth to stay in
Family YMCA | Espanola |school by supporting mastery of educational benchmarks through tutoring. Other
310,000 serves DI activities include community service projects, field trips, recreational basketball
leagues, gardening and cooking classes.
An elementary after-school program utilizing a solution driven approach to engage
Global Warming students in the exploration of climate science and solutions while emphasizing each
Express 2 students well being, leadership capacity and sustainable lifestyles. The program is
$13,500 once a week for over 30 weeks of the 16-17 school year.
A day camp for youth grades k-6. The camp is aimed to support physical and mental
] health with activities to include zip lines, drift trikes, rock climbing, arts and crafts,
Glorieta Camps - . . . .
$4.500 4 archery tag. Activities are done in a supportive environment with the hope of
instilling the benefits of physical health and the love for the outdoors.
Youth Leadership Santa Fe is a program designed to meet Santa Fe's need for young
] community leaders; teaching citizenship, job/college preparation, and civic
ngi;r‘sll;ép 5 engagement. Over the course of 8 months participants attend 10 workshops
$14.000 focused on building leadership activities and meeting with established leaders in

government, business, education, human services and the arts.
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Movement
Unlimited
$10,500

Youth fitness classes and camps, athlete specific training (speed, strength, mobility),
youth nutritional education, and youth recreation camps. The programs camps and
classes will begin April of 2016 and run through October 2016 with a goal to reach
1500 youth within this time frame.

National Dance
Institute (NDI)
$15,000

This program brings innovative dance-based enrichment to at-risk children to help
transform their physical and emotional health. The program will provide in and after
school enrichment to our most vulnerable Santa Fe County youth and partner with
SFPS elementary schools to provide instruction during the school day.

Santa Fe Opera
$14,250

A program where youth groups from across northern New Mexico are bused to the
Opera to enjoy professionally staged live opera free-of charge. Held prior to each
performance and during intermissions; children act out key story elements, using
costumes and props and learn to listen for key musical moments.

Pojoaque Valley
Schools
$7,594

An 18 day summer recreation program for youth grades K-6 with a mission to assist
students in the areas of academics, physical activities, and social/emotional skill
development.

Pomegranate
World Dance
Camp
$15,000

World Dance Camp for at-risk girls aged 8-17 in SFC with three weeks (8hr. days) of
a powerful educational and physical fitness program using multicultural dance as a
vehicle for greater self-esteem, empowerment, physical and emotional health, and
self confidence. The program will be free of charge to these youth and the program
can accommodate a maximum of 40 girls per week.

Pueblo of Nambe
$11,942

A summer enrichment program aimed to address the lack of physical health and
child obesity as it affects one in two Native American children. Youth will learn how
to create healthy menu planning and preparation, participate in a triathlon, white
water rafting, swim, and attend educational trips to history and cultural museums.

Reading is Magic
$7.530

A two week intensive camp for 40 rising 3rd to 5th graders at the Santa Fe School for
the Arts and Sciences campus. Each day will provide individualized reading
instruction using developmentally appropriate best literacy teaching practices,
specific learning centers and reading materials that provide a variety of learning
modalities so that each child is reached.

Student Action
Wellness Team
$18,982

The SWAT (Student Wellness Action Team) Youth Activity Program is proposed by
the Santa Fe Public Schools to develop and administer an age-appropriate
recreational program for high school aged youth in Santa Fe County. An educational
component will be integrated into the promotion and implementation of activities
to increase awareness and build protective factors for substance abuse prevention.
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A mobile food delivery system that targets discrete areas of underserved children
and brings them lunch to address child hunger during the summer months. There is

The Food Depot no income testing for the families and all children under 18 qualify for a free lunch.
$15,000 Staff identify potential meal sites by researching areas that have schools with high
rates of free or reduced school lunches and do not have easy access to sites
currently serving summer meals.
Tutoring and summer enrichment program that will aim to implement satellite
The May Center tutoring centers at four Santa Fe County public or Charter schools and provide 600
$13,500 hours of tutoring for students who have learning difficulties from low and moderate
income families.
A mural art project with local youth and a professional muralist with a completion
date of August 2016. The aim is to have the displayed artwork be more appealing to
Warehouse 21 the community at large as well as Farmer's Market visitors and surrounding
$4,500 businesses while engaging youth in new skills of mural art planning, sketching,
design, and painting techniques with acrylics and spray paints.
A 4 week long junior Zookeeper Day Camp that will provide the opportunity for 120
Wildlife West children to be active in an outdoor educational program. The program will help to
Nature Park create and strengthen healthy habits and increase overall social wellbeing by
$9,000 positively engaging them with wildlife and the environment.
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Mo May 4, 2016
“, KD AR
« & FYINE SN D
“,COUNTY WO SOUNTY OF SANTA FE ) : ETITTION (NC)
STRTE OF NEW MEXICO ) ss AGES: 85

I Hereby Certify That This Instrument Was Filed for
Honorable Chairman, Miguel M. Chavez  lecord On The 9TH Day Of May, 2016 at 11:20:35 AR

e Ind Was Duly Recorded as Instrument #
Santa Fe County Commission )f The Records Of Santa Fe County 1783048 “
102 Grant Ave. ;{]1
Santa Fe, NM 87504 Uitness My Hand And Seal OF Office
'b W " Geraldine Salaz
eputy NCVAANYR (A 27 County Clerk, Santa Fe, N

Dear Chairman Chavez:

We are excited and pleased to report that we have obtained pursuant tc §4-33-2 NMSA
1978 the names of at least 51% of the qualified electors residing within the portion of
Santa Fe County proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Attached for filing is
that petition pursuant to that section of the statutes.

IqACOTE HuA

| called County Clerk Geraldine Salazar on February 10, 2016 and asked about the
status of our letter of December 14, 2015. She called back on February 11, 2016 and
left the following message on my cell phone which | saved and quote verbatim:

“Hello Mr. Martinez this is Geraldine Salazar, Santa Fe County Clerk. 'm
calling to give you an update. As soon as you delivered that to my office |
immediately gave it to my Bureau of Elections Chief to work with our
County Attorney to prepare a response for you. It shouldn’t have taken this
long, I'm sorry it has. Tomorrow the County Attorney has been so busy
that he's rescheduled with my staff three times. But tomorrow they have a
meeting so and I've already sent up an e-mail saying that | would like a
response to be sent to you by this Friday, tomorrow before 5:00 so
hopefully everything will be done, you'll get a response from me but there
should be other procedures that will come forward also because this
would be a Board of County Commissioner decision, ok. So first of all
thank you for calling and you will be getting a response and I'm hoping
tomorrows the final date where | will have a final response for you. Thank
you so much. Take care. Bye bye.”

S10Z/60/58

| understood she was sorry, no action had been taken, she gave it to the County
Commissioners attorney, the County Attorney, to take action and get back with us and
then | received the February 12, 2016 lefter. My understanding was that the letter was
written by the Commission attorney on behalf of the Board, sighed by the County Clerk.
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Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez
May 4, 2016
Page 2

| then called and set up a meeting where | met on February 26, 2016 with Deputy
County Manager, Tony T. Flores and County Attorney Greg Schaefer. At that meeting |
went through a summary of events with the Board of County Commissioners staff and |
requested they authorize the County Clerk to approve the form. They refused fo
authorize the Clerk to do so because the Attorney for the Board of County Commission
took the position that we need not have the signature of the County Clerk but the
County Aftorney or Deputy County Manager never indicated that review of the Board of
County Commissioners of the Petition was required, so we did not ask for it.

Indeed, | understood | was talking that day to the agents for the Board of County
Commissioners and they were reviewing the petition, telling me they had no objection. |
had presented the Petition to the Board of County Commissioners via the County Clerk
on December 14, 2015. | understood the meeting with the Deputy County Manager and
County Attorney was my meeting with the Board of County Commissioners per my
understanding of the telephone recording of February 11, 2016 at 5:25 p.m. Out County
Commission did not attend the meeting but he sent a representative who attended on
his behalf. I understood that | was on February 26, 2016 talking to the agents for the
Board of Commissioners and they never informed me the Petition contents were subject
to some sort of Board public meeting that | would have to request; in fact my impression
was we were free to proceed to gather signatures immediately rather than wait for
another 2 % months because | explained repeatedly that we needed approval of the
Petition that day, February 26, 2016 because we needed to start gathering signatures
so as to meet the time lines of the election calendar to have an election in the summer
after the primaries but before the general election as authorized by law.

Then the County Commission waits until May 3, 2016, next to the last day to turn in
petitions under NMSA §3-1-15 1978 to provide me a letter telling me that the Petition we
have spent hundreds of man hours circulating and explaining to residents of Santa Fe
County living within the City of Espafiola is defective. | take issue with the statement in
your May 3, 2016 letter that you advised me that the Petition was defective because it
failed to make factual statements regarding location or condition of roads, absence of
transportation facilities or convenience of residents to travel to County service locations.
Your Deputy County Manager and County Attorney, contrary to the statements
suggesting you gave me such information, never even hinted the Board of
Commissioners had concerns about the lack of fact allegations you now raise on next to
the last day to tumn in petitions. This decision by the Board of County
Commissioners/the Board’'s Attorney or Deputy County Manager is arbitrary, capricious
and designed deliberately to deny the citizens of Santa Fe County residing in the City of
Espariola the statutory right to effectively petition our government as guaranteed by law.




Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez
May 4, 2016
Page 3

Our understanding of the statute is that under §4-33-3 you will immediately upon the
filing of the petition cause a notice to be published in a newspaper or newspapers of
general circulation in each county affected (Rio Arriba County and Santa Fe County).
Because the statute uses the word "immediately” we tender herewith a form of notice
that we would ask you to consider immediately publishing. With regard to the process
for examination of the Petition signatures to ensure there are valid signatures of at least
51% of the registered voters residing in the area to be annexed, we used the list
provided by the Santa Fe County Clerk showing 1,315 resident qualified electors in the
area. There are in excess of 51% of them on the Petition filed with the County Clerk
today.

Under §4-33-3, the notice shall notify the public of the filing of the petition and notify the
public of the petition being on file at the County administrative offices and open to public
inspection by any member of the public. Our understanding of the notice requirement is
that this is to give the opportunity to any resident of either of the counties affected, on
behalf of himself or others similarly situated; to bring an action in the District Court of the
county in which such area proposed to be annexed is located, against any one or more
of the signers of the petition, alleging that the petition has not been executed by the
requisite number of signers or that the déscription of the area to be annexed is not
accurately described or that the conditions described in §4-33-1 NMSA 1978 do not
exist. ‘

It is our understanding that only if such an action is filed within the 30 day period after
notice of this petition is published by you, will the court conduct a hearing and make a
determination on the question of whether or not the allegations of the petition are well
taken. We understand the law to be that in the event such an action is not filed, then we,
-the proponents of the proposed annexation will call the matter to the attention of the
court by appropriate pleading requesting the court determine that jurisdictional grounds
exist for the annexation and requesting the court issue an order authorizing the process
to proceed to an election.

Thank you very much for your time and attention, we very much appreciate the
cooperation of Santa Fe County in facilitating the opportunity by the voters to choose
which County will serve the territory in question.

" Because §3-1-5{A) NMSA 1978 governing review of the signatures has the “..except as otherwise provided by
law.” Exception, the process of review of the signatures is vested in the District Court under §4-33-3. District Court
review of the Petition occurs within 30 days of notice to the public of filing this Petition. In the absence of such a
challenge in the District Court of the Petition, the proponents of the annexation must file a Petition for review by
the District Court. In any event Court review of the signatures is a precondition to the election being called.
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Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez

May 4, 2016
Page 4

Enclosure:

George Martinez

Citizens Group for Annexation into Rio
Arriba County of Santa Fe County
Territory now located within the City of
Espariola

Notice of Filing Petition for Annexation into Rio Arriba County of Santa Fe
County Territory Now Located in the City of Espariola

70 Sheets of Petitions of 717 Petitioners

December 14, 2015 letter to Honorable Geraldine Salazar from George
Martinez

Sample Petition for Annexation of Part of Santa Fe County by Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico; Requesting the Board of Commissioners of Santa
Fe County (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3) to Immediately Cause Notice to be
Published of this Petition; Follow the Process set out Therein and Hold an
Election on the Question of Annexation of the Portion of Santa Fe County
into Rio Arriba County as set out in the Attached Map

Maps, Exhibits A and B

May 3, 2016 letter to George Martinez from Tony T. Flores, Deputy
County Attorney

9T182/608/58 dIQICOTY HJITD OAS



May 4, 2016

Honorable Chairman, Miguel M. Chavez .
Santa Fe County Commission

102 Grant Ave.

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Dear Chairman Chavez:

We are excited and pleased to report that 'we have obtained pursuant to §4-33-2 NMSA
1978 the names of at least 51% of the qualified electors residing within the portion of
Santa Fe County proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Attached for filing is
that petition pursuant to that section of the;statutes.

| called County Clerk Geraldine Salazar ;on February 10, 2016 and asked about the
status of our letter of December 14, 2015. She called back on February 11, 2016 and
left the following message on my cell phone which | saved and quote verbatim:

“Hello Mr. Martinez this is Geraldine Salazar, Santa Fe County Clerk. I'm
calling to give you an update. As spon as you delivered that to my office |
immediately gave it to my Bureau of Elections Chief to work with our
County Attorney to prepare a response for you. It shouldn’t have taken this
long, 'm sorry it has. Tomorrow the County Attorney has been so busy
that he’s rescheduled with my staff three times. But tomorrow they have a
meeting so and I've already sent up an e-mail saying that | would like a
response to be sent to you by this Friday, tomorrow before 5:00 so
hopefully everything will be done, you'll get a response from me but there
should be other procedures that will come forward also because this
would be a Board of County Commissioner decision, ok. So first of all
thank you for calling and you will be getting a response and I'm hoping
tomorrows the final date where | will have a final response for you. Thank
you so much. Take care. Bye bye.”

I understood she was sorry, no action had been taken, she gave it to the County
Commissioners attorney, the County Attorney, to take action and get back with us and
then | received the February 12, 2016 letter. My understanding was that the letter was
written by the Commission attorney on behalf of the Board, signed by the County Clerk.

ST8Z/60/508 IICOTT MJIID D4S
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Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez
May 4, 2016
Page 2

I then called and set up a meeting where | met on February 26, 2016 with Deputy
County Manager, Tony T. Flores and County Attorney Greg Schaefer. At that meeting |
went through a summary of events with the Board of County Commissioners staff and |
requested they authorize the County Clerk to approve the form. They refused to
authorize the Clerk to do so because the Attorney for the Board of County Commission
took the position that we need not have the signature of the County Clerk but the
County Attorney or Deputy County Manager never indicated that review of the Board of
County Commissioners of the Petition was required, so we did not ask for it.

Indeed, | understood | was talking that ‘day to the agents for the Board of County
Commissioners and they were reviewing the petition, telling me they had no objection. |
had presented the Petition to the Board of County Commissioners via the County Clerk
on December 14, 2015. | understood the meeting with the Deputy County Manager and
County Attorney was my meeting with the Board of County Commissioners per my
understanding of the telephone recording of February 11, 2016 at 5:25 p.m. Out County
Commission did not attend the meeting but he sent a representative who attended on
his behalf. | understood that | was on February 26, 2016 talking to the agents for the
Board of Commissioners and they never informed me the Petition contents were subject
to some sort of Board public meeting that | would have to request; in fact my impression
was we were free to proceed to gather signatures immediately rather than wait for
another 2 % months because | explained repeatedly that we needed approval of the
Petition that day, February 26, 2016 because we needed to start gathering signatures
so as to meet the time lines of the election calendar to have an election in the summer
after the primaries but before the general élection as authorized by law.

Then the County Commission waits until:May 3, 2016, next to the last day to turn in
petitions under NMSA §3-1-15 1978 to pravide me a letter telling me that the Petition we
have spent hundreds of man hours circulating and explaining to residents of Santa Fe
County living within the City of Espariola is defective. 1 take issue with the statement in
your May 3, 2016 letter that you advised me that the Petition was defective because it
failed to make factual statements regarding location or condition of roads, absence of
transportation facilities or convenience of residents to travel to County service locations.
Your Deputy County Manager and County Attorney, contrary to the statements
suggesting you gave me such information, never even hinted the Board of
Commissioners had concerns about the lack of fact allegations you now raise on next to
the last day to tum in petitions. This decision by the Board of County
Commissioners/the Board's Attorney or Deputy County Manager is arbitrary, capricious
and designed deliberately to deny the citizens of Santa Fe County residing in the City of
Espariola the statutory right to effectively petition our government as guaranteed by law.

918Z/68/58 IAACOTY MDD DAS



Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez
May 4, 2016
Page 3

Our understanding of the statute is that under §4-33-3 you will immediately upon the
filing of the petition cause a notice to be published in a newspaper or newspapers of
general circulation in each county affected (Rio Arriba County and Santa Fe County).
Because the statute uses the word "immediately" we tender herewith a form of notice
that we would ask you to consider immediately publishing. With regard to the process
for examination of the Petition signatures to ensure there are valid signatures of at least
51% of the registered voters residing in the area to be annexed, we used the list
provided by the Santa Fe County Clerk showing 1,315 resident qualified electors in the
area. There are in excess of 51% of them on the Petition filed with the County Clerk
today.

Under §4-33-3, the notice shall notify the public of the filing of the petition and notify the
public of the petition being on file at the County administrative offices and open to public
inspection by any member of the public. Our understanding of the notice requirement is
that this is to give the opportunity to any resident of either of the counties affected, on
behalf of himself or others similarly situated, to bring an action in the District Court of the
county in which such area proposed to be annexed is located, against any one or more
of the signers of the petition, alleging that the petition has not been executed by the
requisite number of signers or that the description of the area to be annexed is not
accurately described or that the conditions described in §4-33-1 NMSA 1978 do not
exist.

It is our understanding that only if such an action is filed within the 30 day period after
notice of this petition is published by you, will the court conduct a hearing and make a
determination on the question of whether or not the allegations of the petition are well
taken. We understand the law to be that in the event such an action is not filed, then we,
the proponents of the proposed annexation will call the matter to the attention of the
court by appropriate pleading requesting the court determine that jurisdictional grounds
exist for the annexation and requesting the court issue an order authorizing the process
to proceed to an election.

Thank you very much for your time and attention, we very much appreciate the
cooperation of Santa Fe County in facilitating the opportunity by the voters to choose
which County will serve the territory in question.

* Because §3-1-5(A) NMSA 1978 governing review of the signatures has the “...except as otherwise provided by
law.” Exception, the process of review of the signatures Is vested in the District Court under §4-33-3. District Court
review of the Petition occurs within 30 days of notice to the public of filing this Petition. In the absence of such a
chailenge in the District Court of the Petition, the proponents of the annexation must file a Petition for review by
the District Court. In any event Court review of the signatures is a precondition to the election being called.
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Honorable Chairman Miguel M. Chavez

May 4, 2016
Page 4

Enclosure:

George Martinez

Citizens Group for Annexation into Rio
Arriba County of Santa Fe County
Territory now located within the City of
Espafiola

Notice of Filing Petition for Annexation into Rio Arriba County of Santa Fe
County Territory Now Located in the City of Espariola

70 Sheets of Petitions of 717 Petitioners

December 14, 2015 letter to Honorable Geraldine Salazar from George
Martinez

Sample Petition for Annexatjon of Part of Santa Fe County by Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico; Requesting the Board of Commissioners of Santa
Fe County (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3) to Immediately Cause Notice to be
Published of this Petition; Follow the Process set out Therein and Hold an
Election on the Question of Annexation of the Portion of Santa Fe County
into Rio Arriba County as set out in the Attached Map

Maps, Exhibits A and B

May 3, 2016 letter to George Martinez from Tony T. Flores, Deputy
County Attomey
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RECEIVED FOR

December 14, 2015 @ERA&I‘) mEUil%AcZAH K
Honorable Geraldine Salazar DA L2

Santa Fe County Clerk

102 Grant Ave

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re:  Request review of proposed annexation documents as to form pursuant to -
Section 4-33-1 NMSA.

Dear Ms. Salazar,

The Citizens for Accessible and Representative Government is an assembly of registered voters that
reside in that section of the City of Espanola that falls within Santa Fe County. Given our proximity
to Rio Arriba County Services and conversely the:distance to Santa Fe County services, we request
that an election be held in a timely manner to congider annexation of this area into Rio Arriba
County and if approved to take effect January 1, 2017.

For your review please find the enclosed documents:

1. Proposed Petition Form

2. Exhibit A, a map accurately describing the Santa Fe County territory proposed to be
annexed into Rio Arriba County

3. Exhibit B, a map showing the relative distances and time travel for residents of Exhibit A to
Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County

We request that your office please review these doquments as to form and that the documents comply
with New Mexico Statutes Annotated, Chapter 4 Counties, Article 33 Creation or Change of

Counties. We look to begin our petition drive in mid-January and would respectfully request a timely
response. -

We appreciate your time and consideration of this matter. I remain available to you by phone or
email as you may require. If you choose to respond by mail my address is 1031 Camino Vuelta,
Espanola NM 87532.

Respectfully Submitted,

George Martinez
Petitioner
505-603-4097
Gm.maj.04@gmail.com

OTHI BT D30 &L

AIqEoNTE MUTTO DAS 5t
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hereini as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa' Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated hersin as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental services to
the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-
33-2, et seq.

JTTD DAS

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, signing this
Petition whe t person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered , the territory,
proposed to be ed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony. = sl

Date of | Name (Pri Signature Petitio red Voter Address
Signature

9182/68/58 AIqA00dd A

Date Approved As To Form, Geraldine Salazar
County Clerk, Santa Fe County

T:\FRCWMISC\2015-2-5 410485 Petition for Incorporation Espanola



NOTICE OF FILING PETITION FOR ANNEXATION INTO RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY OF SANTA FE COUNTY TERRITORY NOW LOCATED
WITHIN THE CITY OF ESPANOLA

Notice is hereby given that on May 4, 2016 there was filed with the Santa Fe County
Commission a Petition for Annexation into Rio Arriba County of Santa Fe County
territory now located within the City of Espariola. Please take notice that within 30 days
after the publication of this notice, but not: thereafter, any resident of either Rio Arriba
County or Santa Fe County, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, may
bring an action in the District Court of Santa Fe County against any one or more of the
signers of the Petition, alleging that the Peition has not been executed by the requisite
number of signers or that the description of the area to be annexed does not accurately
describe the territory to be annexed or that the conditions described in §4-33-1 NMSA
1978 do not exist. The Petition and the map of the territory fo be annexed is on file with
the Santa Fe County Commission and such is open to inspection by the public during
normal and regular County business hours at its offices located at 102 Grant Ave.,
Santa Fe, NM 87501.

DONE THIS day of £ , 2016.

SANTA FE COUNTY MANAGER

Publish once in the Santa Fe New Mexico and Rio Grande Sun

9T8Z/60/58 IECOTIY A¥ITID DAS
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EXHIBITA

A MAP DESCRIBING THE SANTA FE COUNTY TERRITORY PROPOSED TO BE
ANNEXED INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

SFC CLERK RECORDED 05/839/2016

R By DESCRIPTION OF THAT PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
& - EERiE R PROPOSED TO BE ANNEXED INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

g BN oty - e
--lzﬂl'hﬂ-l-.-tlul T w GO ! ST "All parcels of Santa Fe County located within the current municipal
SR i i ARy s EE boundaries of the City of Espanola, New Mexico." {1332 Parcels (approx.)

RIO ARRIBA COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
LEVI VALDEZ IR, ASSESSCR
MAPPING/GIS BEPARTMENT
1122 INDUSTRIAL PARK RGAD
ESPANOLA NM 87532
(50517537019

Disclaliner

This map was prepared through the use of Information in accordance

with the Property Tax Code. Any use or recompliation of this data Is the
respansibility of the data users. Users of the data are solely responsible
for validation and verification of the data. This information shall not be

A 2 E 1 : g iz ¢ g ? sy o s e s ey e porestabitish bommdary Thies or fegal title: This information is for-—
N;!.m. h ] & a 5 / 7 general representation purposes ONLY. The Rio Arriba County Assessor
' e i ; el O R0 f ) T IS ok expressly disclaims all liability regarding accuracy or completeness of
y this data for purposes other than to meet the requirements of the
Property Tax Code.

PROPERTY LINES ARE PROVIDED BY THE BID ARRIBA COUNTY ASSESSOR. NOTE
PROPERTY LINES ARE Y ACCORDANCE WITH DEEDS OR SURVEYS, AlL COUNTY
HAPS ARE FOR WISUAL USE ONLY ARD ARE SUBIECT TO CHANGE,

MAP PROVIDED BY RIOD ARRIBA COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
CREATED 8Y B. GONZALES, MAPPING SUPERVISOR
SEPTEMBER 25, 2015, REVSED DECEMBER 3, 2018

{Map Location: \ASMT_MAPWRIO_ARRIBA_SANTA_FE_COUNTY)}

Legend

- Santa Fe County Roads

~—— City of Espanola Roads

—— Rio Arriba County Roads

[ ] 1332 (approx) SF Parcels in City of Espanola
RA County Boundary




2FC CLERK RECORDED HBE/157281E

EXHIBIT B
A MAP DEPICTING RELATIVE DISTANCES AND TIME IN TRAVEL

FOR RESIDENTS OF EXHIBIT A TO THE SANTA FE (SF) COUNTY OFFICES
VERSUS THE OFFICES OF RIO ARRIBA (RA) COUNTY

SFC CLERK RECORDED 85/09-/2016

...... DISTANGE TO RACOUNTY TRAVEL TIME TO RACOUNTY DISTANCE TO SF COUNTY TRAVEL TIME TO SF COUNTY

NUMBER LOCATION
1 601 EAST PUEBLO ESPANOLA, NM 1.96 MILES +/- 6 MINUTES +/- 251 MILES +/- 32 MINUTES +/-
2 1728 PIMARD ESPANOLA, NM JIMLES +/ 8 MINUTES +/- 248 MLES +/- 33 MINUTES+/-
3 1918 SANTACRUZRD ESPANOLANM 4.2 MILES +- 10 MINUTES +/ 236 MLES +~ 28 MINUTES +/-
4 US HWY B4/2B5/8R 106/SR 388 3.9 MLE +/- 11 MINUTES +/- 22.5 MILES +/- 11 MINUTES +£
5 400 CORLETT RD ESPANOLA, NM 2.3 MILES +/- 6 MINUTES +/- 24.2 MILES +4 28 MINUTES +~

1

N RIVERGIDE é& 1

i 1. 601 m%%&aa

Ria Arriba Cotdy Annux
4122 tndusgtrist Park Rd,

Santa Fe County Offices
102 Oaanfm:..o me» _nw. z:

%1726 Piing Ry

M 4918 Sania Crus R {State ?M‘M@\\JWV

Method and source of information:

Five points were selected along the outer boundaries of the
territory under consideration for annexation to compare and
contrast distance and relative time to Santa Fe County and
Rio Arriba County Services respectively. Source of
information: www.googlemaps.com; Ria Arriba County Data;

and City of Espanols Data.

NI} ARRIBA COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
LEVIVALDEZ iR ASTESSOR
MAPBING/GLS DEPARTMENT
1122 INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD
ESPANULA MM 87532
{3061753-7019

Disclaimer

NOTE:

‘This map was prepered through the use of information in snna_‘mmann

T ath this Brogerty Tax Code. Any Use or recampllation of this data is'the ™

responsibility of the data users. Users of the data are solely responsibile
for validation and verification of the data. This information shall not be
used to establish boundary lines or legat title. This iInformation is for
general .mﬁ?,um:?. poses ONLY. The Rio Arriba County Assessor
ity reg I3 accuracy ar L of
z.._m nw:w for purposes other than to meet the requirements of the
Property Tax Code.

PROVEITY LINES ARE RROVIDER 8Y THE RIG ARRIBR LOUNTY ASSERS0R, MUFE
PROPERTY LIMES ARE 1N ATCORTANIE WITH DEEDS OR SURVEVS ALY COLNTY
PAPS ARE FOR VISUAL USE DILY ANG ARE SUBIFCY TG CHANGE,

MAP PROVIDED BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY ASSESSCR'S OFFICE
CREATED BY B. GOMIALES. MAPPING SURERVISOR
SEPTEMBER 25, 2015, REVISED DECEMBER 3, 2015 LAST
REVISED DECEMBER 10, 2015

{Map Location: \ASMT_MAPIRIO_ARRIBA_SANTA_FE_COUNTY)
Legend
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- Rio Arriba County Roads
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Henry P Roybal Kathy Holian
Coummissioner, District 1 Commissioner, District 4
Miguel M. Chavez Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 2 Commissioner, District 5
Robert A, Anaya Katherine Miller
Commissiouer, District 3 County Manager

May 3, 2016
BY EMAIL AND REGULAR MAIL
George Martinez
1031 Camino Vuelta
Espafiola NM 87532
Email: gm.maj.04@gmail.com
Re:  Petition for Rio Arriba County to Annex the Portion of Santa Fe County that
Lies within the City of Espaiiola
Dear Mr. Martinez:

[ am writing as a follow-up to our meeting of February 26, 2016, concerning your
proposed petition for Rio Arriba County to annex the portion of Santa Fe County that lies within
the City of Espafiola, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Chapter 4, Article 33.

At the meeting, among other things, we discussed what appeared to County staff to be
potential facial deficiencies with the draft petition. In particular, County staff noted the
following;

s NMSA 1978, § 4-33-1 sets forth the factual basis upon which a petition for one county to
annex a portion of another county must be based. That section provides as follows:

“Whenever, because of the location and conditions of roads, or the existence or
. nonexistence of transportation facilities, it will be more convenient for the residents of

any portion of a county to travel to the county seat of some other contiguous county,
and because of such loeation and condition of roads or the existence or nonexistence

of transportation facilities, it will be more convenient and economical for such other
county to render governmental services t such portion of such other county, the portion

of the county so affected may be annexed to such other county in the following manner.”
(Emphasis added.)

* Mileage alone is not the test of convenience. Stone v. Crenshaw, 1952-NMSC-093, { 8,
56 N.M. 707. :

« The annexation petition must “set forth the facts showing the existence of the conditions
described in [NMSA 1978, § 4-33-1]”, among other information, NMSA 1978, § 4-33-2.

» The draft petition contained no factual statements concerning the Jocation and condition
of roads or the existence or nonexistence of transportation facilities.

We also discussed that, should an election be called on the question of annexation, it
would be a countywide election in Santa Fe County.

In addition, we explained the County Cletk’s view that, by statute, she was not required
to approve the form of the petition, since NMSA 1978, § 3-1-5 applies only to “those petitions
that trigger a municipal special or regular election” and Santa Fe County was not included in the
definition of municipal or municipality under NMSA 1978, § 3-1-2(Q), since it was neither an
incorporated or H class county.

102Grant Avenue + PO.Box276 + Santa Fe, New Mexico 875040276 » 505-986-6200 « Fax: 505-995-2740

www.santafecountynm.gov
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George Martinez
May 3, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Finally, I informed you that, if you wanted the Board of County Commissioners of Santa
Fe County (Board) to formally consider the forin and substance of the petition in advance of its
formal submission to the Board with voter signatures, you would need to ask to be put on its
agenda, which you never did.

After our meeting, we provided Margaret C. Campos, who accompanied you to the
meeting, with a copy of NMSA 1978, Chapter 4, Article 33, as well as some newspaper articles
concerning the annexation by Sandoval County of the portion of the Village of Corrales that was
formerly part of Bernalillo County.

Sincerely,

Tony T. Flores

Deputy County Attorney

cc (by email): .
Board of County Commissioners of Senta Fe County
Katherine Miller, County Manager
Margaret C. Campos (algonativo@cybermesa.cor)

9182/60/508 AIAACOII HITID 248
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that: \
1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”). .

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex, “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

|

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental Q

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

d3710

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAx:
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
prot:z‘lding or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territog
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

2
Dateof | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address S
Signature
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. Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 2016, petition contains adequate information
.- for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed inta Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County. "

3 It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. EX

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSP?:
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the dnnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing ar causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territog
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Febfuary 12% 2016, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1878 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A”" to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

n

3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. ;E

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 20178

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be pravided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territ
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address g
Signature . 7o ~ , N
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIC ARRIBA COUNTY A$ SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2,

3.

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.

5.

The Santa Fe County Commission is nequested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing fl
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territcg'
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

A
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA

4T 10 248

1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeri
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be amnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!
providing or causing to be provided any faise information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter),

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree falony.

in the territor'g

Per létter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2018, pefition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION:
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereindfter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. i

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is rdquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the ahnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

§ERI A9TID D4as

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident quaiified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT TH%REIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

% Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersig+ed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herdjn as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the *Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hereih as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe C unty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economidal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners equest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

9310 0d4S

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is re&;uested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

=

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or a'Trm that you are a resident qualified elector {registeredgy
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be anmexed into Rio Ariba County. Any person knowinglyQ
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rebident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territoryg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t" 2018, petition contains adequate informatfon



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersig:ped petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hereCE as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

]
3. It will be more convenient and economi¢al for Rio Arriba County to render governmentat ﬁ

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Ric Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. E

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinghyd)
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thls'g
Petition when that persan knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temtor;g
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February4 2™ 2016, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economidal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1878 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be anmexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territory
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

dIqyoodd HJddI 1D 23S

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Sigl;atufe ; 1 P yd —? : - S
Cnvles Marre (e X 72" 2171F Wlegil] ST Eslaiolea
Wi\ M lflond . Sermgp | ' ; WS S GINR
S o o | EHF 229 eg) tf STELESPa n o fo MIELSS
BEPCL marfind 27 ) v m

%/&

Tobu Trupdls Aty Jueylly | Jp>  Tpnwes T fomgpm /Md%/
_J 7 f /8 ) 7

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET.OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
3. It will be more convenient and econoﬁnical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

1]

sl

a

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSE

1878 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registergn;i
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be £nnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t

Petition when that person knows that they are not a|resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territc@'
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Qate of | Name (Printed) Signature : Petitioners Registered Voter Address :
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Fe
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.

bruary 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF TEE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigi‘\ed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. *A’ is g map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herejn as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3 It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

JITID DAS

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017R

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registereﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guiity of a fourth degree felony.

AIEFOD

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12™ 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT TH REIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B" is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is tequested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS,
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201

IO 048

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingy
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing s
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector {registered voter), in the territ

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Sepag

a=

Petitioners Registered Voter Address

(=]

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12%h 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)
TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY &9/@\,
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:
1. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County

territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinaffter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Qounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. 1t will be more convenient and economi; | for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

HIID D4ds

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 20175
5. By signing this Petition, you swear or ﬁfﬁrm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerea
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree faiony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk/dated February 12" 2016, petition contain$ adequate infofmation

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigjed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hereﬂn as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Opunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
2}
3. 1t will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental r'nl
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. P
4. The Santa Fe County Commission is r iquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA Eg

1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201758

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be arnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rgsident qualified elector {registered voter), in the territo%
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
"| Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk'dated February 12t 20186, petition contains adequate information vL
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS|SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersighed petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereingfter referred to as the “Territory”).
|

2. Aftached hereto and incorporated here'n as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Qounty offices versus offices of Ric Arriba County.
!
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Ric Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

AJTTIO DAS

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is r%?uested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017:

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowmgl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter) in the temto
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony. .

a:;moo%a
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Perletter of Santa Fe County Clerk datéd February 12th 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

2]
3. 1t will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental r'ﬂ]
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners|request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. i

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the ahnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017~

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or afﬁrm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be afnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowmgl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

1
Date of | Name (Printed) Signature i
Signature |
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Pér letter of Santa~Ee Colnty Clerk dated Fe@eﬂry 12 2016, petition &bntains adequate ihformation
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION-OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS'SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (herein;fter referred to as the “Territory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
2]
3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental |
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners:request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to a
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. E

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the l nexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017~

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector reglsterea
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be amnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree fglony.

—

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2.

3.

Attached hereto and incorporated hetein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

. It will be more convenient and econoﬁiwl for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

o4s

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.

5.

The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017,

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe g
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the terit
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Pef letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dateéd February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY

BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO;

REQUESTING THE BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATICN OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS;SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2.

time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe

3

Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinatter referred to as the “Territory”).
i

Attached hereto and incorporated herén as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and

It will be more convenient and econom

i
cal for Ric Arriba County to render governmental

ounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.

5.

248

13

The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA%
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the apnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017"

[
By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registereﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be anmnexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingliy

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo

providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th%

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 72 2016, petition contains adequate mforrdatlon
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RiO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hefein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “B" is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It wili be more convenient and econcnical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1 978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

PPAATD DAY

5. By signing this Petrtlon you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe
voter) residing within the teritory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t

W

Bobecte Serranrg : D70 2 Pachecs Laae

Petition when that person knows that they are not ajresident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temt@l
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony
[~
Date of | Name (Printed) Signature K Petitioners Registered Voter Address ‘-\ﬂ
Signature ; A /N ‘ =
é""IQ“" Devrick Sevvano QM 703— /Zf)ltl(ECcv /~A1~P Q
N
2
b
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THERE!N AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersighed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herjii{l as Ex. “A" is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (herein ifter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economibal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

2]
a
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. B
~

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017!

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registereg
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Amiba County. Any person knowing}
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Dateof | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of S’é’ﬁfi F i Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate infosmation

for purposes of the | Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)
TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT TI":‘F-{REIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE

QUESTION OF ANN

EXATION OF

E PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY

INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY ASSET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2

3.

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Ric Arriba County (hereingfter referred to as the “Territory”).

Attached hereto and incorporated herejn as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

It will be more convenient and econom

I for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.

rrj
0
The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAE

1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

5.

Petition when that person knows that they are not a r]

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th%

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

sident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signature
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Pér létter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 1272016, petition contains adequate information /

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

SI8Z/51T 7808 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



/ PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)
TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS|SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1878 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereingfter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3 it will be more convenient and economigal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

SIID D48

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA &
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or éfﬁrm that you are a resident qualified elector (reglster
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) - Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
F-i-1 | GEeR & /FparinG2 D s Z | 31 Cotrnrine Vyeepd Eswiinicls ;\/

37" 16 10 Juudefe Ccrdw‘l WM‘J:&%&( vad'vx /7o icadined l(aa—-a_ ésy Al §15

3/t | Ghred Medng N i P 55 mocdke A4 €220 ?

3 /-1 | KecGie Mlpesty { [asd 030 4 Tsi 4 £ 5pan ol hes,

-1 [ChestraV, Salazar |[CQIA_ T 356 S macudo £utu v I

B3¢ TrZZ@ Blea. 152 (o dos Sindchiz. MU £7580.
38~ Oatier s omiewr L \apgz,, . 11 (b Hwpy 7-4 mia
R AR =N Nose L [lope2l K14 caile fadam —

3ACE 0o i TRl vide. [ 42 (A ke .
End R o A &J M (215 (Lafle oo |
Per letter of Santa F& County Clerk dated Fébrua th 2016, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
CONMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “B’ is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

! 2}
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental F]]
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rioc Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. 9
4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS/%
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeg
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed intc Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territ
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

/5

Date of | Name (Printed) Sjghature 0( ! Petitioners Registered Votgr Address
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated heréin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereindfter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. °A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

7]
3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental g

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. E

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017%

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeveg
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) S}gnature B Petitioners Registered Voter Address
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Per lstter of Santa Fe County Cleridatgg/February 127 2016, petition containg adequate irfformatio
for purposes of the County Clerks{ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex, “A” is @ map describing the Santa Fe County
territory fo be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereiriafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B" is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

o4s

3 it will be more convenient and econorhical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2077,

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registel
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing {|
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territ
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature i Petitioners Registered Voter Address ﬁj
Signature A S
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dat February 12" 2016, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undemiéned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2.

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. "B’ is a map showing the relative distances and

time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3.
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4,

5.

The Santa Fe County Commission is requeste!

It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

d to conduct such an election pursuant fo NMSE
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201

2
1
Q
n

By signing this Petition, you swear or. affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe

voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin%
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t

Petition when that person knows

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

that they are not airesident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territ

T
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for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.

PEr letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12 2016, petition contains adequate information



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS'SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigped petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County {hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

i
3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental %

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitionersirequest bs annexed to Rie Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. ¥

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS,
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the a@nnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing f|
Petition when that person knows that they are not a fesident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territog
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2.

time in travel for residents of Ex. *A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3.
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.
4,

it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS

1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5.

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registe

voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowini
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is @ map describing the Santa Fe County

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B° is a map showing the relative distances and

AT DAS

voter), in the territog
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 2018, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTICN OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that.

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

o4as

3. It wilt be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS.
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

GRgm:

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident quaiified elector (registe
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin:
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t
Petition when that person knows that they are not a:resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temtgy
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

p

Ve
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TQ BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. "A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinai{'er referred to as the “Territory’).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herecig as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. 1t will be more convenient and economida’l for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. : '

JAITD D48

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1,2017. %

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeredﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinglyQ
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this$
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territoryl
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signaturg ) )
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12' 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION QF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY

BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;

i
1

FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATICN OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2.

time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe

3.

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners

/

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. "A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

Attached hereto and incorporated hergg as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and

unty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

it will be more convenient and economigal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.

5.

i

1

fequest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
[

The Santa Fe County Commission is reE uested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017. 7

2]
T
9

By signing this Petition, you swear or aifﬁrm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeredﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be anpexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly8
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this!
Petition when that person knows that they are not a r@sident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territol

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

8

for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Fdbruar( 12t 2616, petition contaifls adequate information
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY ASISET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated heréin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

10 D4J8

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAQ
1978 §4-33-3and4ina timely manner so that if the gnnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 20178

5 . By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerg

Votér) residing within. the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing UE
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATiON Gi PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

A¥IID 248

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe‘Coun:thIerk‘aated February 122018, pétition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersighed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is 2 map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Cpunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

12}
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. ] 9

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the arinexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or ffirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be anhexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingh
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temto
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe Courfty Clerk dated Feb;ﬁ;w %‘“JZO‘IG petition contains adequate information /

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.




PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herﬁn as Ex. “B’ is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe 'oun’ry offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

47}
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental g
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. E

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017/~

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registeregg
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of Name (Printed) Signature ' Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signature | 0., Y n o O

2[15]16|Johnny U0 Y77 M KT [TTT8 LA G094 € ifpimtlin

301411 nahad(LEmreqo { # o Potent) o 748 H Broaon b %/Ql
ML Olover WilEm (el /o 0 55 gk A

2[5l \me-{a Wilfm 452 sh £ 1

{

309/16| Martha Leal N o,

7 R men%?swm(q {\IM
ihoth

3/19)i6 | Caseq (asados | 7438 . Brown 5t Espanle, ¥M_
1,314 ?,amruﬁm&._ Uon |130 Browd ST Es ppwrle Wi
3/ f1v | Lrewe briégo_ s brops Bddneesst 130 Browd St & panckh M.
3oifie | Weronico Silva | Taeomic\] Jben ™ {1118 1A TadA Sspp Nme

~4
t-

‘\

§-—

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12! 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

SI8Z/51T 7808 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

AJIID D48

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the ;?nexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or gffirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

i

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature ! Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 2016, petition contains adequate information _
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office. ‘



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Ric Arriba County to render governmentai
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

10 D48

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAg
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 20177“

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the terito
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

]S)ate of | Name (Printed) Slgnature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

- ignature
F (24 Eric [orignder] f(é«,‘ ~Z- 1 905 /%C&co //\/ 5
> 1P| Vo Aer d s fangy (aed Ly YR Vi heeo Hgne S 0 N,

S19-1g W rontea Ferrardlez ian i ks 765 Fletesy LN §753

. 3-19-J4 (du Houd # Lopez LD 50Y Lrchreco Lrn §7552

. 319416 Loretha £ Loper 75 ﬁm sof fachaw Lo $753D

- 34940 Eranc e <. JgramWs \fwi%@u_/i%ﬁg@g“_mfﬁ

- 7 1g b AWt [1oheds 7 ok [ 01429 }aehezo Ly 7553

- 379 L DR K ydlet's | s g b /61S  galto Lac /o Sagm |
B~i§feTheces aSanchaal I 4, b T7R Los Vosan 97532,
STV VAN YRS At e s E e SR 8
31 Wflorien ), N Ciaomicn N ees®30 51 s Nitens S e 89530

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant fo NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hergin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereindfter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1878 §4-33-2, et seq. ’

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

Y AUI1D 248

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be arinexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12! 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION:
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territoryﬂto be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and

time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
2]
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017?‘1

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree falony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature

Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. "A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred ta as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economi¢al for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners "equest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

H
i

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is rel\iquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the a Inexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly®
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rasident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temtor;g
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

IS Muas D4S
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12th 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)
TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY

INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigbed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herﬁi{i as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Cpunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners fequest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. !

10 248

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is refuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA %
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.%

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registereﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingI)B
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territor%
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature ! Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signatyre N i 4
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t" 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY ASSET QUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2.

3.

Attached hereto and incorporated hersin as Ex. “A” is a ma
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the

“Territory”).

p describing the Santa Fe County

Attached herete and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Opunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

It will be more convenient and economi
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4.,

5.

The Santa Fe County Commission is rejuested to conduct stch an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinglyQ
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

al for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
equest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

, forging a signature, or signing thi
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qualified elector (registered voter), in the territor;g
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for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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petition contains adequdte information



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe Céunty
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. *B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

&)
3. It will be more convenient and economiical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS,
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register%
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address ]
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February T2 2016, petition contains adequaté information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NCTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersighed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated hersin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. ‘B’ is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. 1t will be more convenient and economital for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is refjuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register

voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinghyQ

providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi

¥ :§a‘a NI IO 248

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territor;g
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 1
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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|
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

{
Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersighed petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It wilt be more convenient and economital for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners fequest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. ;

2]
]
g
4, The Santa Fe County Commission is refjuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA E
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.%

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly)
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Shnta Fe County Clerk dated February 12 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe QOunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

2]
3. It will be more convenient and economlt‘.al for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ?11

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. | 9

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the ahnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be arinexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingiyd
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Signature N\
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NWISA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred fo as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
]
3. it will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ?J]
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS,
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017,

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing t
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the terntcg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address Q
Signatyre 2
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

- Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

10 D048

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAI?;3
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017’:

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident quaiified elector (registered voter), in the terntorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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P’r’ lefter of Santa Fe County Cler dated February 12 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS ﬁET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersiglwed petitioners state that:
1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herefn as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economital for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. i

AYIIO D248

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is reguested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the adnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinglys)
providing or causing to be provided any false inform ition on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rasident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony. rgg

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signature /
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

1]
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BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION {F PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herain as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinﬁﬂer referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. *A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economié;al for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services fo the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners fequest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is refjuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing!yd
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rasident
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree fel}ony.

AIIIO DAS
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Per letter of€anta Fe County Clerk dated February 127 2016

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

, petition contains adequate information



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and

time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.
7]
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

1D

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS%
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing l%
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territcg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Dateof | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address (3
Signature Y
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Februdry 12% 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Aftached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B" is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

&)

]

0

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAE

1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affim that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinglg)
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi

Petition when that person knows that they are not
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the teritol

Signature
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Petitioners Registered Voter Address

(»]
s S B Sealre, /m 875

Fa1fvic | Sally A.Galleges
3/31/90/0 6’"‘1 /?160/&?,45

NPo poy €78 Sarta Crug, ym 875%

2/31)20s |( haclothe T. Gralledes \C

T £ O%

1,2017%

P03 1< 5;‘:3’4 G/‘uz/Vi/ﬂ 6”'1U
198 €. She deis .'“mﬂl o dey

L 200, L T (i vy Lo ic Tj o ,“/?:1/)

N ot ol Ny /]

1903 /2o & Koo

4/241( [ aroun ) Za{am

213 Glznwosd Exfans|n iny

,/:/37/‘;’ %ﬂ'ﬂ ”é/,//é/ .4‘;;7
el il oatlof -

/el [ Re bert (3D0odkl)
YAV

(903 Gilecel Rude, b, MPA BSZ)-

dd.

il oS a gdalena

A, |LEoNadh c
H| 51 rande And')z

%

07 fofe :
123 W :

NS CLENWHD | ESphewa N M

170Le. Viste del Valle Sominble pl

A1 b-0dis ¢ Salazarl Lol S Syl

D5l Sivia Cuoagar |- ADIeedoctalpd ATR (Calle m«:m'—lcspm{s

54 AR (elle ’Dumjn_%ﬁ

H 5l Midhael D

Micha € (S alzcat D3 Calle DuranT

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafier referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” o the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

]
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental H

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. 2

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is réquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA,
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017°

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Dateof | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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BY RiO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
CONMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION%F PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herdin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Aftached hereto and incorporated hereih as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe C'punty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

3. It will be more convenient and economital for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is reuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registere
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingh®
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the tem'tong
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

BidSe” M=o 04as
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMISA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

. '
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental Ly

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSAK
1978 §4-33-3and4ina timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that Yyou are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, farging a signature, or signing th

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo@
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Dateof | Name (Printed) Signature
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12' 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION; |
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex, “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated hersin as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

A43ID DAs

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017,

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerea
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

SQate of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address o
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Per lefter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Februa

for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

ry 12P 2016,

petition contains adequate information



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION|OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW M ICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herain as Ex. “A” is a

map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as t

he “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex, “B”

is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices

versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and ec
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petit
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

onomical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
ioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

4 The Santa Fe County Commission is re

. quested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4in a timely manner so that if the a

nnexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowinglys
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thisg

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the tem‘toryg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Februa

ry 12t 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

]
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY /
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herﬁn as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe ounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economjcal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

HdIID DAS

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
-1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017?:

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registereﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree falony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signafure el ot .
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 120 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANT@ FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY

CAUSE NOTICE,

TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;

FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1.

2

3.

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B”
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A”

It will be more convenient and economi
services to the portion of Santa Fe Coun

NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4,

5.

The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS%;,\.
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that
voter) residing within the territol

is a map showing the relative distances and

to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

n
cal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental ﬁ
ty Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to

:

you are a resident qualified elector (register
ry proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingg

providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

qualified elector (registered voter), in the territorg

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated Februa
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.

ry 12 2016, petition contains adequate information
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)
TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETIT 1ON;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
@ QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. *B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners:request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

JAITID DAS

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is raquested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA &
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered]
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Ariba County. Any person knowingl
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territong
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2018, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature -
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION:OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS|SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herdin as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “T erritory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Gounty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County, i
i m
3. It will be more convenient and economital for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. i

1
4. The Santa Fe County Commission is rehuested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA %
1978 §4-33-3and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingt
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territor%
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

[~
Date of Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2018,

petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF \
COMRISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET QUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY A$ SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory®).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County. 0
3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental r'n]

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request bs annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is nequested to conduct such an election pursuant o NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017,

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registerﬁ
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the ten‘it@
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature N N
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12" 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY {NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned pstitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Ric Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B" is a map showing the relative distances and
time in trave! for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe Cpunty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. it will be more convenient and economidal for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1878 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

Ddd HEF1o 248

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County.  Any person knowingly &
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this

Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector {registered voter), in the territory g
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signathre . )
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February! 12* 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office. '
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
CONMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLCW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS $ET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereina;:ar referred to as the “Territory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe C Junty offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental
services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

T AJIID D48

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered (3
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly ©
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this
Petition when that person knows that they are not a regident qualified elector {registered voter), in the territory g
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address g
Signature ( . ;
Y7tk A? Milee _%ﬂn 523 Camt no Soa (2. N
Hag/id Plasy Viail o~ 1132/ Slndints, Sgne
Wegli, | SuTie” Aencn ¢ ' 523 (amms / =
4/28!/4 [ Dominic zyéﬂ / ' % I WA C’:;frz-zcé[ ~§;¢L

Per lefter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory™).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herdin as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Amriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq. ‘

q
(9]
4, The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS E
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing
providing or causing to be provided any faise information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing th
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree felony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature <
#2316 | Olpa A Gaeew (700 — 814 Lo Joya Ot G, §7<7
4fagjrb SV\QII 5. Arunero %LM}S £ 5 1% Ca\mwwl?\io Vioky é‘@_ﬁé@
5

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 121 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herjgw as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “Territory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners fequest be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the allmexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201

A3 D48

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or :Jfﬁn’n that you are a resident qualified elector (register
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowing}
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing thi
Petition when that person knows that they are not a rersident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territo

Gfant

proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree fejony.

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature

Yol P 7 kot | ul FovhZs 2R (Pl € finitrro

‘s,/(/://,, atrree hoca® | Quoion Hovits | 22¢ - Catdte sentefo

i ——n

—a18z/68-80 @Ia%
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12™ 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks’ Office.



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the “T: erritory”).

2. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. “A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

o K £

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMS
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 201

ST B

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (register:
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowin
providing or causing to be provided any faise information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing tl
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territ
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degres felony.

D

/S8 ag

Date of | Name (Printed) Signature Petitioners Registered Voter Address

Signature . - i | . ~

YAl Jo LC Empades| (k. mplee— | T3 Mo lundy Cncl, Eip®
¢-03-6| Andvea(ovtez | (ndrg (nts | 1439 Me Lundly (ke EdpBliots
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Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12% 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purpases of the County Clerks’ Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-33-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §4-33-1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. “A” is a map describing the Santa Fe County
territory to be annexed inte Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the *Territory”).

2, Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. *B” is a map showing the relative distances and
time in travel for residents of Ex. "A” to the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Amriba County.

3. It will be more convenient and economical for Rio Arriba County to render governmental

services fo the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1978 §4-33-2, et seq.

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1978 §4-33-3 and 4 in a timely manner so that if the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

5. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registered
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annexed into Rio Arriba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signature, or signing this
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the territory
proposed to be annexed, is guilty of a fourth degree fefony.

Date of | Name (Printed) _f;gaa)mrz Petitioners Registered Voter Address
Signature A A
40810 Bldor LR e () v

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 12t 2016, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the County Clerks' Office.
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF PART OF SANTA FE COUNTY
BY RIO ARRIBA GOLUNTY, NEW MEXICO; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIOKERS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (NMSA 1978 §4-23-3)

TO IMMEDIATELY CAUSE NOTICE TO BE PUBLISHED OF THIS PETITION;
FOLLOW THE PROCESS SET OUT THEREIN AND HOLD AN ELECTION ON THE
QUESTION OF ANNEXATION OF THE PORTION OF SANTA FE COUNTY
INTO RIO ARRIBA COUNTY AS SET OUT IN THE ATTACHED MAP

Pursuant to NMSA 1878 §4-33+1, the undersigned petitioners state that:

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein: as Ex, “A” 18 @ map describing the Santa Fa County
teritory to be annexed into Rio Arriba County (hereinafter referred to as the "Territory).

2. Attached hersto and incorporated herein as Ex. “B” is a map showing the relative distancss and
time in fravel for residents of Ex. “A” {0 the Santa Fe County offices versus offices of Rio Arriba County.

3 It will be more convenient and economical for Rlo Arriba County to render governmental
sarvices to the portion of Santa Fe County Petitioners request be annexed to Rio Arriba County pursuant to
NMSA 1678 §4-33-2, et seq. ‘

4. The Santa Fe County Commission is requested to conduct such an election pursuant to NMSA
1878 §4-33-3 and 4 In & imely manner so that If the annexation is approved, it will take effect January 1, 2017.

8. By signing this Petition, you swear or affirm that you are a resident qualified elector (registared
voter) residing within the territory proposed to be annaxed Into Rio Arrba County. Any person knowingly
providing or causing to be provided any false information on this Petition, forging a signatura, or 2igning this
Petition when that person knows that they are not a resident qualified elector (registered voter), in the temitory
proposed to be annexed, is gullty of a fourth degree felony.

Dateof | Neme (Printed) Signature Potitioners Registerad Voter Address

Signature
20l ElLloves Loud

‘;f/lf{/lll Evana ol

Per letter of Santa Fe County Clerk dated February 125 20186, petition contains adequate information
for purposes of the Counly Clerks' Offics.
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CEXHIBIT
glolian

Commissioner, District 4

Henry P. Roybal

Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez

Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Commiissioner, District 3

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Date: May 10, 2016

To:  Board of County Commissioners

From: Gregory S. Shaffer, County Attorney
Paul Olafson, Planning Projects Manager

Via: Katherine Miller, County Manager

RE:  Approval of Restrictive Deed Covenant for the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex,
VRP Site No. 53092001, as Required by the Conditional Certificate of Completion
Issued to Santa Fe County by the New Mexico Environment Department Pursuant to
the Voluntary Remediation Act

ISSUE:

In order to comply with the Conditional Certificate of Completion (CCOC) issued to Santa Fe
County (County) by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) for the Santa Fe County
Judicial Complex located at the corner of Montezuma Street and Sandoval Street, the County must
file the Deed Recordation Covenant Restricting Property to Non-Residential Use attached hereto as
Exhibit A (Restrictive Deed Covenant).

BACKGROUND:

The County applied to the Voluntary Remediation Program after contamination was discovered at
the site of the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex. It subsequently entered into a Voluntary
Remediation Agreement with NMED, which is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

The County ultimately completed the remediation work and monitoring required by its work plan
developed pursuant to the VRA. As a result, NMED issued the CCOC, which is attached hereto as
Exhibit C. The CCOC requires the County to continue monitoring contamination levels, to

maintain engineering controls, to operate venting systems, and to visually inspect certain parts of
the courthouse.

The CCOC also requires that the County file a “restrictive deed covenant . . . at the County Clerk’s
office in which the property is located. It shall remain on record as long as a Conditional Certificate
applies to this property.” In essence, the Restrictive Deed Covenant prohibits the property from
being used for residential purposes unless and until ground water quality meets establish standards
and NMED issues a Certificate of Completion without conditions.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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Practically, this restriction does not hamper the County’s use of the property, since the County has
no intention to ever use the property for residential purposes.

Successful participation in the Voluntary Remediation Program shields the County from
enforcement action by the NMED for the contamination at the property or release thereof.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Restrictive Deed Covenant, so as to allow the County to continue its efforts to
successfully participate in the Voluntary Remediation Program, protect the County from
enforcement action, and remedy the contamination at the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex.

ATTACHMENTS:
Exhibit A — Restrictive Deed Covenant
Exhibit B — Voluntary Remediation Agreement
Exhibit C — Condition Certificate of Completion (CCOC)

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

DEED RECORDATION
COVENANT RESTRICTING PROPERTY TO
NON-RESIDENTIAL USE

THIS DEED RECORDATION is made this 10" day of May, 2016, by Santa Fe County,
a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (“Owner(s)”), with its principal place of
business located at 102 Grant Avenue, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504.

WHEREAS, Owner(s) is the legal fee owner and holds title to the below listed real
property in Santa Fe County, State of New Mexico;

WHEREAS, the Owner(s) has, in exchange for site remediation activities, received a
Conditional Certificate of Competition (“CCOC”), attached hereto as Exhibit A, from the New
Mexico Environment Department (“NMED?”) pursuant to NMSA 1978, §§ §74-4G-1 to 74-4G-
12 and 20.6.3 NMAC. The CCOC means that the property, or a portion of the property, contains
contaminants in soil, soil vapor, or ground water above the risk-based guidelines, site-specific
goals, or ground water quality standards set forth in 20.6.2 NMAC and related statutes and
regulations;

WHEREAS, this property has remaining environmental contamination that requires post-
completion monitoring, maintenance of engineering controls, remediation systems, post-closure
care, and an affirmation of future non-residential land use as described in Exhibit A;

WHEREAS, NMED staff, contractors, or designated individuals may be required to
enter the Property to conduct site investigation, testing of soil and ground water, and other
environmental testing to determine continued compliance with the CCOC;

WHEREAS, the Property, located at 327 Sandoval Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico, and
being more fully described in the attached Exhibit A, which description is hereby incorporated
into this covenant, shall be used only for non-residential purposes unless and until such time as
the NMED issues a final Certificate of Completion pursuant to 20.6.3.500 NMAC, thus

removing conditional restrictions;

WHEREAS, the restriction set forth herein shall be binding upon the successors,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Owner(s) has caused this instrument to be signed

by its authorized representative on the day and year first above written.

Santa Fe County

Miguel M. Chavez, Chair
Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe
County

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTATFE

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 10™ day of May, 2016, by Miguel M. Chavez, as Chair of the
Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gregory S. Sha ‘,’Cgunty Attorney




VRP Project Number: 53092001

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
Santa Fe County

102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF:

Santa Fe County
102 Grant Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
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NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
VOLUNTARY REMEDIATION PROGRAM

CONDITIONAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, §74-4G-1, et seq., the Voluntary Remediation Act, and the
Voluntary Remediation Regulations (20.6.3 NMAC), the New Mexico Environment Department
(“NMED”) has determined that the participant, Santa ¥e County, has successfully complied
with the Voluntary Remediation Agreement and that site conditions meet applicable standards
for the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex, VRP Site No. 53092001, as of the execution date
of this Certificate for the tract of land and for the environmental conditions described in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

This Certificate remains valid only if the following requirements of post-completion
monitoring, engineering controls, remediation systems, post-closure care, and affirmation of
future non-residential use are satisfactorily implemented and maintained:

1.
2.

The future land use shall be restricted to non-residential use.

The integrity of the concrete foundation of the Steve Herrera Judicial Center and
the ground water/soil vapor barrier system beneath it shall be maintained,

Visual quarterly inspections of the subsurface interior walls and floors shall be
conducted. Evidence of seeps or leaks shall be investigated to determine whether
the ground water/soil vapor barrier has been breached. Any necessary repairs
shall be made to mitigate potential exposure risks.

The perimeter passive venting system shall be operated continuously. The wind
turbine shall be maintained or replaced as needed in order for the passive
venting systems to always apply negative pressure to soil vapor around the
perimeter of the subsurface parking garage.

The passive venting system below the secure parking area and holding cell area
and courthouse building shall be inspected and maintained. Vent risers located
in the building shall be inspected visually each quarter to ensure they are in
good condition. The vent outlets on the roof shall also be inspected to ensure
they are free from obstructions.

Santa Fe County shall continue semi-annual ground water monitoring through
2016 in SFCMW-01, SFCMW-02, SFCMW-03, SFCMW-06, SFCMV-07,
SECMW-10, and SFCMW-12. Beginning in 2017, Santa Fe County shall obtain
ground water monitoring reports prepared by the NUED Petroleum Storage
Tank Bureau. Ground water monitoring resulis shall be compared with site-
specific ground water screening levels identified in Table 1 below. Notification
shall be provided to the NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau if ground water
concentrations in monitoring wells SFCMW-06, SFCMW-07, or SFCMV-]12
exceed 15% of the District Attorney Building screening levels, or if
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Conditional Certificate of Completion
VRP Site No. 53092001

Page 2

10.

concentrations in monitoring wells SEFECMW-01, SECMW-02, SEFCMW-03, or
SFCMW-10, exceed the Steve Herrera Judicial Center screening levels.
Notification of contingency measures to be implemented shall be provided if a
screening level is exceeded for two consecutive sampling events.

Monitoring reports including the results of visual inspections and ground water
monitoring, and any mitigation actions taken shall be submitted to the NMED
Ground Water Quality Bureau on a semi-annual basis Jollowing execution of this
Conditional Certificate.

When all concentrations in a minimum of four consecutive ground water samples
collected from the monitoring wells identified in Condition 6 over any two-year
period, beginning in or after January 2016, remain below the screening levels
identified in Table I and present a downward trend, NMED will agree upon
request to issue a revised Conditional Certificate of Completion containing only
the land-use restriction.

When all concentrations in consecutive ground water samples collected from the
county monitoring wells identified in Condition 6 over a two-year period remain
below the NM Water Quality Control Commission ground water standards,
NMED will agree upon request to issue a Certificate of Completion without
conditions.

Upon approved cessation of ground water monitoring, documentation shall be
provided to the NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau that all monitoring wells
have been properly plugged and abandoned, or that an appropriate jurisdiction
has assumed responsibility for the monitoring wells Jor purposes unrelated to the
Voluntary Remediation Agreement.

Table 1. Ground Water Screening Levels (ug/L)

15% of District
Steve Herrera District Attorney Attorney Building

Analyte Judicial Center Building Levels
Benzene 1,864 710 106.5
Ethylbenzene 4,755 2,100 315
Toluene 2,346,506 898,000 134,700
Xylenes 43,959 18,800 2,820
Methyl tertiary butyl ether .
(MTBE) 2,612,143 15,300 2,295
Ethylene dibromide R
(EDB) 2,016 26 3.9
Ethylene dichloride ,

20 1 16.
(EDC) 3,209 0 5
Naphthalene 6,986 3,600 540




Conditional Certificate of Completion
VRP Site No. 53092001
Page 3

A restrictive deed covenant, approved by the New Mexico Environment Department
(NMED), shall be recorded at the County Clerk’s office in which the property is located. It shall

remain on record as long as a Conditional Certificate applies to this property. A copy of the filed
restrictive covenant shall be returned to NMED.

A purchaser of the site who did not contribute to the site contamination covered by the
Voluntary Remediation Agreement is entitled to obtain a Covenant Not to Sue from NMED
pursuant to §74-4G-8 NMSA 1978, which Covenant shall be conditioned on satisfactory
maintenance of the requirement(s) described above.

EXECUTED this @/(p day of j& /M,Mw 7/ 2O [,

T

Secretary i%:l;f::@ee
New Mexi ifonment Department

Attachment:  Exhibit 4, Legal Description and Environmental Conditions

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

R soy 5 7o/
ij\iORE W/ on this day of 7o ‘7/CLL4U‘11/ ,» personally appeared
ﬂ/\f\ﬂ { (6 Il

n*‘{/(\ » known to me to be the person and agent of said department

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and he acknowledged to me that he

executed the same for the purposes and in the capacity therein expressed.

) j GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this 2y day of
, G bruar /. 20/

,

<0 Wﬂ TN

Ny/ﬁy Publfcin and foffhe State of New Mex1col
/

My commission expires: Z/ Z/Q/ 20 /¢,
=
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Conditional Certificate of Completion Exhibit A
Legal Description and Environmental Conditions

New Mexico Environment Department
Voluntary Remediation Program

Santa Fe County Judicial Complex
VRP Site No. 53092001

I. Legal Description

I. Tract of Land Comprising Site.

The Site of the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex redevelopment project located at 327
Sandoval Street (NE corner of the intersection of Sandoval Street and Montezuma Avenue) in
Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, New Mexico.

Legal Description for the Santa Fe First Judicial District Courthouse:

A tract of land within projected Section 24, Township 17 North, Range 9 East of the New Mexico
Principle Meridian, Town of Santa Fe Grant, City of Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, New Mexico,
more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest Comer of the tract described, and the southwest corner of Tract A-B,
Lands of Monteval Holdings, Inc. filed in Book 415, Page 035 of the County Records, the corner
being marked with a rebar and cap;

Thence, proceeding along the easterly sideline of Sandoval Street, North 17°56' 56" East a
distance of 54.05 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 0.55 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 17°52'56" East a distance of 67.41 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk;

Thence, South 73°35'10" East a distance of 0.55 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 17°47'29 East a distance of 50.24 feet to a "PK" nail at the rim of a manhole:
Thence, North 17°46'00 East a distance of 14.20 feet to an "X" chiseled in sidewalk;

Thence, along a curve to the right, a distance of 159.99 feet, said curve having a radius of

497.33 feet, a central angle of 18°25'54", and a chord of North 27°03'30" East 159.30

feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stampad "W.F. Brewster PS
10855", the proceeding seven courses being in the sideline of Sandoval Street;

Thence, South 67°50'00" East a distance of 273.82 feet along the southerly line of Tract A, Replat
of Block 6, De Vargas Urban Renewal Area, to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow

plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 21°45'00" West a distance of 78.89 feet to a point;
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Conditional Certificate of Completion Exhibit A
VRP No. 53092001
Page 2

Thence, South 24°27'30" West a distance of 47.64 feet to a point;

Thence, South 23°37'00" West a distance of 25.42 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 63°21'15" East a distance of 82.69 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 26°16'43" West a distance of 140.90 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855" in the North sideline of
Montezuma Street;

Thence, continuing along the North sideline of Montezuma Street: North 75°29'42" West a distance
of 69.47 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F.
Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°03'46" West a distance of 49,18 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W .F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°20'28" West a distance of 99.46 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 127.56 feet to the Point of Beginning,
The tract contains an area of 102,665 square feet, 2.357 acres, more or less.
The tract herein described is shown on the following plans:

"The Kennedy Building and Territorial Plaza Addition" by Guy D. Hayden, NMLS #4070, filed in
Book 145 Page 035, Office of County Clerk, Santa Fe County, Santa Fe, New Mexico;

"Boundary Survey Plat of Parcel 1 & 2 lying and being situate at 225 Montezuma Avenue, within
Projected Section 24, T17N, ROE, within the Santa Fe Grant, N.M.P.M., City of Santa Fe,

Santa Fe County, New Mexico, prepared by Dean L. Shrader NMLS #1245 1, dated April 27 1999
filed in the Office of the County Clerk, County of Santa Fe, Santa Fe, New Mexico in Book 415,
Page 12.

(Boundary Survey on last page)
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II. Environmental Conditions

The site has been impacted by a regional transgressing petroleum hydrocarbon plume in ground
water. NMED’s Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau initiated a State Lead site remediation effort in
2009 to address the light non-aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL) and dissolved concentrations of
benzene, ethyl benzene, toluene, total xylenes, methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE), ethylene
dichloride (EDC), ethylene dibromide (EDB), and total naphthalenes.

The site has been redeveloped to host the Steve Herrera Judicial Complex, which has a one-story
basement containing holding cells beneath the multi-story building and a two-level subsurface
parking garage beneath the building entrance and adjoining open-air plaza in the southeastern
portion of the site. The pre-existing District Attorney’s building, with no basement, still occupies
the northeastern corner of the site.

Santa Fe County undertook remedial actions in order to eliminate exposure pathways during
construction and after site redevelopment, as follows:

o Petroleum contaminated soils and LNAPL in contact with the soils were removed in
order to protect workers during construction of the sub-grade parking garage.
Concentrations of the contaminants of concern in confirmation samples were below
NMED construction worker and industrial/occupational soil screening levels.

° A four-foot-thick concrete slab was installed beneath the lower level of the parking
garage to reduce the potential for contaminated ground water to leak into the structure.

° A ground water/vapor intrusion barrier system was installed beneath the sub-grade
foundation, with vapor venting under the multi-story, western portion of the building, and
perimeter vapor venting connected to monitoring wells around the two-story subsurface
parking garage. It serves to waterproof the subsurface slabs and walls and prevent
petroleum hydrocarbon vapor intrusion into structure.

° A site-specific risk assessment was conducted to identify ground water screening levels
protective against vapor intrusion into overlying structures.

° A sub-slab soil gas survey was completed beneath the District Attorney’s Building,
which does not have a vapor intrusion barrier. Results indicated concentrations of the
contaminants of concern were below NMED’s industrial/occupational Vapor Intrusion
Screening Levels.

These environmental conditions are further described in the following documents:

INTERA, Inc. 2016. Voluntary Remediation Completion Report — Santa Fe County Judicial
Complex. February 4.

INTERA, Inc. 2015. Final Voluntary Remediation Work Plan — Santa Fe County Judicial Complex.
January 20.
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NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Harold Runnels Building

1190 South St. Francis Drive (87505)
P.O. Box 5469, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469

SUSANA MARTINEZ

RYAN FLYNN
Governor Phone (505) 827-2900 Fax (505) 827-2965 Cabinet Secretary
JOHN A. SANCHEZ www.nmenv.state.nm.us BUTCH TONGATE
Lieutenant Governor Deputy Secretary
Tuly 9, 2014

Katherine Miller, County Manager
Santa Fe County

102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: Final Voluntary Remediation Agreement for the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex
Site in Santa Fe, VRP Site No. 53092001

Dear Ms. Miller:

Enclosed is your signed copy of the Voluntary Remediation Agreement for the above referenced
site. Please keep this document for your records and future reference.

The New Mexico Environment Department appreciates your cooperation and looks forward to
the completion of this project. If you have questions at this time, please contact Pam Homer,

Program Manager of the Remediation Oversight Section, at pamela.homer@state.nm.us or (505)
827-2242.

Sincerely,

A —

Jerry'Schoeppner, Chief
Ground Water Quality Bureau

Enclosure: Voluntary Remediation Agreement (original)

cc: Paul Olafson, Public Works Dept., Santa Fe County, polafson@co.santa-fe.nm.us
Gregory Shaffer, Santa Fe County Attorney, gshaffer@co.santa-fe.nm.us
Joe Tracy, INTERA, jtracy@intera.com
Pam Homer, NMED-GWQB
Kathryn Becker, NMED-OGC
VRP Chrono File
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NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
VYOLUNTARY REMEDIATION AGREEMENT

I Introduction

This Voluntary Remediation Agreement (agreement) is entered into voluntarily by Santa Fe
County (the Participant) and the Secretary of the New Mexico Environment Department, or his
or her designee, pursuant to Section 74-4G-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico
Voluntary Remediation Regulations (20.6.3 NMAC). The purpose of this agreement is to detail
the obligations and functions of each party, relevant to the voluntary remediation to be conducted
at Santa Fe County Judicial Complex (the site), located at 327 Sandoval Street (at the northeast
comer of the intersection of Sandoval Street and Montezuma Avenue) in Santa Fe, under the
Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP # 53092001).

The activities conducted by the Participant under this agreement are subject to approval by the
Department. The activities conducted by the Participant shall be consistent with this agreement,
all applicable laws and regulations, and any pertinent guidance documents. The Participant shall
employ sound scientific, engineering, and construction practices in its voluntary remediation
activities at this site.

II. Statement of Eligibility

The Secretary or his designee has determined that the application submitted by the Participant to
the Department on April 29, 2009 as modified through June 17, 2010 is complete, and that the
Participant is eligible to enter into this agreement in accordance with Section 74-4G-1 et seq.
NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico Voluntary Remediation Regulations (20.6.3.200.A NMAC).

III.  Parties Bound

This agreement shall apply to and be binding upon the Participant, its officers, managing agents,
directors, principals, partners, employees, receivers, trustees, agents, parents, subsidiaries and
affiliates, and upon the Department, its employees, and agents. The Participant has submitted
with his/her application a signed Declaration of Ability and Intent as set forth in the Voluntary
Remediation Regulations (20.6.3.200.B(2) NMAC). No change in ownership, corporate, or
partnership status shall in any way alter the Participant’s status or responsibilities under this
agreement unless the Participant or Department terminates this agreement in accordance with the
Voluntary Remediation Regulations (20.6.3.300.H NMAC).

The Participant shall provide a copy of this agreement to any subsequent owners or successors
before ownership rights are transferred. The Participant shall provide a copy of this agreement to
all contractors, subcontractors, laboratories, and consultants or other parties, which are retained
by the Participant, to conduct any work under this agreement, within 14 days after the effective
date of this agreement or within 14 days of the date of retaining their services.

IV.  Designated Project Manager

On or before the effective date of this agreement, the Department shall designate a project
manager. The Primary Applicant specified on the Voluntary Remediation Program Application
will function as the project manager for the Participant. Each project manager shall be
responsible for overseeing the implementation of this agreement. The Department project
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manager will be the Department-designated representative at the site. To the maximum extent
possible, conumunications between the Participant and Department and all documents (including
reports, approvals, and other correspondence) concerning the activities performed pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this agreement shall be directed through the project managers. During
implementation of this agreement, the project managers shall, whenever possible, operate by
consensus and shall attempt in good faith to resolve disputes informally through discussion of the
issues. Each party has the right to change its respective project manager by notifying the other
party in writing at least five (5) days prior to the change.

V. Definitions
“Site” means the area described in the Voluntary Remediation Application. This description is

attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1. All other terms used are defined in Section 74-
4G-3 NMSA 1978, and 20.6.3.7 NMAC.

VI.  Addresses for All Correspondence

Documents, including reports, approvals, notifications, disapprovals, and other correspondence
to be submitted under this agreement, may be sent by certified mail, first class mail, hand
delivery, overnight mail, email, or by courier service to the following addresses or to such
addresses as the Participant or Department designates in writing.

Documents to be submitted to the Department should be sent to:

Mailing Address: Physical Address:

Pam Homer, VRP project Manager Pam Homer, VRP Project Manager
Ground Water Quality Bureau Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department New Mexico Environment Department
PO Box 5469 1190 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469 Santa Fe, NM

E-mail: pamela.homer@state.nm.us
Phone number: 505-827-2242

Documents to be submitted to the Participant should be sent to:

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
Katherine Miller, County Manager Same

Santa Fe County

102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504
E-mail: managersoffice@co.sante-fe.nm.us

with a copy to:

Paul M. Olafson, Deputy Director 949 West Alameda
Projects, Facilities and Open Space Division Santa Fe, NM 87501
Public Works Department

Santa Fe County

Page 2 of ©
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PO Box 276
Santa Fe, NM 87504-0276
E-mail: polafson(@co.santa-fe.nm.us

and

Gregory Shaffer, County Attorney 102 Grant Avenue
Santa Fe County Santa Fe, NM 87504
PO Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0276
E-mail: gshaffer@santafecountynm.eov

VIL. Compliance with Applicable Laws

All work undertaken by the Participant pursuant to this agreement shall be performed in
compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Local laws, ordinances and regulations,
including, but not limited to all Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Department of
Transportation, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, New Mexico Water Quality Control
Commission, and New Mexico Environmental Improvement Board Underground Storage Tank
regulations. In the event of a conflict between federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, or
regulations, the Participant shall comply with the more/most stringent of such laws, ordinances,
or regulations, unless provided otherwise in writing by the Department or other appropriate
regulatory personnel with jurisdiction over such laws, ordinances, and regulations. Where it is
determined that a permit is required under federal, state or local laws, ordinances, or regulations,
the Participant shall submit timely and complete applications and take all other actions necessary
to obtain all such permits or approvals. The Participant shall be responsible for obtaining all
permits that are necessary for the performance of the work hereunder, and for all ongoing or
proposed site activities, and for all ongoing or proposed facility operations.

VIIL. Performance Standards and Associated Requirements

The Participant submitted with its application to the Department a preliminary work plan
describing the proposed voluntary remediation activities as envisioned at the time of submittal,
which includes a description of the known and suspected contaminants to be addressed by the
proposed voluntary remediation activities. This preliminary work plan, consisting of the Final
Petroleum Contaminated Soil (PCS) Excavation Work Plan (April 30, 2010), was prepared
pursuant t0 20.6.3.200.B NMAC. A copy of the preliminary work plan is available for review
from the NMED project manager.

The contamination addressed by this agreement is described as follows:

Benzene, ethyl benzene, toluene, total xylenes, methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE), ethylene
dichloride (EDC), ethylene dibromide (EDB), and total naphthalenes in a transgressing ground
water plume and in soil affected by the ground water plume, and potential vapor intrusion of
these contaminants into the indoor air of the Santa Fe Judicial Complex buildings.

Voluntary remediation activities undertaken pursuant to this agreement shall achieve
compliance with the following standards or risk-based levels:
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«  New Mexico Environmnent Department Risk Assessment Guidance for Site Investigations
and Remediation, Table A-1: NMED Soil Screening Levels (Industrial/Occupational and
Construction Worker Soil), June 201 2.

Remediation to these NMED soil screening levels should result in no significant human health
risk to on-site workers with direct exposure to the soil.

o Calculation of Ground Water and Soil Screening Levels due to Vapor Intrusion at the
Santa Fe Judicial Complex, prepared by Neptune and Company, Inc., David Brenner,
Ph.D., February 23, 2010;

¢  Calculation of Ground Water and Soil Screening Levels due to Vapor Intrusion at the
Santa Fe Judicial Complex, prepared by Neptune and Company, Inc., David Brenner,
Ph.D. March 24, 2010; and

o Addendum to Calculation of Ground Water and Soil Screening Levels due to Vapor
Intrusion at the Santa Fe Judicial Complex dated March 24, 2010, Neptune and
Company, Inc., Ralph Perona, November 5, 2010.

The site-specific screening levels calculated by Neptunie and Company, Inc. in the three
documents referenced above constitute the remedial action levels for ground water and soil
beneath the five affected structures at the site: the lower level parking garage, the upper level
parking garage, the holding cell area, the first floor and the District Attorney building.

The screening levels were calculated using site specific parameters and the performance of a
human health risk-based analysis. The analysis performed for the site indicates that no significant
human health risk due to vapor intrusion of sub-surface contaminants should occur if cleanup of
soil and ground water to the calculated screening levels is achieved. Abatement and remediation
to the lowest of the calculated screening levels shall be achieved by the Participant.

The calculated target indoor air concentrations identified in Table 4 in the above-referenced
document dated March 24, 2010 constitute remedial action levels for indoor air in the Judicial
Complex and District Attorney buildings.

It is understood that the parties may wish to modify the list of contaminants and the media in
which the contaminants are located, as covered by this agreement, as additional information
about the site is developed. The Department may approve such changes through approval of
work plans and other submittals provided by the Participant during the course of undertaking
voluntary remediation activities.

IX.  Access

To the extent that the site or other areas where work is to be performed hereunder are presently
owned or controlled by parties other than those bound by this agreement, the Participant shall
obtain or shall use its best efforts to obtain access agreements from the present owners. Best
efforts shall include, at a minimum, certified letters from the Participant to the present owners of
such properties requesting access agreements to permit the Participant, the Department, and their
authorized representatives’ access to such property. Such agreements shall provide access for
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the Department and authorized representatives of the Department, as specified below. In the
event that such access agreements are not obtained, the Participant shall so notify the
Department, which may then, at its discretion, assist the Participant in gaining access.

The Participant shall provide authorized representatives of the Department access to the site and
other areas where work is to be performed at all reasonable times. Such access shall be related
solely to the work being performed on the site pursuant to this agreement and may include, but is
not limited to: inspecting and copying of site and facility records; reviewing the progress of the
Participant in carrying out the terms of this agreement; conducting such tests, inspections, and
sampling as the Department may deem necessary; using a camera, sound recording, or other
documentary type equipment for field activities; and verifying the data submitted to the
Department by the Participant hereunder. Prior to conducting remediation activities, the
Participant shall provide a minimum of 24 hours advance notice to the Department to allow
observation of site activities and to allow the Department’s authorized representatives to collect
split samples, at the Department’s discretion. The Participant shall permit the Department’s
authorized representatives to inspect and copy all records, files, photographs, documents, and
other writings, including all sampling and monitoring data, which pertain to this agreement and
over which the Participant exercises authority. If the VRP Project Manager authorizes a
representative to conduct any activities under this Section IX, the VRP Project Manager shall
provide a minimum of 24 hours advance notice to the Participant of the identity of the
representative and the activities to be conducted by the representative,

X. Deliverables and Submittal Schedule
The required submittals shall include:

A. Final Voluntary Remediation Work Plan

In accordance with 20.6.3.400 NMAC, the Participant shall submit to the Department a
proposed final voluntary remediation work plan, detailing investigative, remedial, and
monitoring activities that are proposed and that have been completed to achieve the
performance standards described in Section VIII of this agreement. At a minimum, the
final work plan must include the elements listed in 20.6.300.B NMAC. The final work
plan may incorporate by reference previously submitted documents.

Schedule of submittal by Participant:

The proposed final work plan shall be submitted no later than 30 days after the voluntary
remediation agreement has been signed.

Schedule of review by Department:

The Secretary or his designee shall review and approve, approve with conditions, or
disapprove the proposed final work plan no later than 45 days following submittal of the
final work plan. Written notice shall be made of any conditions or deficiencies. If the
Secretary or his designee disapproves the final work plan, the Participant may be granted
an opportunity to submit a revised version, as determined by the Secretary or his
designee.
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Modification of Voluntary Remediation Work Plan:
The approved final voluntary remediation work plan may be modified at the request of

the Participant and/or the Department, with both parties' approval, in accordance with
20.6.3.400.D NMAC.

B. Periodic Status Reports

The Participant shall submit semi-annual status reports on the status of final work plan
implementation, including a discussion of remedial and monitoring activities completed.
The status reports shall be submitted until the Department approves the Voluntary
Remediation Completion Report.

C.  Voluntary Remediation Completion Report

In accordance with 20.6.3.500.B NMAC, following the completion of site voluntary
remediation activities, the Participant shall demonstrate to the Department that site
conditions meet the applicable standards specified in Section VIII herein by submitting to
the Department a Voluntary Remediation Completion Report. The content of the
completion report is detailed in 20.6.3.500.B NMAC. The report shall be submitted to
the Department with the legal description of the affected property, and with an Affidavit
of Completion of Voluntary Remediation from the Participant that indicates that

remediation is complete, in accordance with this agreement and applicable regulations
and guidance.

Schedule of submittal by the Participant:
The Voluntary Remediation Completion Report shall be submitted to the Department
within 90 days following completion of voluntary remediation activities.

Schedule of review by Department:

The Department shall review and determine the sufficiency of a completion report within
45 days of receipt. If the Secretary or his designee does not approve the completion
report, the Secretary or his designee shall either issue a finding that the Participant is not
in compliance with the agreement and terminate the agreement, or advise the Participant
in writing of data gaps in the report. The Participant shall correct any identified data gaps
and resubmit the completion report within 30 days of receipt of notice of data gaps.

XI.  Certificate of Completion

If the Secretary or his designee approves the Voluntary Remediation Completion Report, the
Secretary or his designee will issue either a Certificate of Completion or a Conditional
Certificate of Completion, as appropriate, pursuant to Section 74-4G-7 NMSA 1978 and
20.6.3.500.B NMAC. If a Conditional Certificate of Completion is issued, the Department shall
conduct audits to ensure that all engineering controls, remediation systems, post-closure care,
and affirmations of future non-residential land use, as applicable, are being maintained
appropriately. These audits shall be performed at least every other year for the first ten (10)
years following the issuance of the Conditional Certificate of Completion, and every five (5)
years thereafter. If, during the course of such an audit, the Department finds that any of the
monitoring requirements, engineering controls, remediation systems, post-closure care, or
affirmations of future non-residential land use are not being properly maintained such that the
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performance standards described in Section VIII of this agreement are no longer being met, the
Department may revoke the Conditional Certificate of Completion and initiate an enforcement
action.

XIL. Covenant Not to Sue

Pursuant to Section 74-4G-8 NMSA 1978 and 20.6.3.600 NMAC, after the Secretary or his
designee issues the Certificate of Completion or Conditional Certificate of Completion, the
Secretary or his designee shall provide a Covenant Not to Sue to a purchaser or prospective
purchaser of the site that did not contribute to the site contamination for any direct liability,
including future liability, for claims based upon the contamination covered by the agreement and
over which the Department has authority. Except as may be provided under federal law or as
may be agreed to by a federal government entity, the Covenant Not to Sue shall not release or
otherwise apply to claims by the federal government for claims based on federal law. Except as
may be agreed to by another Department or agency of the state, the Covenant Not to Sue shall
not release or otherwise apply to claims of any other office, Department, or agency of the state,
Except as may be agreed to by a third party, the Covenant Not to Sue shall not release or
otherwise affect a person’s liability to third parties.

XJII. Dispute Resolution
This section shall apply to any dispute arising under any section of this agreement, unless

specifically excepted. Dispute resolution shall be conducted in accordance with Voluntary
Remediation Regulations (20.6.3.300.NMAC).

XIV. Reservation of Rights

The Department and Participant reserve all rights and defenses they may have pursuant to any
available legal authority unless expressly waived herein. The Department expressly reserves the
right to take any action, including any enforcement action, to address any release not covered by
this agreement, including any release that occurs after issuance of the Certificate of Completion
or any release of a contaminant not covered by the voluntary remediation agreement. The
Secretary’s Covenant Not to Sue shall not apply to any such release.

Nothing herein is intended to release, discharge, or in any way affect any claims, causes of action
or demands in law or equity which the parties may have against any person, firm, partnership or
corporation not a party to this agreement for any liability it may have arising out of, or relating in
any way to the generation, storage, treatment, handling, transportation, release or disposal of any
materials, hazardous substances, hazardous waste, contaminants or pollutants at, to, or from the
site. The parties to this agreement expressly reserve all rights, claims, demands, and causes of
action they have against any and all other persons and entities who are not parties to this
agreement, and as to each other for matters not covered hereby.

XV, Enforcement Shield

Pursuant to the provisions of 20.6.3.300.A NMAC, the Secretary will not initiate any
enforcement action, including an administrative or judicial action, against a Participant for the
contamination or release thereof, or for the activity that results in the contamination or release
thereof, if the contamination is the subject of an agreement pursuant to 20.6.3 NMAC. However,
this Section shall not be a bar to any enforcement action if the agreement is not finalized, if the
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agreement is terminated or rescinded, or if the Participant does not successfully initiate or
implement the agreement within a reasonable time under the schedules set forth in the voluntary
remediation agreement and approved work plans.

XVI.  Oversight Costs
Oversight costs have been waived for this project.

XVIL. Notice of Bankruptey

As soon as Participant has knowledge of its intention to file bankruptcy, or no later than seven
days prior to the actual filing of a voluntary bankruptcy petition, Participant shall notify the
Department of its intention to file a bankruptcy petition. In the case of an involuntary
bankruptcy petition, Participant shall give notice to the Department as soon as it acquires
knowledge of such petition.

XVIII. Effective Date and Subsequent Modification

The agreement shall become final and effective upon being signed by both the Secretary or his
designee and the Participant. The effective date of the agreement shall be the later date of
signature by either the Secretary or his designee or the Participant. This agreement may be
amended only by mutual agreement of the Department and the Participant. Amendments shall

be in writing and shall be effective upon being signed by both the Secretary or his designee and
the Participant.

XIX. Termination

As provided for in 20.6.3.300.H NMAC, if an agreement is not reached between an applicant and
the Secretary or his designee on or before the thirtieth (30%) calendar day after the Secretary or
his designee determines an applicant to be eligible pursuant to the provisions of 20.6.3.200 and
20.6.3.300 NMAC, the applicant or the Secretary or his designee may withdraw from the
negotiations. The Participant may terminate the voluntary remediation agreement upon sixty
(60) calendar day’s written notice via certified mail, return receipt requested to the Department.
The Secretary or his designee may terminate this agreement upon finding that the Participant is
not in compliance with this agreement. Notice of termination will be made to the Participant via

certified mail, return receipt requested, and facts supporting the rationale for termination shall be
set forth in the notification.

XX. Complete Agreement
This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties.

XXI. Applicable Law

This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
New Mexico.

The provisions of this agreement shall be satisfied when the Department gives the Participant
written notice in the form of a Certificate of Completion that the Participant has demonstrated to
the Secretary’s satisfaction that the terms of this agreement have been completed, including the
selection and implementation of a remedial action, when appropriate.

PageRof 9

SI8Z/51T 7808 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



Nothing in this agreement shall restrict the State of New Mexico from seeking other appropriate
relief to protect human health or the environment from contamination at or from this site if not
remediated in accordance with this agreement.

Signatures
Participa
DI O S
(Mc&u\ < Name: (0 24 /1
“(Signature of authorized r repréfentative) (Pfint or fyp

Date: kO! 24 l !4
{ )

New Mexico Envjronment Department:

By: 1 / —— Name: %ﬂ}/ SCHTELAY =7
(\S‘qugjy f’r{esi"énee) (Print or type)

Date: 77{/ /; Y

Attachments: Exhibit 1: Legal Description of Property

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

W ferr”

“ Gregory S. Shaffer, County Attorney
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NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
VOLUNTARY REMEDIATION AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT 1
Legal Description of Property

Santa Fe County Judicial Complex
VRP #53092001

I. Tract of Land Comprising Site.

The Site is a 2.35 acre tract, more or less, of the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex
redevelopment project located at 327 Sandoval Street (NE corner of the intersection of Sandoval
Street and Montezuma Avenue) in Santa Fe, Santa Fe County,New Mexico. Said 2.35 acre
voluntary remediation site is more particularly described as follows:

Legal Description for the Santa Fe First Judicial District Courthouse:

A tract of land within projection Section 24, Township 17 North, Range 9 East of the New
Mexico Principle Meridian, Town of Santa Fe Grant, City of Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, New
Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest Comer of the tract described, and the southwest comer of Tract A-
B, Lands of Monteval Holdings, Inc. filed in Book 415, Page 035 of the County Records, the
corner being marked with a rebar and cap; '

Thence, proceeding along the easterly sideline of Sandoval Street, North 17°56' 56" East a
distance of 54.05 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 0.55 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 17°52'56" East a distance of 67.41 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk:;

Thence, South 73°35'10" East a distance of 0.55 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 17°47'29 East a distance of 50.25 feet to a "PK" nail at the rim of a manhole;
“"Thence, North 17°46'00 East a distance of 14.20 feet to an "X" chiséled in sidewalk;

Thence, along a curve to the right, a distance of 159.99 feet, said curve having a radius of
497.33 feet, a central angle of 18°25'54", and a chord of North27°03'30" East 159.30 feet to a

point marked with a 5/ inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS
10855", the proceeding seven courses being in the sideline of Sandoval Street;
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Thence, South 67°50'00" East a distance of 273.82 feet along the southerly line of Tract A,
Replat of Block 6, De Vargas Urban Renewal Area, to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with
a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F Brewster PS 10855".

Thence, South 21°45'00" West a distance of 78.89 feet to a point;
Thence, South 24°27'30" West a distance of 47.64 feet to a point;

Thence, South 23°37'00" West a distance of 25.42 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 63°21'15" East a distance of 82.69 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855"

Thence, South 26°16'43" West a distance of 140.90 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch
rebar with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 1 0855"

Thence, continuing along the North sideline of Montezuma Street: North 75°29'42" West a
distance of 69.47 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap
stamped "W.E. Brewster PS 10855"

Thence, North 75°03'46" West a distance of 49.18 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W .F, Brewster PS 10855"

Thence, North 75°20'28" West a distance of 99.46 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855"

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 127.56 feet to the Point of Beginning.
The tract contains an area of 102,665 square feet, 2.357 acres, more or less.

The tract herein described is shown on the following plans:

"The Kennedy Building and Territorial Plaza Addition" by Guy D. Hayden, NMLS #4070,
filed in Book 145 Page 035, Office of County Clerk, Santa Fe County, Santa Fe, New Mexico;
and "Boundary Survey Plat of Parcel 1 & 2 lying and being situate at 225 Montezuma Avenue,
within projected Section 24, T17N, R9E, within the Santa Fe Grant, NMPM, City of Santa Fe,
Santa Fe County, New Mexico, prepared by Dean L. Shrader NMLS #12451, dated April 27

1999 filed in the Office of the County Clerk, County of Santa Fe, Santa Fe, New Mexico in
Book 415 Page 12.



NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Harold Runnels Building

L2 1190 South St. Francis Drive (87505)
SUSANA MARTINEZ P.O. Box 5469, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469 RYAN FLYNN

Govemnor Phone (505) 827-2900 Fax (505) 827-2965 Cabinet Secretary
JOHN A. SANCHE?Z, WWW.EnvV.nm.gov BUTCH TONGATE
Lieutenant Governor Deputy Secretary

February 26, 2016

Katherine Miller, County Manager
Santa Fe County

102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: Issuance of the Conditional Certificate of Completion for the Santa Fe County Judicial
Complex Site in Santa Fe, NM, VRP Site No. 53092001

Dear Ms. Miller:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is pleased to provide you with a Conditional
Certificate of Completion for the above referenced site. The Certificate documents that remediation
activities have been successfully completed in accordance with the Voluntary Remediation
Agreement for this site.

Please note that the Certificate specifies on-going requirements that must be fulfilled and maintained.
It also requires the filing of a restrictive deed covenant at the County Clerk’s office. Guidance and a
template for the restrictive covenant are enclosed.

NMED congratulates you on the successful completion of this project, and has appreciated working
with you through the Voluntary Remediation Program. If you have any further questions, please
contact Ali Furmall, VRP Project Manager, at (505) 827-0078 or ali.furmall@state.nm.us.

Sincere

Michelle Hunter, Chief
Ground Water Quality Bureau

Enclosures:  Conditional Certificate of Completion, VRP Site No. 53092001
NMED Guidance for Restrictive Covenants

cc: Paul Olafson, Public Works Dept., Santa Fe County, polafson@co.santa-fe.nm.us
Gregory Shaffer, Santa Fe County Attorney, gshaffer@co.santa-fe.nm.us
Joe Tracy, INTERA, jtracy@intera.com
Ali Furmall, Project Manager, ROS-VRP
ROS Read File
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NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
VOLUNTARY REMEDIATION PROGRAM

CONDITIONAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, §74-4G-1, et seq., the Voluntary Remediation Act, and the
Voluntary Remediation Regulations (20.6.3 NMAC), the New Mexico Environment Department
(“NMED?”) has determined that the participant, Santa Fe County, has successfully complied
with the Voluntary Remediation Agreement and that site conditions meet applicable standards
for the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex, VRP Site No. 53092001, as of the execution date
of this Certificate for the tract of land and for the environmental conditions described in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

This Certificate remains valid only if the following requirements of post-completion
monitoring, engineering controls, remediation systems, post-closure care, and affirmation of
future non-residential use are satisfactorily implemented and maintained:

The future land use shall be restricted to non-residential use.

2. The integrity of the concrete foundation of the Steve Herrera Judicial Center and
the ground water/soil vapor barrier system beneath it shall be maintained.

3. Visual quarterly inspections of the subsurface interior walls and floors shall be
conducted. Evidence of seeps or leaks shall be investigated to determine whether
the ground water/soil vapor barrier has been breached. Any necessary repairs
shall be made to mitigate potential exposure risks.

4. The perimeter passive venting system shall be operated continuously. The wind
turbine shall be maintained or replaced as needed in order for the passive
venting systems to always apply negative pressure to soil vapor around the
perimeter of the subsurface parking garage.

5. The passive venting system below the secure parking area and holding cell area
and courthouse building shall be inspected and maintained. Vent risers located
in the building shall be inspected visually each quarter to ensure they are in
good condition. The vent outlets on the roof shall also be inspected to ensure
they are free from obstructions.

6. Santa Fe County shall continue semi-annual ground water monitoring through
2016 in SFCMW-01, SFCMW-02, SFCMW-03, SFCMW-06, SFCMW-07,
SECMW-10, and SFCMW-12. Beginning in 2017, Santa Fe County shall obtain
ground water monitoring reports prepared by the NMED Petroleum Storage
Tank Bureau. Ground water monitoring results shall be compared with site-
specific ground water screening levels identified in Table 1 below. Notification
shall be provided to the NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau if ground water
concentrations in monitoring wells SFCMW-06, SFCMW-07, or SFCMW-12
exceed 15% of the District Attorney Building screening levels, or if
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Conditional Certificate of Completion
VRP Site No. 53092001

Page 2

10.

concentrations in monitoring wells SEFCMW-01, SFCMW-02, SFCMW-03, or
SFCMW-10, exceed the Steve Herrera Judicial Center screening levels.
Notification of contingency measures to be implemented shall be provided if a
screening level is exceeded for two consecutive sampling events.

Monitoring reports including the results of visual inspections and ground water
monitoring, and any mitigation actions taken shall be submitted to the NMED
Ground Water Quality Bureau on a semi-annual basis following execution of this
Conditional Certificate.

When all concentrations in a minimum of four consecutive ground water samples
collected from the monitoring wells identified in Condition 6 over any two-year
period, beginning in or after January 2016, remain below the screening levels
identified in Table | and present a downward trend, NMED will agree upon
request to issue a revised Conditional Certificate of Completion containing only
the land-use restriction.

When all concentrations in consecutive ground water samples collected from the
county monitoring wells identified in Condition 6 over a two-year period remain
below the NM Water Quality Control Commission ground water standards,
NMED will agree upon request to issue a Certificate of Completion without
conditions.

Upon approved cessation of ground water monitoring, documentation shall be
provided to the NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau that all monitoring wells
have been properly plugged and abandoned, or that an appropriate jurisdiction
has assumed responsibility for the monitoring wells for purposes unrelated to the
Voluntary Remediation Agreement.

Table 1. Ground Water Screening Levels (ug/L)

15% of District
Steve Herrera District Attorney Attorney Building

Analyte Judicial Center Building Levels
Benzene 1,864 710 106.5
Ethylbenzene 4,755 2,100 315
Toluene 2,346,506 898,000 134,700
Xylenes 43,959 18,800 2,820
Methy! tertiary butyl ether

(MTBE) 2,612,143 15,300 2,295
Ethylene dibromide

(EDB) 2,016 26 3.9
Ethylene dichloride

(EDC) 3,209 110 16.5
Naphthalene 6,986 3,600 540




Conditional Certificate of Completion
VRP Site No. 53092001
Page 3

A restrictive deed covenant, approved by the New Mexico Environment Department
(NMED), shall be recorded at the County Clerk’s office in which the property is located. It shall

remain on record as long as a Conditional Certificate applies to this property. A copy of the filed
restrictive covenant shall be returned to NMED.

A purchaser of the site who did not contribute to the site contamination covered by the
Voluntary Remediation Agreement is entitled to obtain a Covenant Not to Sue from NMED

pursuant to §74-4G-8 NMSA 1978, which Covenant shall be conditioned on satisfactory
maintenance of the requirement(s) described above.

EXECUTED this CA(Z _day of ‘jg /mwm{q 20/

Secretary or'Designee
New Mexf iffonment Department

Attachment:  Exhibit A, Legal Description and Environmental Conditions

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

ERE CZX/’/ on this &day of '/27, ,/7/'(,.%,4!* v , personally appeared

(6_ UnTe" ,known to me to be the person and agent of said department
/ J

(W, ﬂB
-

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and he acknowledged to me that he

executed the same for the purposes and in the capacity therein expressed.

) ? ZIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this s day of
It oryary , 20/6
-

Nogdry Publfcin and fof the State of New Mexico
ié[y commission expires: Z/ Z/Q’/Z/O / (o
/-
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Conditional Certificate of Completion Exhibit A
Legal Description and Environmental Conditions

New Mexico Environment Department
Voluntary Remediation Program

Santa Fe County Judicial Complex
VRP Site No. 53092001

I. Legal Description

L Tract of Land Comprising Site.

The Site of the Santa Fe County Judicial Complex redevelopment project located at 327
Sandoval Street (NE corner of the intersection of Sandoval Street and Montezuma Avenue) in
Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, New Mexico.

Legal Description for the Santa Fe First Judicial District Courthouse:

A tract of land within projected Section 24, Township 17 North, Range 9 East of the New Mexico
Principle Meridian, Town of Santa Fe Grant, City of Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, New Mexico,
more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest Comer of the tract described, and the southwest corner of Tract A-B,
Lands of Monteval Holdings, Inc. filed in Book 415, Page 035 of the County Records, the corner
being marked with a rebar and cap;

Thence, proceeding along the easterly sideline of Sandoval Street, North 17°56' 56" East a
distance of 54.05 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 0.55 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk;

Thence, North 17°52'56" East a distance of 67.41 feet to a concrete nail with a brass washer
set in the sidewalk;

Thence, South 73°35'10" East a distance of 0.55 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 17°47'29 East a distance of 50.24 feet to a "PK" nail at the rim of a manhole;
Thence, North 17°46'00 East a distance of 14.20 feet to an "X" chiseled in sidewalk;

Thence, along a curve to the right, a distance of 159.99 feet, said curve having a radius of

497.33 feet, a central angle of 18°25'54", and a chord of North 27°03'30" East 159.30

feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS
10855", the proceeding seven courses being in the sideline of Sandoval Street;

Thence, South 67°50'00" East a distance of 273.82 feet along the southerly line of Tract A, Replat
of Block 6, De Vargas Urban Renewal Area, to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "W.F, Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 21°45'00" West a distance of 78.89 feet to a point;
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Conditional Certificate of Completion Exhibit A
VRP No. 53092001
Page 2

Thence, South 24°27'30" West a distance of 47.64 feet to a point;

Thence, South 23°37'00" West a distance of 25.42 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 63°21'15" East a distance of 82.69 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 mch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, South 26°16'43" West a distance of 140.90 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855" in the North sideline of
Montezuma Street;

Thence, continuing along the North sideline of Montezuma Street: North 75°29'42" West a distance

of 69.47 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F.
Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°03'46" West a distance of 49.18 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W .F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°20'28" West a distance of 99.46 feet to a point marked with a 5/8 inch rebar
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "W.F. Brewster PS 10855";

Thence, North 75°08'00" West a distance of 127.56 feet to the Point of Beginning.
The tract contains an area of 102,665 square feet, 2.357 acres, more or less.
The tract herein described is shown on the following plans:

"The Kennedy Building and Territorial Plaza Addition" by Guy D. Hayden, NMLS #4070, filed in
Book 145 Page 035, Office of County Clerk, Santa Fe County, Santa Fe, New Mexico;

"Boundary Survey Plat of Parcel 1 & 2 lying and being situate at 225 Montezuma Avenue, within
Projected Section 24, T17N, R9E, within the Santa Fe Grant, N.M.P.M., City of Santa Fe,

Santa Fe County, New Mexico, prepared by Dean L. Shrader NMLS #12451, dated April 27 1999
filed in the Office of the County Clerk, County of Santa Fe, Santa Fe, New Mexico in Book 415,
Page 12.

(Boundary Survey on last page)



Conditional Certificate of Completion Exhibit A
VRP No. 53092001
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II. Environmental Conditions

The site has been impacted by a regional transgressing petroleum hydrocarbon plume in ground
water. NMED’s Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau initiated a State Lead site remediation effort in
2009 to address the light non-aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL) and dissolved concentrations of
benzene, ethyl benzene, toluene, total xylenes, methy! tertiary butyl ether (MTBE), ethylene
dichloride (EDC), ethylene dibromide (EDB), and total naphthalenes.

The site has been redeveloped to host the Steve Herrera Judicial Complex, which has a one-story
basement containing holding cells beneath the multi-story building and a two-level subsurface
parking garage beneath the building entrance and adjoining open-air plaza in the southeastern
portion of the site. The pre-existing District Attorney’s building, with no basement, still occupies
the northeastern corner of the site.

Santa Fe County undertook remedial actions in order to eliminate exposure pathways during
construction and after site redevelopment, as follows:

° Petroleum contaminated soils and LNAPL in contact with the soils were removed in
order to protect workers during construction of the sub-grade parking garage.
Concentrations of the contaminants of concern in confirmation samples were below
NMED construction worker and industrial/occupational soil screening levels.

o A four-foot-thick concrete slab was installed beneath the lower level of the parking
garage to reduce the potential for contaminated ground water to leak into the structure.

© A ground water/vapor intrusion barrier system was installed beneath the sub-grade
foundation, with vapor venting under the multi-story, western portion of the building, and
perimeter vapor venting connected to monitoring wells around the two-story subsurface
parking garage. It serves to waterproof the subsurface slabs and walls and prevent
petroleum hydrocarbon vapor intrusion into structure.

° A site-specific risk assessment was conducted to identify ground water screening levels
protective against vapor intrusion into overlying structures.

° A sub-slab soil gas survey was completed beneath the District Attorney’s Building,
which does not have a vapor intrusion barrier. Results indicated concentrations of the
contaminants of concern were below NMED’s industrial/occupational Vapor Intrusion
Screening Levels.

These environmental conditions are further described in the following documents:

INTERA, Inc. 2016. Voluntary Remediation Completion Report — Santa Fe County Judicial
Complex. February 4.

INTERA, Inc. 2015. Final Voluntary Remediation Work Plan — Santa Fe County Judicial Complex.
January 20.
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